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PROSPECTUS

This Prospectus is dated 14 Dctober 2010

This Prospectus has been prepared by Merchant Bank of 5ri Lanka PLC [MBSL) on behalf of Laugfs Gas
Limited (the Company) from the information supplied by the Company, its Directors and which is
publicly available. The Company and its Directors having made all reasonable inquiries, confirm that
to the best of their knowledge and belief the information contained herein is true and correct in all
material respects and that there are no other material facts, the omission of which would make any
statement herein misleading. While MBSL has taken reasonable care to ensure full and fair disclosure,
MEBESL does not assume responsibility for any investment decision made by the investors based on the
information contained herein. In making an investment decision, prospective investors must rely on

their own examination and assessments of the Company, including the risks involved.

Mo person is authorized to give any information or make any representation not contained in this
Prospectus and if given or made, any such information or representation must not be relied upon as
having been authorized by MBSL or the Company.

The Colombo Stock Exchange (CSE) has taken reasonable care to ensure full and
fair disclosure of information in this Prospectus. However, the CSE assumes no
responsibility for the accuracy of the statements made, opinions expressed or
reports included in the Prospectus. Moreover, the CSE does not regulate the pricing
of the shares, which is decided solely by the Company / Issuer.
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REGISTRATION

A copy of this Prospectus has been delivered to the Registrar of Companies of Sri Lanka for registration in accordance
with the provisions contained in the Companies Act Mo, 07 of 2007, The following documents were attached to the
copy of the Prospectus delivered to the Registrar of Companies:

R OFE F B O»

The written consant of the Bankers to the Company and the Bankers to the |ssue

The written consent of the Auditors/Reporting Accountants to the Company

The writhen consent of the Lawyers to the Company

The written consent of the Managers and Registrars to the [ssue

The written consent of the foint Placement Agents to the lssue

A declaration made by esch of the Directors of the Company confirming that each of them hove read the
provisions of the Companies Act refating to the issue of the Prospectus and that those provisions have been
complied with.

In terms of the provisions contained in the Companies Act,

*

The Bankers to the Company and the Bankers (o the Issue have given and have not before the defimry of a copy
of the Prospectus for registration withdrawn their written consent for the inclusion of their names as Bankers to
the Company and the Bankers to the lssue in the Prospectus.

The Auditors/Reporting Accountants ta the Company have given and heve not before the delivery of a copy of
the Prospectus for registration withdrawn their written consent for the mclusion of their name a3
Auditors/Reparting Accountants to the Company and for the inclusion of their report/statements in the form and
context in which it is included in the Prospectus.

The Lawyers to the Company have given and have not before the dellvery of a copy of the Prospectus for
registration withdrawn their written consent for the inclusion of their name as Lawyers to the Company in the
Prospactus.

The Managers and Hegistrars to the lssue have given and have not before the delivery of a copy of the Prospectus
for registration withdrawn their written consent for the inclusion of their name as Managers and Registrars to the
Issue and for the inclusion of their statements/declarations in the form in which it is induded in the Prospectus,

in addition to the above,

The loint Placement Agents to the izsue have given and have not befare the dellvery of a copy of the Prospectus
for registration withdrawn their written consent for the inclusion of their names as Joint Placement Agents in the
Prospectus.

This Prospectus has not been registered with any authority autside Sri Lanka
This issue as contemplated in this Prodspectus it made in 56 Lanka and 5 subject to the exclusive jurssdiction of the
courts of 5 Lanka.
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GRAPHICAL FORM OF LAST 5-YEARS' PERFORMANCE
14.3% CAGR on Gas sales during the last 5 years

T Storage Capacity vs Sales
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During the last 5 years (FY2005/06 - FY2009/10) gas sales increased from 2,313 Metric Tons [MT) to
3,949 MT per month in FY 2009/10 with a Cumulative Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 14.3% (ie
27, 756MT for the FY2005/06 vs. 47388MT for the FYZ009/10). The reasons for the growth are
penetrating into competitor market segments, pricing strategy and the gradual growth of the industry.
However the price sensitiveness and availability of substitutes have been the key concerns which may
have a reduce impact for Laugfs in future.

Stable assets growth for sustainable performance

LER nailljan Total Assets Growth
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Sowrce: Audited Financial Statements of LGL Group
Assets of the Laugfs Gas Limited and the group have nurtured to higher numbers during a short time
span. Implementing aggressive business expansion strategies within the Gas Industry and the
diversification into many other business ventures are the key driving forces behind the assets growth.
LGL is expected to grow in the same path of business expansion while there could be several growth
strategies to realize in future.
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Revenue CAGR of 33% to unleash market opportunities
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Souree: Audited Financinl Statements of LGL Group
Growth prospects from many business segments and new ventures were pressing the organisation for

growth whilst providing reasonable cash flows for the investors. Revenue CAGR of 33% is Impressive,
given the economic conditions prevailed in the world and the diluted impacts to Sri Lanka in 2006/07
and late 2007 /08, Nevertheless, dawn of a decade in the post war era and Laugfs ability to seize
market opportunities will be the success factors in the way forward.

Consistency in GP margin growth
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Gross Profit marging were 9.24% in FY2005/06, which grew to 18.7% in FY2009/10 to reach a notable
LKR1billion mark. The new ventures on tourism sector are anticipated to improve marging given the

room capacity within the island is limited. Further, in an economic turnaround organisations that

stood the storm will benefit more than a new entrant. Nevertheless, it is important to note that the
Financial Statements of LGL Group for FY2009/10 has been gualified by the auditors regarding

deferred cost of sales.
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EBITDA cumulative annual growth is 48% for last 4 years
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Eomree: Airdfted Finmoeiel Statements of LGL Group
Earnings before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) are growing on a higher
scale than revenue, as economies of scale, industry maturity and product life cycles switching to a
different elevation. The EBITDA drop of 27% in FYZ007 /08 has seen a spinning edge in FY2008/09
since the execution of the Pricing Formula Agreement between the Company and Consumer Affairs
Authority (CAA) on 28 December 2007 pursuant to the order given on 20 August 2007 in the Supreme
Court Application No. 163 /2007 (Laugfs Gas (Pvt) Ltd vs CAA and others).

Impressive investor acuteness

The following table illustrates the Earnings Per Share (EPS) and Net Assets Value per share [NAV)
based on the Audited Financial Statements of the LGL Group and the EPS and NAV after adjusting for
capitalisation of reserves and share split.

EY2005/ | EY2006/ | EY2007/ EY2008/| FY2009/
06 oz 08 03 10

EP5 [after adjustments on shares) 0.26 0.26 [0.33) 0.94 2.03
NAY (after adjustments on shares) 0.49 0.46 3.14 4.47 10,92
EPS (based on Audited Financial Statements) 11.12 1115 | (14.15) 3.12 677
NAV (based on Audited Financial Statements) 21.12 19.77 | 136.26 | 14.89 36.40
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AN OUTLINE FOR THE INVESTORS

SUMMARY OF THE LGL GROUF'S PERFORMANCE
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DEFINITIONS / INTERPRETATIONS

The following definitions / interpretations apply throughout this Prospectus, unless the context otherwise

requires.

Application Form

BOI

Chs

Company fIssuer/ LGL

Companies Act

GOSL

Issue

Issue price

LKR

LPFDL

LLL

The Application Forms [Forms A and B) issued with this Prospectus and /or
photocoples of the Application Porms [Forms A and B) issued with this
Prospectus

Billion

Board of Investment of 5ri Lanks

Central Depository Systems (Pvt] Limited

Laugfs Gas Limited

Companies Act Mo, 07 of 2007 and any amendments made thereto from time
o hime

Colombo Stock Exchange

The Directors for the time being of the Company, unless otherwise stated
Government of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka

Initial Public (ffer

Initial Public Offer of 75,000,000 Ordinary Yoting Shares and 52,000,000
Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the Company as envisaged by this Prospectus

LER 23 per Ordinary Voting Share

and

LER 15 per Ordinary Non Votng share
Sri Lanka Rupees

Laugfs Property Developers [Pvt] Limited

Laugfs Leisure Limlted

POWER OF LANKA =



LEL

LGL Group

LHL

Market Day

NIC

Offer

H POWER OF LANKA

Laugfs Eco Sri (Pvt] Limited

Laugfs Gas Limited and its subsidiaries [Laugks Property Developers [Pvt)
Limited, Laugfs Leisure Limited & Laugts Eco 5ri (Pvt] Limited]

Laugfs Holding Limited (parent)

Any day on which the CSE is open for trading

Merchant Bank of 5ri Lanka PLC

Million

Metric Tons

National Identity Card

Inwitation for the subscripton up to 5,000,000 Ordinary Voting Shares and
52,000,000 Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the Company at LKR 23 per
Ordimary Voting Share and LKR 15 per Ordinary MNon Voting share as
envisaged by this Prospectus

Power of Attorney

Securities & Exchange Commizsion of Sri Lanka

The term “Shares™ gshall mean elther clazs of shares of the Company [Le. the

Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company or Ordinary Mon Voting Shares of the
Company), unless the context otherwise requires



1.0 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Izsuer

Registered Office

Company Registration Number

Date, Place and Authority of
Incorporate

Board of Directors

Company Secretary

Lawyers to the Company

Laugfs Gas Limited

Unit 7-9, 2= Floor, Lucky Plaza New Wing,
No.F0, 5t Anthony's Mawatha, Colombo 03,
Tel: 0094 11 5566222

Fece: 0094 11 2577824

PV 8330 PB

Incorporated as a Private Limited Liability Company

under the Companies Act No. 17 of 1982 on 06 April 2004 in
Colombo registered under the Companies Act Mo, 07 of 2007
on 20 Dctober 2008 and converted to a Public Company on 30
June 20006

Wegapitiva Kattadivalage Hemachandra Wegapitiva
Chairman / Chief Executive Officer

Udu Kumburage Thilak Nandasiri De Silva
Managing Director

Hewa Annakage Ariyaratne

Non Executive Director

Palitha Mendis Kumarasinghe

[Appointed with effect from 0109 2010]

Non Executive Independent Director

Chandra Lal De Alwis

[Appointed with effect from 01.09.2010)

Non Executive Independent Director

Tissa Kumara Bandaranayake

{Appointed with effect from 01.09.2010)

Non Executive Independent Director

Corporate Advisory Services [Pvt) Ltd
47, Alexandra Place, Colombo 07,
Tel: 0112695782 Fax: 0112695410

Messer's D, L & F. DE SARAM,

Attorneyvs-at-Law,
47 Alexandra Place, Colombo 0O7.
Tel: 0112695782 Faz: 0112695410
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Reporting Accountants /Auditors

Bankers to the Company

Bankers to the lssue

Managers and Registrars to the lssue

Joint Placement Agents to the Issue

= POWER OF LANKA

Messer's Emst & Young
Chartered Accountants

201, De Saram Place, Colombo 10,
Tel: 0112697363 Fax: D112697 369

= Bank of Ceylon

MNo.4, Bank of Ceylon Mawatha,
Colombo 01

= Hatton National Bank PLC

HME Towers, 479, T, B, Jayah Mawatha,
Colombo 10,

=+ People’s Bank

Lucky Plaza Branch, 5¢ Anthony's Mawatha,
Colombo 03,

=+ Commerclal Bank of Ceylon PLC

405, R A De Mel Mawatha,
Colombo 03,
=+ Seylan Bank PLC
428, B A De Mel Mawatha,
Calombao 03.
=+ Unlon Bank of Colombo Limited
154, Alfred Place,
Colombo 03,
Bank of Ceylon
MNo.4, Bank of Cevlen Mawatha, Colombe 01,
Tel. 0112447802 Fax: 0112385128
Merchant Bank of Sri Lanka PLC

Lovel 18, Bank of Ceylon Merchant Tower,
Mo, 28, St Michael's Road, Colombo 03,
Tel. 0114711744 Fax: 0114711741

Capital Alllance Limited

Level 5, Millennium House, 46,58, Navam Mawatha
Colombsn K2,

Tel. 0112317777 Fax: 0112317788

Asha Phillip Securities Limited

Level 4, Millennium House, 46/58, Navam Mawatha
Colombo D2,

Tel. 0112429100 Fax: 0112429199



2.0 INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ISSUE

21 Invitation to subscribe

Pursuant to a Resolution passed on OB September 2010 by the Board of Directors of Laugfs Gas Limited
[hereinafter sometimes referred to as “the Company™) and the Special Resolution passed on 08 September 2000
by the Shareholders of the Company, the Company invites applications from the public for the subscription up
to;

= Seventy Five Million [75,000,000) Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company @& LKR 23 per share

and

= Fifty Two Milllon [52,000,000) Ordinary Non Votng Shares of the Company & LKR 15 per share

payable in full on application on the terms and conditions set out in this Prospectus

The Company and the Directors are of the opinion that the issue price of LKR 23 per Ordinary Yoting Share and
LER 15 per Ordinary NMon Voting Share of the Company is fir and reasonable to the Company and to all existing
shareholders of the Company.

Applicants shall have the option of applying for elther class of shares or for a combination of both classes of
shares. The minimum subscription shall be 104 Ordinary Voting Shares at LKR 23 per share or 100 Ordinary
Mon Voting Shares at LKR 15 per share. Applications in excess of the minimum subscription shall be in multiples
of 100 shares of any class of shares applied,

The new Ordinary Voting Shares bo be issued pursuant to this offer shall rank equal and pari-passu in all
rezpects with the existing issued Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company from the date of lssue of such new

sharos.

Each Ordinary Voting Share of the Company shall confer on the holder of such shares, the right to one vote on a
poll at a meeting of the Company on any resolutton, the right to an equal share (n any dividends declared to
Ordinary Voting Sharcholders of the Company and in the event of liquidation of the Company the right to an
equal share in any surplus assets of the Company avallable for distribution to ordinary shareholders after paying
all the creditors of the Company and all other claims and debts in accordance with the provisions contained in
the Companies Act No. ¥ of 2007 and the Articles of Association of the Company.

10 POWER OF LANKA q
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The Ordinary Non Yoting Shares to be issued pursuant to this offer will not confer on the holders of such shares

any Voting rights at the meetings of the Company. The Ordinary Non Yoting Shares shall rank equal and pari-
passu In all other respects other than voting rights with the existing issued Ordinary Voting Shares of the
Company, provided however that in the event of declaration of any dividends the holders of the Ordinary Non
Voting Shares shall be entitled to recelve any dividend that may be declared by the Company In respect of the
Ordinary Non Voting Shares and in the event of any rights issue or issue of shares by way of capitalisation of
reserves, the holders of the Ordinary Mon Voting Shares would be entitled only to Ordinary Non Voting Shares,

Whenever the Company declares a dividend in respect of Ordinary Voting Shares, the Company will also at the
same time declare a dividend in respect of Ordinary Non Voting Shares ssued pursuant to this Prospectus, The
applicable dividend rate [dividend per share]would be the same in respect of both classes of shares.

2.2 Objectives of the Issue
The Company intends to raise LKR 2,505 million through this offering for the purposes set out below;

Business Expansion

Expansbon of slorege and Alling capacities of LGL
Expanston of the distribution network of LOL
Introdacing new LP Gas products

Am A

Settlements of financial facilities obtained by LGL

Equity investment in LLL to build and operate a hotel in
Chilaw

Equity investment in LPDL to build and operate service
apartments; Motel at Havelock Rioad

Equity investment in LEL to settle the financial Facilities
obtained by LEL

Total | 2,505 muJ

Business Expansion
The Company intends to utilise LKRS05Mn from the proceeds of the IPD to expand storage and filling capacities

of the Company, expand the distribution network of the Company and to Introduce new LP Gas related products,
Proceeds of the [ssue will be utilised for these purposes within a period of 2 years from the date of dosure of the
155,

!q POWER OF LANKA _ ol
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The Company Intends to utilise a sum of LER 85080 to settle the financial facilities detalled below:

Mame of the Londer Typo of Facility| Date Obtained interest paid  Repayments Total Amount
fmciliny Arnaunt LKA up ta up to| Dutstanding & st
08 09 September 09
Sepbermber 2010, SeplemberZl0
2010 (LK)
DFCC Bank PLE Term Loan 30,000,000 18 April 2007 15,958,031 14,500,000 15,500,000
DFCC Bank PLC Tesm Loan | 100,000,000| 7 December 2007 44,448,008 35,000,007 64,599,593
DFCC Bank PLC Term Loan | 150,000,000| 10 Dctober 2008 40,957,321 37,189,661 112,810,339
Cantral Fianace Co., Ltd | Term Loan 15,000,000( 23 hune J0089 4167 B4b 4 4005 B0 10,554,340
Merchant Bank of 5ri
Lk Term Loan | 135,000,000 10 june 2008 64,901,291 44,456,803 90,543,197
Uinion Bank of Colombo l |
L:“"' 2 Termloan | 25,000,000] 12 August 2009 4073878 12465718 12,534,262
Lanka Orlx Leasing | l
Company PLC Term Loan 113,653,713 20 September 205 20,443,327 93,210,586
Lanka Orix Leasi
HESE  fermloan | 25,000,000| 15 Octoher 2009 5,152,578 5828445 19,171,555
Campany PLC
Lanka Oriy Leasing Ravohlvirg ]
50,000,000 § August 70,714,527 . 50,000,000
':'H-I'I'I.ﬂﬂl'||||I PLC Laoan e e M3z Lo
Lania Orix Leasing Factoring
75,000,000 24 Dctober 2008 . - 59,362,805
Company PLC Facllity et ' e,
Lania Orix Leasing Cheque
poa| 3 May 2010 BE7,671 41,236,458
Company PLE Dispounting A el I "
sampath Bank PLC Term Loan 11,500,000 10 November 2009 R 1,728,000 9,772,000
Sampath Barik PLC Term Loan 13,500,000 10 Revember 2009 1,542,904 2,025,000 11,475,000
Asla Asset Finance Ltd | Loan " 15,000,000| 30 Dctober 2009 1,822,882 9,582,422 5,753,919
Asla Asset Finance Ltd  |Loan £0,000,000( 20 August 2010 . - 21.111',5?5|
Peogles Leasing _
v Loan 15,000,000( 26 August 2010 : : 15,797,268
Peonies Leasing
= PLC Laan 35,000,030| 29 April 300 243,746 24,469,441 12,600,340
Ceylease Financal Short Term | |
s6d inan 14,000,0800| 3 Movembar 2009 1,815,927 1345850 2, 6H8 408
flevolvi
Seylan Bank PLC foee e 10,000,000( 12 August 2009 5,627,000
Saylan Bank PLE o] 100,000,000 8,730,340
ian Rank of
ﬂ:“" nk of Colombo) oo 25,000,000 3 March 2010 2,103,138 - 18,709,752
Hatton Matioral Bank
i POD 91,200,000( 27 April 2010 38,942,171
LT -
Bank of Ceylon 350,000,0800| 5 July 2000 138,943,672
i e _
Total 1,410,853,713 B61,131,084

The financial facilities mentioned above will be settied immediately from the proceeds of the issue. If the total
amount outstanding on the said facilitics exceeds LKR 850 million at the time of settlement, the difference will
be settled from internally generated funds of the Company.
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Equity investments in LLL
The Company has a plan to build and operate a tourist Hotel onder LLL in Chilaw, passing Negembo as a move to

tap tourist segments that prefer short distance travelling and dazzling beaches of the Western Coast. It is
intended to Invest a sum of LKR 500 million Inm LLL for this purpose by way of equity [subscription of
S50million ordinary shares of LLL at LKR 10 per share] in two tranches. First tranche of the equity inwvestment
[LER 110 million] would be made before the end of vear 2010 and the balance amount would be made hefore
the end of year 2011. The hotel is anticipated to be completed in the year 2012 which will generate additional
imcarme for the group,

Equity investment in LPDL
The Company has further plans to bulld and operate service epartments / motel at Havelock read, to cater

different segments in the tourism industry under LPDL. It i intended to invest a sum of LER 425 million in LPDL
by way of equity [subscription of 42.5 milion ordinary shares of LPDL at LER 10 per share) in two tranches for
this purpose. First tranche of the equity investment [LER 141 million) would be made before the end of vear
2010 and the kalance amount would be made before the end of year 2011, It s anticipated that this project

would be completed in the year 2012 with a unique service quality to the industry mainly focusing on high end
freguent travellers.
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Equity investment in LEL

The Company intends to Invest a sum of LKR 225Mn in LEL by way of equity [subscription of

22.5 million ordinary shares of LEL at LKR 10 per share) to settle the financial facilities detailed below:

Mame of the Lender Type of Facility Date Dbtsined | Interest paid | Repayments Total Amouwnt
facility Amount | upto upte Dutstanding as at
(LER) 09 o9 09
September September | Soptember20l0
010 (LER) | 2000 |LER) (LER}
DFCT Bank PLC Term Loan | 50,000,000 7 Aprll 2008 26,206,520 758555 47 474,545
DFCC Bank PLE Term Loan | 50,000,000 1 July 2008 43,263,585 7,525,455 43,474,545
Lankaputhra Dovelopment | Project
25,000,000 | 31 July 2008 9,575,382 6,770,520 18,229,080
Bank Loan
Bank of Ceylon Term Loan | 50,000,000 10 April 2008 25471776 | 7,777,778 42,272,121
Sampath Bank PLC Term Loan | 50,000,000 13 jure 2008 E8,964, 791 26,337,000 23,663,000
Fimanca
Hattan National Bank PLC s 25,000,000 | 10 Apsd 2008 7,958,753 27,493, B74
ase
Peoples Leasing Company | Finance |
REA LS 1,756,420 | 21 july 2000 TAEEID 2,384, 06K
PLE Loase
Peoples Leasing Company | Finaros
1756431 21 July 2005 TIEE25 2,384,568
PLC Lease
Peoples Leasing Company | Financa
1756496 21 July 2009 T38.B5E 2,385,062
PLC Laage
Peaples Leasing Company | Finanos
iz |1 1,756,429 21 July 2005 TAE E2G 2,384 oG8
PLC Loase
Pooples Leasing Company | Fimanoa
1,756,374 | 21 July 0% TA%,803 2,384,074
PLC Lease
Peoples Leasing Company | Fimanca |
1,756,429 zuulym T3B.E29 2,384,970
PLC Lease
Pea Leasirg Comgpan Firanos
R - d 1,756,517 I J‘ul-,rl'ﬂ:rg TIEE8Y 2,385 113
PLC Loase
Peoples Leasing Company | Finarca ]
1756418 21 July 2005 TARH25 2,384,568
PLC Legse
Peoples Leasing Company | Fimanoa
1,756,429 21 July 2009 T3E.B29 2,384,968
PLC Lease
Peoples Leasing Company | Finanos
1,756 420 21 July 3009 THE E2G 2,184 oER
PLC Loase
Peoples Leasing Company | Fimanca
12,560,766 21 July 3008 5,587,813 14,393,785
PLC Lease
Total 180,125,147 103, %01, 768 ITITL319 | 134, B00,BTH

i
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The said equity investment would be made immediately from the proceeds of the issue. LGL will ensure that LEL

will settle the above mentioned fnancial Facilities immediately upon the said equity investment If the total
amount outstanding on the said fcilities exceeds LKR 225 million at the time of settlement, the difference will
be settled from Internally generated funds of LEL.

Further the Offer is expected to facilitate the listing of the Company’s Ordinary Voting Shares and Ordinary Non
Voting Shares on the Diri Savi Board of the Colombo Stock Exchange in order to provide an opportunity to the

public to participate in the equity of the Company, which in turn will broad base the ownership and allow the
Company access to the capital market of 5ri Lanka.

23  Listing

An application has been made to the CSE for approval to deal in and for a listing of Three Hundred and Thirty
Five million and Eighty Six (335000,086) Ordinary Yoting Shares of the Company and Fifty Two Million
(52,000,000) Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the Company, comprising,

i, the entire Two Hundned and Sixty Million and Eighty Six [260,000,086] issued and fully paid
Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company as at the date of this Prospectus.

b. the Seventy Five Million [75000,000) Ordinary Voting Shares and Fifty Two Million
{52,000,000) Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the Company to be issued pursuant to this Initial
Public Offer,

Upon the successful completion of the issue of Ordinary Voting Shares and Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the
Company, and upon fulfilling the applicable requirements set out in the Listing Rules of the CSE, the said shares
will be lsted on the Dirf Savi Board of the CSE.

2.4 Subscription List

Subject to the provisions contained below, the subscription 1ist for the both classes of shares will open at 0900

hrs [9.00 am) on 04% November 2010 and shall remain open for 14 market days until closure at 1630 hrs (4,30
pm) on 25% Movember 2010,

Ini the event of an over subscription, the subscription list will close at 1630 hrs [(4.320 pm] on the same day on
which the entire Issue is fully subscribed, with prior written notice to C5E,

Applications may be made forthwith. Applications should be duly completed in the manner set out under the
Procedure for Application In Section 3 of this Prospectus.
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2.5 Eligible applicants

Applications are invited for the subscription up to Seventy Five Million (75,000,000] Ordinary Voting Shares and
Fify Two Million [52,000,000) Ordinary Mon Voting Shares of the Company from the following categories of
Applicants:-

= Citizens of 501 Lanka who are resident in or outside 5ri Lanka and abowve 1B vears of age;

»  Companies, Corporations, Societies and other corporate bodies incorporated or established in Sri Lanka;

*  Approved Provident Funds, Trust Funds and Contributory Pension Schemes registered [ incorporated [/
established in 5ri Lanka;
=  Foreign citizens abowe 18 years of age;

*  Regional Funds and Country Funds approved by the Ministry of Finance/Securities and Exchange
Commission of 51l Lanka and
*  Corporate bodies incorporated or established outside 5r Lanka,
Applications will not be accepted from individuals under the age of 18 years or in the name of sole
proprietorships, parinerships, unincorporated trusts or non corporate bodies,

In the case of approved Provident Funds, Trust Funds and approved Contributory Pension Schemes the
Applications should be in the name of the Trustees/Board of Management in order to facilitate the opening of
the CIS Accounts,

2.6 Prospectus and Application Forms

Two types of Application Forms are issued with this Prospectus.

Form A - Application Form for subscription of Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company
Form B - Application Form for subscription of Ordinary Mon Voting Shares of the Company

Copies of the Prospectus and Application Forms (Forms A & B}, may be obtained free of charge from the
collection points listed in "Annexure [°,

2.7 Basis of allotment

The Company intends to distribute and allocate the 75,000,000 Ordinary Voting Shares and the 52,000,000
Ordinary Men Yoting Shares among the Customers, Dealers, employees of the Company and others who have
applied for shares at the [P0 on the basis set out below;

Employees - 10%
Dealers & Customers = 10%
Others - RilG

Employees will be identified by their EPF numbers indicated in the Application Form. Dealers will be identified
by their Dealer reference numbers indicated in the Application Form. Customers will be identified by the
cylinder purchase receipt number indicated in the Application Form along with the photo copy of such receipt
attached to the Application Form.

The allocation of shares between the calegories mentioned above may be subject to adjustment In order to
accommuodats probable over subscription scenarins of such categories.

16 POWER OF LANKA =
el PE



In the case of an under subscription of any one or more categories relative to the allocation mix specified ahave,
the quantum of shares undersubscribed may be redistributed and allocated to the other categories that may be

oversubscribed. Decizions relating to the amount of any share redistribution and as to which category would
receive first priority in selection for allocation of the under subscribed shares will be made at the discretion of

the Hoard of Directors of the Company. Such distribution would be made in a fair manner.
Redistribution shall not apply in the event of oversubscription of all three categories mentioned above.

In the event of an over subscription of any one or all categories mentoned above the basis of allotment will be
decided by the Board of Directors of the Company before the expiry of 2even [07) market days from the date of
closure of the subscription list and immediately notified to the CSE.

28 Cost of the Issue

The Directors estimate that the total cost of the Issue including the Managers' fees, Registrars' fees, Initial Listing
fee, fees payahle to the Bankers to the [ssue, Placement Agent, brokerage, postage, printing and marketing costs,
stamp duty payable on the issue of shares, ete will be approximately Rupees Forty Million (LKR 40 million]. Such
costs will be borne by the Company from the internally generated funds,

a POWER OF LANKA 17



3.0 PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION

3.1

18

PROTECT

How to Apply

1.

Applicants shall have the option of applying for either class of shares or for a combination of bath
clazses aof shares. The minimum subseription shall be 100 Ordinary Voting Shares at LER 23 per
share or 100 Ordinary Mon Voting Shares at LER 15 per share. Applications in excess of the
minimum subscription shall be in multiples of 100 shares of any class of shares applied,

Applications for subscription of Ordinary Voting Shares and Ordinary Non Voting Shares should be
made separately on the respective Application Forms, which accompany and constitute a part of
this Prospectus.

Form A - Application Form for subscription of Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company

Form B - Application Form for subscription of Ordinary Mon Yoting Shares of the Company

Applications are also permitbed on exact size photocopies of the relevant Application Forms [Form
A - Application Form for subscription of Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company, Form B -
Application Form for subscription of Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the Company]. Applicants using
photocopies are reguested to inspect the Prospectus, which is available for inspection and also
izsped free of charge at the Collection Polnks listed in "Annexure 17

Care must be taken to follow the instructioms on the reverse of the Application Forms
Applications, which do not strictly conform to such instructions and/or the terms and
conditions set ount in this Prospectas or which are incomplete or illegible may be rejected.

[oint Applicants should note that all parties in the Joint Application should efther be residents of Sri
Lanka or non residents. An Applicant of a Joint Application will not be eligible to submit a separate
Application either individually or jointly for the same class of shares applied. Only one Application
should be made by any person or entity with regard to any class of shares, Multiple applicatons
for the same class of shares will be rejected.

Applications by Companies, Corporations, Socictics and other corporate bodies, approved Provident
Funds, Trust Funds and approved Contributory Pension Schemes registered / Incorporated [/
established in Sri Lanks should be made under their common seal or in any other manner as
provided by their Articles of Association or such other constitutional documents of such Applicants
or as per the statutes governing them. In the case of approved Prowident Funds, Trust Funds and
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approved Contributary Pension Schemes the Applications should be in the name of the Trustees [
Board of Management in order to facilitate the opening of the CDS Accounts,

6. The Application Forms may be signed by someone on behalf of the Applicant{s] provided that such
person holds the Power of Attorney (POA] of the Applicant(s]. A copy of such POA certified by a
Notary Public should accompany such Applicatton and should be lodged with the
Managers/Registrars to the ssue along with the Application Form. Original of the POA should not
he attached.

7. If the Applicants wish to lodge the shares allotted, directly to thelr account maintalned with the
Central Depository Systems [Pvt) Limited [CDEY they should state their CDE account number
correctly in the space provided in the Application Form. [n such a situation the shares allotted to
them will be directly deposited to their CDS account before the expiry of 18 market days from the
date of closure of the subscription list. The Company will not issue Share Certificates to such
Applicants. Direct lodgement with the CDS will be notified by despatch of letters of direct lodgement
within two market days from crediting to the CDS account. Application Forms stating third party
CDS account numbers, instead of their own CDS account numbers, except in the case of
Margin Trading Accounts, will be rejected.

8 It is suggested that Applicants should lodge the shares allotted to them directly to their CDS
accounts if they want to trade their shares on the frst day of commencement of trading on the CSE,

9, Applicants, who wish to apply through their Margin Trading Accounts, should submit the
Application =igned by the Margin Provider, requestng & direct opload of the shares to the CD&
Margin Trading Account. The Margin Provider should indicate the relevant CDS account number
relating to the Margin Trading Account in the space provided in the Application Form.

A copy of the Margin Trading Agreement certified as "True Copy” should be submitted along with
the Application.

10, Margin Providers can apply under their own name and such Applications will not be construed as
multiple Applications,

11. A 57 Lankan cithzen must state his/her NMational Identity Card [NIC) number In the Application
Form. In the case of corporate entities the company registration nomber must be given. A foreign
citizen must state his/her passport number in the space provided. A 5ri Lankan citizen can state the
passport number enly when the NIC number is not available, provided that such Applicant lodges
his/her shares directly with the CDS,

12, If the Applicant is applying for shares under the category of Employvees of the company, the
Employee Provident Fund number (EPF No.) should be stated in the Application Form. IF the
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13.

14,

Applicant Is applying for shares in the category of Dealers, the Dealer reference number should be
stated in the Application Form, [f the Applicant is applying for shares in the category of Customers,
the cylinder purchase recelpt number should be stated and a photocopy of such receipt should be
attached to the Application Form,

Application Forms properly filled in accordance with the instructions thereof, together with the
remittance [cheque, bank draft or bank puarantee as the case may be) for the full amount payable
on Application, should be enclosed In & sealed envelope marked "LAUGFES GAS LIMITED -
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER" and addressed and dispatched by post or delivered by hand to the
"Managers and Reglstrars to the lssue” at the following address:-

Managers and Reglstrars to the [ssue
Merchant Bank of Sri Lanka PLC

Lewvel 18, Bank of Ceylon Merchant Tower
28, St Michael's Road

Colamba 03

Sri Lanka,

Appllcations could also he sent by post or dellvered to any of the collection points listed in
“Annexure [,

Applications sent by post or delivered to any collection point should reach the office of the Managers and
Registrars to the Issue at least by 1630 hrs (430 pm] on the third market day immediately upon the
closure of the snbscription list. Applications received after the said doration shall be rejected, even

though they have been delivered to any Collection Point prior to the closing date or carry a postmark
dated prior to the closing date.

3z Payment for the application

1L

Payment should be made separately in respect of cach Application only by way of Cheque, Bank
Drafi or Bank Guarantee, as the case may be. Each Application Form should be accompanied by no
more than one Cheque, Bank Draft or Bank Guarantee as the case may be, for the aggregate amount
payable, Applications with two or more Cheques, Bank Drafts or Bank Guarantess will be rejected.
Application Forms accompanied by cash will not be accepted.

The amount payable should be calculated by multiplying the number of shares applied In the
respective Application Form by the issue price of such shares, If there is any discrepancy in the
amount payable and the amount specified in the Cheque,/Bank Draft or Bank Guarantee as the case
may be, the Application will be rejected

Payments for Applications for values less than Sri Lankan Rupees Cne Hundred Million

[LER 10:0,000,000) should be by way of a chegue or Bank Draft. Bank Guarantess will not be accepted for
values less than 5ri Lankan Rupees One Hundred Million [LER 100,000,0007. Payments for
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Applications for values above and Inclusive of 5rl Lankan Rupees One Hundred Million
[LER 100,000,000) should be supported by a Bank Guarantee. Cheques and Bank Drafits will not
be accepted for values above and Inclusive of 56 Lankan RBupees One Hundred Million
[LER 100,000,000}, Applicants are advized to ensure that sufficlent funds are avallable in order
to honour the Bank Guarantees inclusive of charges, when called dpon to do so, It is advisable
that the Applicants discuss with their respective bankers, all matters concerning the issuance of
Bank Guarantees and all charges involved.

4. Cheques and Bank Drafts should be drawn upon any Licensed Commercial Bank In 50 Lanka and
crossed "Account Payee Only” and made payable to “Laugfs Gas Limited - Share Issue Account”,

The Bank Guarantees should be in a form acceptable to the Company and the Managers to the Issue
and should be issued by a Licensed Commercial Bank In 5r Lanka payable on demand
unconditionally to "Laugfs Gas Limited - Share Issue Account”.

The Formats of the Bank Guarantees could be obtained from the office of the Managers and
Registrars to the [ssue.

5. In the event that Cheques are not realized prior to the date of deciding the basis of allotment and
realised after such date, the monies will be refunded and no allotment of shares will be made.
Cheques must be honoured on first presentation for the Application to be wvalid. In the event
cheques are dishonoured freturned on first presentation the Application will be rejected.

6. All Cheques and Bank Drafts received in respect of Applications will be banked immediavely after
the closure of the subscription list,

33 Forelgn Currency Remittance
This section is applicable to citizens of Sri Lanka above 18 years of age who are resident overseas, corporate
bodies incorporated or estabished outside 5ri Lanka, foreign citizens above 18 years of age (irmespective of

whether they are resident in Sri Lanka or overseas] and Regional or Country Funds approved by the Ministry of
Finance,5EC,

Applications In respect of such Applicants should be made In conformity with the reguisite declarations
gccompanied by the documentation stipulated by the Controller of Exchange of Sri Lanka. Such Applicants
should make their payments in one of the following ways:-
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Fayment by foreign investors and Non Resident Sri Lankan citizens through @ Share [nvestment
External Rupee Account [SIERA] [now known as Securities Investment Account [STA]] maintained
with any Licensed Commerclal Bank in 5ri Lanka,

A Toreign investor may use the service of a Custodian Bank as an intermediary when investing in
the 5ri Lankan securities market The intermediary may open a SIERA/SIA, on the investor's
behalf. In conjunction with the SIERA/SIA, an account must be opened with the Central
Depaository System (CDS) Payment for shares could be made theowgh Bank Drafts purchased out
of the funds in the SIERA/SIA and made payable to “Laugfs Gas Limited - Share Issue Account”,

An endorsement should be made on the reverse of the Bank Draft by the Custodian Bank to the
effect that such payment has been made out of the funds available in the SIERA/SIA

Inward remiitances of foreign currency may be held in a Forelgn Currency Banking Unit [FCBU)
Account of the Applicant with any Licensed Commercial Bank in 5r Lanks, in which case such
Applicant could forward his/her Application supported by a Bank Guarantee [if the value is Sri
Lankan Rupees One Hundred Million [LKR 100,000,000) or above] drawn on the Applicant’s
FCBU account pending allotment of shares. Upon allotment of shares, payment for the shares
aliotted would be called on the Bank Guarantee. Forelgn currency to the extent of Sri Lankan
Rupee equivalent value of the shares allotted should then be credited to the SIERA/SLA opened in
Favour of the Applicant via the aforementioned FCBU Account and payment for such shares
should be made through the funds in the SIERA/SIA. This procedure would protect a prospective
investor from any losses accruing due to Auctuating exchange rates.

Bank Guarantees issued by a Licensed Commercial Bank in 5r Lanka against the Applicant’s
SIERA/SIA maintained with the said bank will also be accepted from foreign investors and non
resident Sri Lankan citizens provided that the value of such Bank Guarantee [s Sri Lankan
Rupees One Hundred Million (LKR 100,000,000) or above.

Bank Guarantees should be In a form acceptable to the Company and the Managers to the Issue
and payable on demand unconditionally to "Laugfs Gas Limited - Share Issue Account”,

The Formats of the Bank Guarantees could be obtained from the office of Managers and
Reglstrars to the Issue,

An endorsement should be made by the Licensed Commercial Bank on the face of the Bank

Guarantee to the effect that such Bank Guarantee has been drawn against the Applicant's FCBU
account or SIERA/SIA maintained with the said banlk.
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B. Payment by Non Resident 5ri Lankan citizens via Rupee Accounts for Non Resident 5ri Lankan

Investments {RAMNES]]

= Non resident 5ri Lankans can remit money for investment purpeses in 5ri Lankan companies
through Rupee Accounts for Mon Resident Sr Lankan Investments (RANSI) maintained with
authorized dealers,

- 50l Lznkan citizens who have left the country to take up employment, business or a
profession and continue to reside abroad and those citizens of 50 Lanka who have made
their permanent place of abode outside 5ri Lanka are eligible to operate @ RANSI with
authorized dealers.

- Remittance by non resident 5ri Lankans in connection with this Share Issue could be
made via Bank Drafts purchased out of funds in the RANSL

Where a RANSI holder i5 also the holder of a Nen Resident Foreign Currency [NRFC)
account, movement of funds betereen a RANS] and a NRFC account of the account holder
I5 freely permitted, so long as the account holder continues to reside abroad and does not
cease to be a citizen of 5ri Lanka. Therefare, funds in the MRFC account could be
transferred to a RANSI through which investment in shares could be made.

An endorsement should be made on the reverse of the Bank Draft by the issuing bank to the effect that such
payment has been made out of the funds avallable in the RANSI.

3.4 Rejection of Applications

1.

Application Forms and the accompanying Chegues/Bank Drafts or Bank Guarantees, which are
illegible or incomplete in anyway and for are not in accordance with the terms and conditlons set
out in this Prospectus or the instructions on the reverse of the Application Forms will be rejected
at the aole dizcretion of the Company.

Applications from individuals under the age of 18 years or in the name of sole proprietorships,
partnerships, unincorporated trusts or non corporate bodies will be rejected,

An Applicant of a Joint Application will not be eligible to submit a separate Application either
individually or jointly for the same class of shares applied. Only one Application should be made
by any person or entity with regard to any class of shares. Multiple applications for the same class
of shares will be rejected.

Application Forms stating third party CDS account numbers, instead of thelr own CDS accoont
numbers, except in the case of Margin Trading Accounts, will be rejected.

Applications with two or more Cheques, Bank Drafts or Bank Guarantess will be rejected.
Application Forms accompanied by cash will not be accepted.
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3.5

24

In the event that Cheques are not realized prior to the date of deciding the basis of allotment and
realized after such date,the monies will be refunded and no allotment of shares will be made.
Cheques must be honoured on first presentation for the Application to be valid. In the event

chegues are dishonoured /returped on first presentation the Application will be rejected,

Applications delivered by hand to the office of the Managers and Registrars to the lssue or to any
Collection Point listed in Anmesure | after the subscription list is closed will be rejected.

Applications sent by post or delivered to any Collection Point and received at the office of the
Managers and Reglstrars to the Issue after 1630 hrs (£30 pm) on the third market day
Immediately wpon the closure of the subscription list will also be rejected at the sole discretion of
the Company, even though they have been delivered to any Collection Point prior to the closing
date or carry a pestmark dated prior to the clesing date.,

The Directors of the Company hereby also reserve the right to refuse any Application In total or to
accept any Application in part only at their sole discretion.

Refonds and Share Certificates

Where an Application §s not accepted subsequent to the cheque being realized, the Applicant's
money in full or where an Application is accepted only in part, the balance of the Applicant's
money will be refunded.

If the Applicant has provided accurate and complete details of the Applicant's bank account in the
Application Form, the refund payment will be made to the bank account specified by the
Applicant through the 5ri Lanka [nter Bank Payment Systern (SLIFS) and a payment advice shall
be Issued to the Applicant, If the Applicant has not provided details of the bank account in the
Application Form or has provided inaccurate or incomplete details of the bank account, refund
payment will be made hy a crosged cheque drawn in favour of the Applicant and sent by
Registered Post to the address provided by such Applicant in the Application Form, [n the case of
a joint Applicaton, a crossed cheque will be drawn [n favour of the Applicant whose name
appears first in the Application Form.

Refund Cheques on shares which have not been allotted, will be posted before the expiry of ten
[10]) market days from the date of closure of the issue [excluding the date of close of the lssue].
Applicants would be entitled to receive inberest at the last guoted Average Weighted Prime
Lending Rate [AWPLE) published by the Central Bank of 5 Lanka plus five percent [5%) on any
refunds not made within this period.

In the event the CDS account number of the Applicant is accurately stated in the Application Form
the shares allotted will be directly uploaded to the respective CDS account given in the
Application Form before the expiry of eighteen [18) market days, from the date of closure of the
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subscription list A written confirmation of the allocation will be sent to the Applicant within two
[02) market days of crediting the CDS account, by ordinary post to the address provided by each
Applicant In their respective Application Forms In the event the CDS account number is not
stated in the Application Form or in the event the CDS account number stated in the Application
Form iz ineomplete or inacourate share certificates will be dispatched to such Applicants,

4, Share certificates will be dispatched before the expiry of twenty five (25) market days, from the
date of closure of the subscription list by registered post to the address provided by the
Applicants in thelr respective Application forms. Joint Applicants shall be entitled to only ane
share certificate for the shares held jointly, which shall be dispatched to the joint holder whose
name appears first in the Reglster of Shareholders, The Company shall not reglster more than
three (03]} persons (including the principal holder] as joint holders of any shares, except in the
case of executors, administrators or heirs of a deceased member,

5  The Company shall submit to the C5E a 'Declaration’ as set out in Appendix 2C of the listing rules
of the CSE on the market day immediately following the day on which the Ordinary Voting Shares
and Ordinary Non Voting Shares are credited to the Investors’ CDS accounts and trading of the
sald shares will commence on or before the third market day upon receipt of the declaration by
the CSE

In terms of the CSE listing rules the Ordinary Voting Shares and Ordinary Non Voting Shares will be
listed uwpon the completion of the CDS direct uploads and receipt of the declaration mentioned above by
the CSE, but prior to dispatch of share certificates. Therefore, investors desired to trade their Ordinary
Voting Shares and Ordinary Non Voting Shares in the secondary market from the first day of the
commencement of trading of such Shares are advised to request for a direct upload of shares to their CDS
accounts by stating their CDS account numbers when applying for the shares. In the event that the CD5S
account number is not stated in the Application Form or in the event the CD5 account number stated in
the Application Form is incomplete or inaccurate, Share Certificates will be dispatched by registered post
to such investors and such Share Certificates may not be received by the investors before the Ordinary
Voting Shares and Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the Company commence trading on the CSE.

Further, in terms of the CSE Listing Rules the Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company will be listed
prior to the listing of Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the Company. Hence the Ordinary Voting Shares of
the Company would commence trading on the first date of trading and the Ordinary Non Voting Shares
of the Company would commence trading on the next market day immediately upon commencement of
trading of the Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company.
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4.0 AN OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANTY AND THE GROUP

VISION

L“E*'E::dﬁi{l‘ﬂ] e Laugfs Leisure Ltd

5% ' .I

-t F J

The group structure oz at 2 Sepiember 2000

4.2 Laugfs Holdings Limited [LHL)

Laugfs Holdings Limited was incorporated in December 1994 under the name of Gas Auto Lanka (Pvr) Limiced
LHL was the pioneer to introduce Liguid Petroleum Gas [LPG) as an alternative fuel for motor vehicles in Sci
Lanka, At the outset, principle business activities of LHL was transforming petrol powered motor vehicles to use
LG, by installing a conversion kit to the petrol engine and distribution of Automobile LPG reguired for such
vehicles through a chain of Auto Gas fuelling retail station networle. Auto Gas conversion workshops were in full
swing in Colombo, Galle, Kandy and Eurunagala whilst refuelling stations were set up in many parts of the

country. A truly Sri Lankan brand, "LAUGFS" was unveiled to the public with a baseline acranym “Lanka Auto
Gas Fuel System” for the automobile sector.
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The initial entry point of "Laugfs" into the Sri Lanka's LPG Industry was made during a decisive period for the
industry, in 1995 during which Colombo Gas Company was privatised to Royal Dutch Shell with a five [05) year
trade monopoly. During this period LHL recorded a momentous growth in an inclusive auto gas market whilst
make a grade to be the next contender in the downstream LPG buginess in Sri Lanka. During first five years n
operations, LHL managed to establish a standing as the market leader in auto gas industry whilst contributing to
develop industry standards with Sri Lanka Standards Institute [SLST). LHL also initlated assimilation of Auto Gas
Association in 5ri Lanka affiliated to Ceylon Chamber of Commerce. LHL became the first 5ri Lankan member to
the Waorld LP Gas Assoclation, an association of all LF Gas organisations around the world,

Having gained sufflclent industry knowledge with the support of experts, bullding a brand name and exposure
and fuelled with a long term wvision to become a household name in the Sri Lankan energy industry and its
related business activitfes; LHL broaden its wings to various sectors, such as LPG downstream activities,
Petroleum retailing, Lubricant marketing, Consumer retailing, heavy engineering and constructions, boat
building, automotive services and repairs, restaurants, bhotel managements, property developments,
manufacturing of bottled drinking water, vehicle emission testing and manufacturing of edible salt. Today, LHL
is a well diversified group of companies with over fifteen subsidiary companies under the Laugls Holdings
Limited umbrella and employees over 1,904,

Having started with a clean slate; Lavgfs Holdings has grown from mere total revenue of LER13.0 million In
1996 to LKR 12,5314 million as at March 2010 and assets base has grown from LKRZ8 million in 1996 to
LER7,279.7 millon in March 2010

4.3 SECTOR PRESENCE OF LAUGFS HOLDINGS LIMITED

LAUGFS HOLDINGS LIMITED
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4.4 Laugfs Gas Limited [LGL)
The Company

Laugls Gas Lid is a BOI approved company
and a fully owned subsidiary of Laugfs
Holdings Limited. The Company entered
into an agreement with BOI on 07 April
2005, Laugfs Gas is a native brand in the
highly wolatile LPG dowmnstream business

in the country whilst maintaining an aggressive market growth during last few vears,

Industry Background

Sri Lanka's LP Gas business of import, storage filling and distribution was exclusively held by the state untl end
of 1995 under the Government Owned Business Undertaking (GOBU) with Colombe Gas and Water Co, Ltd. It
was privatised in 1995 by disposing 51% of the Government's stake to Royal Dutch Shell and providing a
permissible monopoly for a period of five [05] years in the country, Lavgfs Gas crossed into the LPG
downstream business creating the competition at the point of expiry of the trade monopoly enjoyed by Shell Gas
Ltd in 2001, At present, LGLs operations cover the entire gamut of downstream business of LP Gas; importation,
storage, distribution and sale for both domestic, industrial and aoto gas sectors.

Market share

Laugfs Gas being a native brand with a truly Sri Lankan identity and having been in the business for nearly ten
years has achieved, 28% market share in the overall LPG business in the country and has plans to Increase it to
50% within the next 2 years. There are three specific sub sectors of the LPG market; packed LPG sector which
conzlsts of domestic [12.5kg), commercial (37.5kg), and other pack skzes such as Sk and 2kg, In which Laugfs
has nearly 30% market share. Industrial bulk sector uses LPG as a feedstock for manufacturing processes
in which Laugfs has almost 65% market share, Auto Gas sector in which LPG Is used as motor fuel and Laugfs
has almost 90% market share

Standards and Industry practises

The operations of the Company are carried In accordance with 515 standards for LP gas storage, handling, filling
and transportation. From the loading to the ship, unloading gas from the ship to the jetty, to the bowsers at the
Colombo port, bowser to the flling plant via land transportation Is complied with British standards on safety.
Additionally, the Company strictly adheres with international LP Gas norms and practices which are applicable
to the locial environment, The Company has obtained 150 9001:2000 certifications and also it has received many
awards as stated in section 4.9 of this prospectus in recognition of safety procedures and productivity.
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Capacity

Laugfs Gas Limited has built its main LPG storage facility and the cylinder filling pant In 3 20 acre land [n Mabima
- Sapugaskanda close to the CPC refinery which benefits on logistic planning. At present, the total LFG storage
capacity of the plant is around 2 500MT and the ongoing capacity increasing projects will increase the capacity
to 3,000MT by the end of year 2010. The LPG storage capacity of the plant will be further increased to cater
larger import parcels, enabling the company to negotiate better terms with the international suppliers, Plans are
underway to acquire a floating storage facility to satisfy the increasing demand as the land-fixed storage capacity

improvements snatch considerable time.

The cylinder filling plant has the capacity of filling 8,000 cylinders of different sizes per day to be increased to

16000 cylinders per day over the next 3 year horfzon. A moedern automatic cylinder filling carouse] Is in
operation for the past few years and more filling heads to be added to increase capacity.

Distribution and marketing

Over the recent past, the dealer network of the Company hag seen tremendous growth with 13 main distributors
and 1,665 active deslers throughout the country. At present, packed LPG is distributed through main
distributors located in different parts of the country and dealers are specifically assigned to the main
digtributors. Packed cylinders are unruffled by dizstributors from the main plant at Mahima and maintain specific
cushion stocks at their respective regional depots.  Successful redistribution within the assigned terribory is
carried out with the supervision ol the company staff who are located at such distribution points,

Procuring of LPG

Laugfs Gas Limited sources LPC requisites for the operation mainly from two supply sources. [nidally, from the
international market - leading LPG traders and producers In the region who continued to supply on term
contracts and spot basis accounting to approximately 70% of the total requirement. Secondly, Laugfs Gas has
seciired the exclusive right of procuring the entirety of LPG produced st the refinery owned by the Ceylon
Petrolewm Corporatien [CPC) located at Sapugaskanda from the time of entering to the domestic LPG market
and has managed to continue the said right, despite many attempts to discontinue of supplies. The quantity
supplied by the CPC to Laugfs Gas Is around 30% of the total LPG requirements of the company.

The Company intends to utilise LER 505 Mn from the proceeds of the [P0 to expand storage and filling capacities
of LGL, expand the distribution network and to introduce new LP Gas related products. Proceeds of the 1ssue will
be utilised for these purposes within a period of 2 years from the date of closure of the Issue.
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Porter’s Five Forces Analysis: Laugfs Gas Limited




Laugfs Gas's Visionary Statement

Vision
"To be the No.1 safe, cost efficient and environmental friendly energy provider in Sri Lanka®,

Mission
¢ Tobe the Aagship Company within the group
» Ensire returns to stakeholders
*  Lead by example as a strong and proud Sri Lankan entity
¢ Challenge any competition within the energy sector
¢ Achieve all above with the help of a highly motivated employee force

¢  We work as a8 team working towards one common poal with 8 winning attitude

¢  'We consider employess as our greatest asset and value their individuality

# We strive to our utmost to exceed customer expectations being reliable and provide guality service/
products, treating external and internal customers as a part of the Laugfs family

«  We are an equal opporiunity company, iransparent, professional and adbere to the highest ethical
standards with a sense of social responsthility

= We work with a sense of urgency

= We are committed to innovation and continuous improvemeant

& [Intermational safety, Health and Environment standards are a way of life at Laugfs Gas

45  Laugfs Eco 5ri (Pvt] Ltd [LEL)

LEL which iz a fully owned subsidiary of LGL i=s a
B approved company incorporated on 05 August
2005 and having its registered office at No, 70, Unit
7-9, 2= Floor, Lucky Plaza New Wing 5t. Anthony's
Mawatha, Colombo 3, LEL entered Intg an
agreement with BOI on 13 Movember Z00B. The
Board of Directors of LEL as at 09 September 2010
are Mr W K H Wegapitiva and Mr U Thilak N de

Silva. There are 371 employess In LEL ag at 09
September 2000

arl Lanka inidated measures for control of alr pollution under Clean Afr 2000 Acton Plan, developed under the
Metropolitan Environment Improvement Program {MEIP] of World Bank. It has been found that the major
source af alr pollution In Colombo and other urban area were vehlcle emissions from Hydrocarbon, Carbon
Monoxide, Mitrogen Oxides and Particulates. The Ministry of Environment and MNatural Resources gazetted
regulations specifying mobile air emission standards under sectlon 32 of the Matlonal Environmental Act No 47
of 1980 which was effective from 1 July 2003, These regulations stipulated that the Commissioner of Motor
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Traffic iz responsible for the enforcement of mobile air emission standards through authorization of accredited
entities for the purpose of testing and certifying air emizsion levels of any motor vehicle or coach.

On 26 July 2007 LEL entered into an agreement with the Commissioner of Motor Traffic acting on behalf of the
Government of S Lanka with regard to designing implementing and operating a Vehicle Emission Testing
Programme.

At present LEL operates nineteen [19) fixed testing centres, thirty seven (37] semi fixed centres and fifty one
{51) mobile centres throughout the country. LEL also maintains one (01) corporate mobile testing van to cater
to the fleet of vehicles of corporates and Institutions. Total Investment made by LEL is approximately LKR 500
million on this segment. A duopoly market is in play since barriers are in place and potential new entrants need
high capital infusion and government policies and regulations also act as a deterrent for a new entry,

At present LGL owns 20,299,999 fully paid Ordinary shares [1009) of LEL. Pursuant to the proposed equity
investment of LGL in LEL the shareholding of LGL in LEL will increase to 42,799,999 ordinary shares.
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4.6 Laugfs Leiswre Lid (LLL)

LLL which iz a fully owned subsidiary of LGL I= a BOI
approved company incorporated on 22 December
2005 and having its registered office at No. 70, Unit 7-
9, 2v Fleor, Lucky Plaza Mew Wing St Anthony's
Mawatha, Colombo 3, LLL entered into an agrecment
with B0l on 22 November 2007, The Board of
Directors of LLL as at 9 September 2010 are Mr W K H
Wegapitiva, Mr U Thilak N de Silva and Mr Harsha
Hannagala Gamage. There are 77 employees in LLL as
at 09 September 2010.

LLL was incorporated with a wiew of commencing its flagship, " Ananthaya Resorts” in an idyilic location between
the pristine beaches of the Indian Ocean and emerald blue waters of the Negembo lagoon, However, the program
to develop this hotel was temporarily postponed doe to the situation prevailed at that time, civil war against
terrorism. Nevertheless since May 2009, work has been commenced and ground work for the hotel has been
completed and presently ready for construction. In additon, LLL has mowved in with hotel management of
Emerald Bay Hotel and Temple Tree Resort and Spa as an initial step to leisure sector.

In pursuance of this strategy a management agrecment
was signed on 11 September 2008 to manage the 50 room
Emerald Bay Hotel at Induruwa for a period of three years
from 15 September Z008. The sald agreement will expire
on 14 September 2011, The hotel has 50 air-conditioned
rooms with views of the Indian Ocean, with a cholce
between those with balconies and sit-out area. It has a
Swimming Pool, Restaurants, a Bar, a Gym and a Ayurveda
Woellness centre for the best in leisure and relaation. It has

an alr-conditioned Banguet and Conference Hall o
accommodate 200 guests to cater special occasions and the business waorld. With the recent post war boam in
the tourist industry performance from this segment will improve while 200171 will be a promising year for many
strategic players in the Industry,

LLL also signed an agreement to manage “Temple Tree
Resort & Spa” located at Indurowa, close to Emerald Bay
Hotel on 02 September 2008 for a 3 year period from 01
September 2008, The =aid agreement will expire on 31
August 2011, It is a hotel that can be congidered under the
catepory of "small lhwory” deluxe ecstasy consists of ten
[10) spacious designer rooms with built in Jacuzzl made of
natural stone and a spa speclalizing in Aslan treatment for
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pampering the body. The "Temple Tree Resort & 5pa” has been attracting considerable level of tourists and
demand has been growing with tourist arrivals improving. LLL has plans of paining from immediate
opportunities avallable in the market place,

LGL has a plan to build and operate a tourist Hotel under LLL in Chilaw, passing Megembo as a move to tap
tourist segments that prefer short distance travelling and dazzling beaches of the Western Coast. LGL intends to
invest a sum of LKR 500 million in LLL for this purpose by way of equity from the proceeds of the IPO. The hotel
is anticipated to be completed in the yvear 2012 which will generate additional income for the group.

Due to LLL being acquired by LGL on 31 March 2010, it is imperative to note the financial statements for the
vear ended 31 March 2010 of LGL Group hes not disclosed any revenue from LLL in the segmental analysis to
the stalements.

At present, LGL owns 5,000,001 fully paid Ordinary shares (100%) of LLL. Pursuant to the proposed equity
investment of LGL in LLL the sharsholding of LGL in LLL will increase to 55,000,001 ordinary shares.

47  Langfs Property Developers (Pvt) Lid [LPDL)

LPDL which is a subsidiary of LGL s a BOI approved company
incorporated on 27 June 2005 and having Its registered office at No. 70,
Unit 7-9, 2 Floor, Lucky Flaza New Wing 5t. Anthony’s Mawatha,
Colombo 3. LPDL entered into an agreement with BOI on 29 November
2007, The Board of Directors of LPDL as at 09 September 2010 are Mr W
K H Wegapitiya and Mr U Thilak N de Silva, LPDL has no employees up to

TEOW.

LPDL was incorporated to develop a condominium property at Maya
Awvenue, Colombo 05 with 240 heoury apartments. Howeser, LPDL switched
its strategic plan and now embarks on a Matel Concept to cater the needs
of specific tourist segment with 74 service apartments. At present the regulatory approvals are obtained and
canstruction has commenced with the initial basement being completed for the super structure,

The Laugfs Property Developers having grabbed the opportunity from the market for service apartments in the
city of Colombo converted its current constructions at Maya Awvenue (nto a fully fledged service apartment
complex. The proposed complex will consist of 8 Aoors having a total number of 72 service apartments which is
o be completed in end of 2012,

LPDL became a subsidiary of LGL on 31 March 2010, At present LGL owns 15,000,000 fully paid Ordinary shares
of LPDL which comprise 75% of the equity of LPDL, From the proceeds of the [P0, LGL intends to invest a sum of
LER 425 million in LPDL by way of subscribing of 42.5 million ordinary shares of LPDL at LKR 10 per share.
Pursuant to the sald equity Investment, the shareholding of LGL in LPDL will increase to 57 5Mn ordinary shares

(92%).
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4.8 LAUGFS brand equity

The 'LAUGFS' trademark is owned and registered under LAUGFS Gas Limited
and for commercial purpeses |5 employed as the unifled corporate brand
identity by other companies within the LAUGFS group of companies, Whilst the
commercial benefits from this brand equity is realised by most companies
within the group, LAUGFS Gas Limited, LAUGFS Petroleum [Private) Limited
and LAUGFS Sunup Supermarkets [Private] Limited collectively contributes o
approximately 809 of the group turnowver which can be considered as a main LAUGFB
beneficiary of the associated brand promotional activities. Az such,

conservatively, the brand value of 'LAUGFS" has been estimated by considering the contributions from these
three business segments,

Based on an assessment carried out by PricewatorhouseCoopers, Sri Lanka, the value of the ‘LAUGFS brand as at
31 March 2010 has been estimated at LER 1,757 milllon. This brand value has been assessed employing the
relief-from-royalty approach, a penerally accepted valuation approach where value attributed to an intangible
asset |5 estimated based on the notional royalty expense savings from ownership of the brand vis-3-vis rovalties
or franchise fees payable on an erm's length basis to a third party in return for the right of use of such brand.

The 'LAUGFS brand value has heen estimated based on the three-year forecast of net zales amount=s prepared by
the reéspective business segments and computation of notional post-tax royalty streams, net of any associated
marketing expenses, generated thereafter. These post-tax royalty streams have been discounted at the
company’s post-tax weighted average cost of capital in order to arrive at the assessed brand value.
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4.9 Milestones of LAUGFS

1984 - Establishing the parsnt company - Gas Auto Lenks (Pvt] Ltd (Currently known a3 Laugfs Holdings Lid)

1995 - Commenced the commercial operations of Wattala Filling Station

1908 - Dbtalned Waorld LP Gas Assotiation Membership

2001 - Incorporated Laugfs Enginearing (Pvt) Ltd

2001 - Incorporated Laugfs Sunup Supermarket (Pvt] Ltd

2001 - Signing of agreement between CPC B LG for the purchase of CPC produced LP Gas

232 - First gas ship registered under the flag of S Lanka - Laugfs Wega Ship

2003 - Mast preferred business partner status — Popular vote for trading year 2003 (Sunup)

2004 - Incorporated Laugfs Petraleum [Pvi) Lid

2004 - Incorporated Laugfs Gas Lid

2005 - Obtained BO1 status — Laugfs Gas Lid

2005 - Incorporated Laugfs Corporation (Rubber] Ltd

2005 - Incorporated Laugfs Eco 5 [Pvt) Ltd

2005 - Incorporated Laugfs Property Developers |Pvt) Ltd

2005 - Incorporated Laugfs Lelsure Lid

2006 - Industrial Safety Award — Merit Award {Western Provinee) (LGL)

2006 - Incorporated Laugfs Lubricants [Pt} Lid

2006 - Incorporated Laugfs Restaurants (Pvt) Lid

2006 - National Agribusiness Council — Bronge Award {Sunug)

2006 - Provincial Productivity Sward = 1M:FFE|:I Service Sector — Medium Scale (Western Province) (LGL)

2007 - Signing of agreement batween Consumer Affairs Authority & LGL

2007 - Signing of agreement between Cammissioner of Motor Traffic on behalf of GOSL & Laugfs Eco §ri (Pvt] Ltd to
design implement and operate a Vehicle Emission Testing programme

2007 - Obtained BOI status ~ Laugfs Lefsure Ltd

2007 - Obtained BOI status = Laugfs Property Developers (Pwt) Ltd

2008 - Dbtained BOI status — Laugfs Corporation (Rubber) Lid

2008 - Dbtained BOI status —Laugfs Eco 5 [Put) Ltd

2008 - Commenced commercial operations of Eca Sri (Pvt) Lid at Gampaha Centre

20048 - Most respected business entities in Sri Lanka - 50 pesition

2008 - National Safety Award = Runner-up (LGL)

2008 - Super brands (Group)

2009 - Achlevers Award - Extra large sendce sector — Merit Award [LHL)

2009 - Business & Media World — Natbonal Business Enterprises Productivity Excellence fward

2004 - Effie Awards — Launch of Laugfs DIl

2009 - Maost respected business — Nation Mindedness —1% position

2009 - Most respected business antities in Sr Lanka - 41% position

2009 - National Business Excellence Award-Winner |Diversified Group Companies Sector) (LHL)

2010 - Incarporated Laugfs Hotel Management Senvices {Pvt] Ltd

2010 - \ncorporated Sunup Ceylon Tea (Pet) Ltd
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410 MEMBERSHIPS WITH PREMIUM ORGANISATIONS & INSTITUTIONS

Member — The Ceylon Chamber of Commernce
Member - The National Chamber of Commerce of S Lanka

Member - Federation of Chamber of Commerce & Industry of 5 Lanka

Member — Chamber of Young Lankan Entrepreneurs [COYLE]
Member - World LP Gas Association
The obove information 5 s of 03 September 2010

4.11 Products and Markets

LAUGFS Product portfolio
Product Product Category Details
2kg cylinder Portable cylinder with 2 kg of LPG
Skg cylinder For household use and as a
backup cylinder
IE.SMI-‘I:; Domestie cylinder For domestic use and backup

375 Kg Industrial cylinder

cylinder
For industrial use and large hotels

and restaurants

Aloka (Lantern] Gas lantern with 2kg cylinder.
Produces power and works 24hrs
continuously

Quick [Stove) LPG barbeque grill for home use
fits in to a 2kg cylinder

Gas Water Heaters

Gas Cookers

Tanks and supply facility

H&g-u'latnr [standard) World standard SIERRA regulator
with latest safety features, which
gives maximum protection to the
ser

Regulator (high pressure) A high pressure regulator with
latest safety features, which gives
maximum profection to the user

Rubber Hose Specially designed for LP Gas
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Engineering [tallor made for | Tank supply, installation and
the requirement) & Bulk Gas | maintenance

supply
Pipe Gas Installation and Engineering [tallor made for | LP gas supply, pipe and meters
maintenance the requirement) & Bulk Gas | installation and maintenance for
supply large apartments, condominiwms,

and buildings.

4.12 Future direction, prospecis, major assumptions on future plans and risk factors

Laugfs Gas Ltd

The country had been entangled in a civil war for almost three decades which saw its end in May 2009, The
economic loss from the war was enormous, taken into account of both direct and indirect cost In terms of loss of
productive output and discontinued economic activities. In the past, war in 5ri Lanka was deemed the single
most serjous pull down factor for economic growth and development Infrastructure and many factors that were
destroyed are redeveloped while the path for a rapid economic growth is recouped, The effects of the changes
are already visible as reflected in the Colombo Stock Exchange boom, increase in Per Capita Income and investor
rush towards opportunitles. This growth numbers and favourable perception towards the economy will
increass foreign direct investments and improve the socio-economic factors within the country.

The futuristic objectives of Laughs Gas and its subsidiaries were formulated in the backdrop of these
circumstances described above, and to achleve its ohjectives, the company and the subsidiaries have drawn up
certain major strategies to be implemented in the immediate future. The main driving factor for Laugfs Gas will
be market development with continuous expansion of distribution network, development of storage and filling

capacity, value added services to consumers and new business development in strategic locations.

4 Business Strategy and Future Plans

The era that is dawn is the exciting times for the company and the economy of the country. Post war
economic boom; will be used as a key opportunity for strategic investments and expansion. Foreign direct
investments and locals in foreign nations will infuse capital, newer consumption patterns and hope for the
future of all 5r1 Lankans, The company formulated is business strategies and future plans to expand the
current operations to Morth East Provinces while focusing on internal growth of the group
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+ Expansion of the Distribution Network

The company has specific plans on promoting the use of domestic LP Gas and other products in the
MNorthern and Eastern parts of Sri Lanka. Action plans to penetrate into these territories has been already
developed, establishing a strong distribution and dealer network, The penetration strategy for the intended
mariket will focus In significantly lower new connection cost and offer a reasonably lower price to the
consumer to capture a sizable market share from these emerging markets.

O Vavuniyas
O Trincomalee

i Anuradhapura

Puttalam @ Polannaruwa

@ Kundasale O
@ Mawanella s,
Colombd® @ ooy ke @ Nuwara Eliya

ol ® Rathnapura

® Galie

@ Existing Distributor Points O Propased Distributar Points

+ There are 13 main distributors and a network of around 1,665 dealers spread throughout the country, This
will be increazed to 19 distribotors and a total of 2000 dealer network under the current market
development strategy/program. The strategy of the company in expansion of distributor and dealer
netwark will be to make additlonal Investments to ensure continwous supply of products, provision of
economical package for new connection with the introduction of innovative range of products and making
transportation effective and efficient through improved logistical arrangements to be made.
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The company had identified a great potential to promaote the use of domestic LP Gas in the post-conflict
environment in the Morthern and Eastern Provinces in 5ri Lanka. It has already initiated its action plans to
penetrate into these territories through the establishment of a strong distribution and dealer network. The
penetration strategy for the intended market development focusing on these particular provinces will be, a
significantly lower new connection cost and thereby to offer a reasonably lower product price to the
consumer and as a result to capture a sizable market share in these emerging markets.

+ Storage and fAlling capacity development

The availability of storage and filling capacity is a critical key element in the success path for the LP Gas
downstream business. At present, the company enjoys approximately 24% (2 500MT) share of local storage
capacity of 10,500MT within the country as against the demand for 16,250MT per month for the country.
The shortage of 5, 750MT per month has to be looked into favourably by the existing players,

The company under [t5 strategic plan envisages incurring approximately LKR 470 million in the next vear on
capital expenditure to increase substantially the LP Gas storage capacity at Mabima. The company presently
has a capacity of 2500MT tank storage and this will be increased up to 4,000MT with a further investment
The company presently imports parcels of 2,500MT of LPG each and with the expected expansion of storage
capacity; 5,000MT of LPG parcels can be imported.

In addition to the storage capacity development, plans are set to install 2 new storage tank farm at close
proximity to the Galle Harbour with extra filling capacity, This project has been Initiated as an additional
distribution centre to cater to the expanding market in the Southern Province with higher levels of growth
expectations anticipated from this part of the country, Storage capacity against monthly sales can be
depicted as follows;
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+ Maintain strong financial position

LGL intends to settle the financial facilities set out in Section 2.2 of this Prospectus from the proceeds of this
iszue, Low cost of financing and cost effectiveness for better investor return has been a key strategy of
Laugfs Gas. Further, employing financial professionals with broader business experience has also bean
considered as a measure to Improve the fnancial management function of the organisation, which in urn
will improve the financial position and performance with better monitoring and review. Balance sheet
composition for last 5 years ending 31 March is depicted below in a graphical form.

[Sowrce; Audited Financial Statemants of LGL Group)

4+  Value added services
The company intends to develop its existing and new value added business and services to improve its
service levels and business revenue streams. The pricing strategy will be more focused to attract new
customers whose income levels are low but provides an expectation for the future, This pricing strategy will
have a spotlight in providing cost effective packages for day-to-day activities of many consumers of the new
markets that was untapped Le. north and east of the country. The company intends to double the refill sales
volumes in the 18 months beginning from September 2000,

Incdustrial sector 15 the new emerging market in 5ri Lanka and tourism will boost all other sectors as well
Reduction in interest rates will make investors to borrow money for investment opportunities and
economic growth, Therefore in the future plans of Laugfs Gas, intergraded services from design, installation
and maintenance with safety advice along with the gas supply within affordable price will be a key success
factor given the anticipated growth from other sectors and the spill-off effects. High value driving services
include the following;
1. Gas for condominiums: Piped LP Gas systems with a main storage tanks and meters for each resident.
2, Supply, install and maintenance of bulk storage tanks and piping systems for Hotels, Restaurants and
Industries.
3. Supply of Gas to the ceramics industry as a low cost fuel based on the agreement with the 5ri Lanka
Ceramics Council
4. Perfodic safety audits, customer training - emergency response, fire Aghting and LPG awareness
Supply of industrial gas tanks on a rental basis.
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+ New Business Development

The company was exploring possibilities of installation of "All Weather” LP Gas storage and discharging
terminal for the last few vears, which s a new industry benchmark for 5r Lankans, All weather storage and
discharge terminals are located inside the port end the Company is expected bo commence discussions with
the authorities concerned under the next phase of developments in the Hambantota Port, The advantage of
having an “All Weather” terminal is continuous supply and discharge of LP Gas, irrespective of variation of
weather patterns which has a negative correlation to freight charges levied by the shipping companies. The
freight expenses will be significantly reduced with the installation of the “All Weather” terminal.

There are anticlpation of a Tourlsm Industry boom in 2011, with a dramatic Improvement In the tourist
arrivals consequent to the withdrawal of travel adversaries by many organisations and countries, The boom
in the industry will make high end hotels to be Improved, bullt or developed in a scenarie of tourist demand
mismatch as against the tourist room capacity available in the country. Condominiums and apartments also
will be built to carer different segments in the tourist industry while boom in the rural economics will boost
overall economy. This will also support the LP Gas industry with the increased spending on consumption
and the new markets - North and East of the country,

+ Ceylon Petroleum Corporation [CPC) Supply
Suppliers of the LPG in 5ri Lanka include foreign suppliers and Ceylon Petroleum Corporation [CPC)
Continuows supply of LP Gas from CPC to LGL is assured by the order given an 30 March 2009 in the
Supreme Court Application No. 397 /2007 [Laugfs Gas [Pvt) Ltd vs Minister of Petroleum Resources and
others]. The CPC's daily average production approximates to 50MT. As per the Central Bank annual report in
2009 approximately 12.3% of total requirement of 5ri Lanka is supplied by CPC

+ Enhancing Operating eficiencies
In erder to meet the increasing market share in all segments including domestic and commereial, it is
planned to improve the LPG filling capacity by adding filling heads to the existing filling carousal at the
Mabima plant. Loading and unloading fecilities will be improved and accordingly will avoid vehicle waiting
time &t loading and unleading bays. The company Is planning te install reglonal filling plants In Galle,
Anuradhapura and Hambanthota within the next five years with further investments.

+ Expansion of Logistics facilities
The existing LPG tanker fleet will be moedernlzed and expanded In order to ensure safety In LPG transport
from LPG vessel tankers to the main storage and to customer’s bulk storages. This will further avoid any
delays in product evacuation from the CPC refinery and LPG tanker unloading preventing possible shipping

dEemurTages,

The expansion plans of storage and flling capacity compels the modernization and expansion of the existing
road tanker fleet to ensure safety and efficiency of LPG transport from vessel tankers to the main storage
and to the customer's bulk storage facllities. It is planned to add the (4 more to the existing 17 road tankers
at a cost of LKR 100 million and the modernization of the existing road tanker fleet-will cost a further
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investment This will facilitate to aveld any delays in product transportation from the port and the CPC
refinery to the plant complex and alse from the plant to the customers storage facilities and will reduce high
cost of demurrage.

+ Manthly Refill Sales Target of 500,000 for Domestic Cylinders
Laugfs Gas's main thrust will be to achieve 500,000 monthly refill sales targets in the financial year
2014/15. Comprehensive and elaborate advertising and promotional plans have been designed to achleve
this target focussing the consumer on the one hand and on the other concentrating over the distributors)
dealers,

The consumer focussed strategy includes positive price point against the competitor, exclusive promotions
targeting specific offers, banded offers, term payment offers, etc. whilst the rest of the promotion will
concentrate on offers to the distributers and dealers with quantity discounts, conventions and being with
exclusive clubs with benefits attached.

Laugfs Eco Sri (Pvt) Ltd

Buzsiness and Profitability Assurance

4+ Vehicle Emission Testing (VET) program as is a mandatory reguirement by law. The VET project Is fully
operational at the point of full implementation throughout the country, At present the VET program is
implemented in many locations of the country except Morth and East The implementation of the VET
project in the Morth and East provinces will commence in the near future. This assures the business and its
continuous profitabilicy for the future.

+ As per the conditions of the agreement dated 26 july 2007 entered into between LEL and the Commissloner
of Motor Traffic on behalf of GOSL, LEL's fee with regard to VET certification may be revised annually with
the consent of GOSL based on the Colombo Consumer Price Index, Whale Sale Price [ndex and Wage Rate
Index published by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka. In May 2010, 21% increase was granted which was due for
2009 and another increase s anticipated In November 2010 for the current year,

+  Expansion of Vehicle Emission Testing (VET) Centres
In addition to existing VET centres operated by Laugfs, additdonal centres will be located at more convenient
and strategic locations. Three (03] new VET centres will be formed in the Eastern Province at Trincomalee,
Batticaloa and Ampara within next few months along with semi fixed and mobile centres.

+  Value Added Services at VET Centres

Value added services (free of charge) such as Windscreen cleaning, battery checking, tyre pressure checking,
etc were proposed which were understood as sales drivers and some of the services were already been
realized at permanent VET Centres established island wide except for Northern and Eastern provinces will
attract more customers (o thelr respective service centres. LEL has negotiated and finalized a program with
an established and repubed brand of battery manufacturer in the country to test the batteries of the vehicles
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tested at the VET centres of Laugls Eco 5r, free of charge and generate a status report with the necessary
Instructions and advise to the motorists,

It has been established that there is a correlation hetween the tyre alr pressure and the fusl comsumption of
the vehicles. It has also been observed that the tyre pressure of vehicles is either not kept at standards
specifled or most often, iImbalance tire pressure is maintained. The VET centres will provide a system to
measure tire air pressure with a status report free of charge. It will also have instructions to the motorists to
rectify the issue,
+  Technically Qualified Staff

Eco-5ri has equipped with a fully qualified technical team from the automobile engineering industry with
the required skills and experience to carryout Eco-Tests in an effective and efficient manner, The company
policy towards staff training ensures that all technical staff undergoes a thorough and develop skills and
competencies to fAll the capability gaps If there is any, to make sure that they are knowledgeable of the
advances in technology.

+ Island wide Eco-Test coverage
The company offer island wide coverage via well 56 equipped fixed test centres and 10 mobile units, All the
test centres are positicned at the ldeal locations that were selected after a careful vehicle density analysis of
each district with a focus of giving the highest customer service in terms of efficiency and convenicnce.

+ HBrand Strength of Eco-5ri
The brand strength of LAUGFS is a critical success factor that supports the success of Eco 8ri, as it is a well
rencwned name with many households that has won the trust and confidence of the consumer through the
diverse business wventures of Laugfs Holdings. This will be used as a trust factor to create an outstanding and
well equipped emission testing centre at each major city of 5ri Lanka

Laugfs Leisure Ltd

Futuire Investments

+ New Hotel Chain
Laugfs Leisure would commence construction of a *four star” 100-room hotel at Karupakane in Chillaw, on a
14-Acre beach and lagoon front. The construction of the hotel (s anticipated to complete within a period of
18 months. However the "Mock-Up® room of the proposed hotel will be available by March 2011 to kick-off
the marketing and brand building aspects of the hotel. The soft opening of this hotel Is planned for eary
2012 and will be fully functional from 2012 /13 financial year.

With the completion of 100-room hotel in Chilaw, Laugfs Lelsure will move forward to construct two "Five Star”
category hotels, one at attractive unsophisticated castern coastal area and the other hotel in southern/south
west part of the country. Based on future plans both the hotels will be in fully functional stage for 2016/17
season, the time during which the povernment anticipates tourist arrivals to the country to reach an
astounding 25million guests [Source: MNational Strategy for Srl Lanka Tourlsm, 5ri Lanka Tourlsm
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Development Authority]. By the time the two newly constructed five star hotels are fully functional, the four
star hotel operstional in Chiliw will also be upgraded to a five star hotel making a chain of five star hotels,
under Laugfs Leisure.

LLL has plans of growing in this sector with immediate measures to grab the business opportunities already
in the market place and to grow from the room scarcity that could emerge in the near futwre. This chain will
be a unique brand of hotels focused on high end tourists with a touch of Sri Lankan indigenous culture,
coupled with innovative eco friendly features which will be unique for the industry,

+  Managing of Hotels
Laugfs Leisure is currently actively involved in managing hotels, of which one Hotel could be categorized as
"Small Luxury Sector”, In addition to the managers role for the existing hotels the management would study
further expansion of its business by venturing into management of several more hotels in the country and
extending the current agreements,

Laugfs Property Developers [Pvt) Lud

Service apartments

The service apartment concept is an alternative for hotel accommaodation for short and long stay leisure and for
business travellers as it will provide all amenities for daily use. Tourism boom on relatively cheaper
international travel will support the industey to grow in 20011,/12 period in a significant manner, However, over
the last decade tourist needs and their consumption patterns for service apartments have risen. The benefits of
service apartments may (nclude more breathing space and privacy, convenience when travelling with a family at
a relatively cheaper rate.

These apartments will be fully furnished and eguipped for guests with cocking faciliies, all modern
infrastructure such as television, broadband access, generous closet space, fully sized washer and dryer and
ceramic tiled bathrooms. The complex will have common amenities such as gymnasium, swimming pool and
restaurants. The proposed complex will be fully operational by 2012/13 with the theme of "3 howse away from

home”,

Risk Factors
Laugfs Gas Lid
+ LP Gas storage capacity

The company may be subject to certain risks in relation to storage capacity due to its lower capacity for buffer stock
in order to meet the demand atleast for a one month period in an instance of disruption in international supply
of LP Gas. An Industry risk prevalls since total storage capacity of the country from the two players is
approximately 10,500MT whilst the current demand s approximately 16250MT per month. As such, any
disruption either in supply or transportation of LP Gas can lead to unusual behaviour in the market place.
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4+ Reduction of rates of alternative energy sources

The Government has ambitious programs to increase the capacity of generation, transmission and distribution
of electricity with itz coal power, other power plants and also by having alternative renewahble energy sources
The objectives of providing electricity from the National Grid at & relatively lower rate will have an impact on the
LP Gas market Howewer, switching cost will reduce the impact from the substitute, in an event of an availabilicy
of economical electricity supply.

Honetheless, from the households in 5n Lanka only 30% use LP Gas as an energy source for cooking while the
rest use fire wood. Given the economic conditions improving and houschold income to increase, more
households will switch Into Gas based cooking providing a robust growth prospects for Laugfs Gas.

+ Supply of LP Gas from Ceylon Petroleum Corporation [CPC)

The continuous sapply of LP Gas from CPC has been assured by the Supreme Court Order made on 30 March
2009 in Application No, 397 /07 filed by LGL. In the event of a discontinwation of supply of LP Gas by CPC, LGL
will lose 30% - 40% of the requirement of the company. The incremental cost will be the cost of freight, as CPC
sells at the prevailing world market prices [Saudi-Arameo Contract Price), It is imperative to nobe, every 3 years
CPC closes |t refinery operatons for maintenance for a peried of 2 months, during which period LGL has
supplied gas without any disturbance to the current supplies to the distributors utilising Imported gas.

+ Possibility of an additional competitor to the industry

Government of 5ri Lanka is in discussion on the sale of Shell Gas Lanla (Pvt) Lid and entry of Government based
organisation is a possibility in the future. In such an event the industry might see more players which will
increase competition for LGL and thelr related products,

Laugfs Eco Sri (Pvt) Lid

+ Public Perception

The Government of 5ri Lanka had been viery active in making the emission levels monitored in the last decade
and Improved the required legislative framework to strengthen the industry. Nevertheless, the public perception
is not conducive to operate Vehicle Emission Testing programs. However, with developments elsewhere in the
world, public at large will be concerned to the environment and the carbon content in the air.

Whilst continuing with the business operations, the company had public awareness programs to educate the
general public on the significance of vehicle emission testing, effects of polluted air and the benefits from
improved air quality.

Laugfs Lelsore Ltd

+  Pressure to reduce hotel rates in competing market segments

The boom In the tourism Industry in 56 Lanka will pressurize competitors to react with a reduction in room
rates to attract and sustain the existing level of tourists to the respective hotels while better facilities are made
available by newer hotels bullt, Nevertheless, with the anticipated demand for additional 25000 rooms for the
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island by 2016, drop (n tourists to Maldives and government plan of increasing tourist arrivals to 2 5million in
2016 will have a positive impect on the room rates,

+ FEconomic environments of the West and currency fluctuations

The major markets of Sri Lanka tourism i Europe who search for greater service with higher spending power.
However, economic conditions prevalling in such countries have a direct impact on the tourist arrivals and the
spending pakterns.

Further, volatility of the currencies of the west have significant impact on the operations of the industry as there
is time lag between the tour operators seasonal contracts and the actual arrivals of the clientele,

Laugfs Property Developers [Pvt) Lid
4+ High Competition
As there are more service apartment constructions coming in close proximity and severe rate cuts as a survival

strategy will act as a competitive pressure for LPDL. Further, In future LPDL might face more competition from
different classes of apartments with better services while their rates are relatively low.

4.13 Depree of dependence on ey Customers and Suppliers

The Company does not depend on any single customer and hence no risk could be identifled in that area,

The suppliers to the LPG industry in 56 Lanka include foreign suppliers and Ceylon Petroleum Corporation
(CPFC). The continuous supply of LF Gas from CPC has been assured by the Supreme Court Order made on 30
March 2009 in Application No. 397 /07 filed by LGL.

The risk on dependence on the suppliers has been well mitigated by maintaining excellent relationship with the

forelgn LPG traders In several countries, The Company has well experience by satisfying Its total demand only
from imported LPG during the local refinery shut down periods.
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414 Loans, Overdrafts and details of Material Indebtedness
The details of loans, overdrafts, other borrowings and material indebtedness of the Company incloding leasing,
lease purchase and hire purchase commitments as at 09 September 2010 are given below:-

Sampath Bank PLC

2905,672
14,329,000

B14,538
4,828,870

‘Bank of Ceylon 19,961,000 6,941,833
Hatton Han:nnlllank?‘[.{: 27,195,984 '22 949,516
DFCE Bank PLE 20,000,000 193,310,332
‘Lanka Orix Leasing PLC 138,653,713 112382141
Central Finance Limited PLC 15,000,000 10,594,340
Merchant Bak of Sri Lanka PLC 135,000,000 90,543,197
Union Bank of Colombo Lid 25,000, 0:00 12,534,282
Sampath Bank PLC 25,000,000 21,247,000
.ﬁﬂl.ﬂﬂﬁt Fl::lam:l Limmited 25,000,000 ET.BELHB
Ceylease Financlal Services Ltd 14,000,000 2,688,488
Union Bank of Colombo Lid 25,000,000 18,709,752
Seylan Bank PLC 10,000,000 8,730,340
Hatton National Bank PLC 51,200,000 38,942,171
Bank of Ceylon 350,000,000 139,847,936
Lanka Orix Leasing PLC 75,000,000 59,362,805
Sevlan Bank PLC 10,000,000 5,627,000
Lanka Orix Leasing PLC 50,000,000 50,000,000
TOTAL 897,570,105

The repayment terms and the security pertaining to the sald facilities are set out in Note 11 to the Audited
Financial Statements of the Company on this Prospectus,

From the above facilities, the facilitics disclosed in section 2.2 of this Prospectus will be settled from the
proceeds of the Issue.

As at 09 September 2010 there were no mortgages or charges on the assets of the Company other than the
mortgages and charges disclosed under Note 11 to the Audited Financial Stabements of the LGL Group 2et out In

this Prospectus.
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The details of the Guarantees and other material contingent liability of the Company as at 31 July 2010 are
disclosed under Explanatory Mote 7 to the Interim Financial Statements of the LGL Group set out in this
Prospectus.

Intercompany Trade Receivables as at 31 July 2010 - Laugfs Gas Limited

Name of the company LKR
Laugfs Holdings Limited 273,256,187
Laugfs Petroleum {Pvt) Ltd =~ 40,494,742
Laugfs Sunup supermarkets (Pvt) Ltd 69,793 846

Mate: Recelvables from Laugfs Holdings Limited relates to supply of Gas and related products.

415 ‘Working Capital

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that the working capital is sufficient for the purpose of the normal day
to day operations of the Company.

416 Dividend Policy

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act No, 7 of 2007 and the Articles of Associations of the Company the
Board of Drectors may recaommend and declare distributions to sharehalders by way of dividends from and out
of the profits of the Company. The dividend rate will be determined based on number of factors, including but
nat limited to the Company’s eamings, capital requirements and overal] financial condition

The details of the dividend pald by the Company, on the Ordinary voting shares since 01 April 2007 1z given
below

200607 75,000025.00  Final = 7.50, Interim - 5.00
200910 58.500,020.00 | Final - 0.75

Pursuant to issuwe of Ordinary Voting Shares and Ordinary Non Voting Shares as contemplated in this Prospectus,
whenever the Company declares a dividend in respect of Ordinary Voting Shares, the Company will also at the
same me declare a dividend in respect of Ordinary Mon Voting Shares, The applicable dividend rate (dividend
per share) would be the same in respect of both classes of shares,

417  Litigations, Disputes and Contingent Liabilities:

Two emplovees [Minor stalf] of the Company who have been terminated on the ground of misconduct have
instituted legal acton at the Labour Tribunal against their termination. These actions [Application Mos. LT
311012005 and LT 31,/102/2005) were dismiszed by the Labour Tribunal President on the ground that the
termination of their services was legal, lawful and justifiable. These two employees have challenmged the

judgment and appealed to the High Court (HE [Clvil) Appeal Nos 46,09 and 63709, The Company is of the view
that these twao litigations will not have any significant effects on the Company's finandal pesition or profitability.
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Apart from the above there are no material Contingent Liahilities or legal, arbltration or mediation proceedings
pending against the Company as at 09 September 2010 that would materially affect the current financial
position or future operations or profits of the Company,

A statement pertaining (o commitment and contingent liabilities of the Company as at 31 July 2010 is et out
under Explanatory Note 07 to the Interim Financial Statements set out in this Prospectus.

As at 09 September 2010 there were no penalties imposed by any regulatory or statatory authorites against the

Company.

418 Material Contracts

The Company has not entered into any material coptracts other than those contracts entered Into as part of the
ordinary course of business carried on or intended to be carried on by the Company and the agreement detailed
below.

The Company has entered into a Pricing Formula Agreement with Consumer Affairs Authority on 28 December
2007 with regard to pricing of LP Gas,

4.19  Details of Commissions Pald

Mo commission has been paid by the Company in the two years preceding the IPD for subscribing or agreeing to
subscribe or procuring or agreeing to procure subscriptions for any shares of the Company.

420 Details of Benefits Pald to Promobers

Mo benefits have been paid or given by the Company to any promoter within the bwo yvears preceding the IPO
and there are no benefils intended to be paid or given to any promoter during the next two vears succeeding the
1518

421 Management Agreements and Shareholders Agreements
There are no Management Agreements or Shareholders Agreements pertaining to the Company in place as at 09

September 2010 and at present no such Agreements are under consideration,

422 Revaluation of Assets

4.22.1 Laugfs Gas Ltd: Mabima - Langfs Gas filling plant

The assets of the Company have been revalued as at 28 March 2010 and a sum of LKR 899 million was
transferred to the Revaluadon Reserve Laugfs Gas filling plant complex is situated in a fast developing
residential and industrial area of Biyagama and approximately 10 kilometres away from the Colombo Municipal
Councll Limits. Since the locality is in the fringe of the Municipal area of Colombo there is a high growth potential
seen in the locality as evident by several real estate development taken place and some in progress. Mumber of
medium scale industrial holdings facing the Bivagama road and Kelaniya area have been fragmented and sold as
industrial sites. Total valuations of Lands were LKR 359 million, Buildings LKR 35 million and Plant and
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machinery LER 450 million for the year ended 31 March 2010, A gualified independent professional valuer -
RM. Ratnayake with BSc Estate Management & Valuation (sp.) University of 5ri Jayawardenapura and
Azsorciate membership from of Institute of Valuers carried out the valuation. The valuation (s based on the
present market price f value of Buildings, Plant and Machinery,

4222 Laugfs Gas Lud: Havelock Town

The assets of the Company heve been revalued as at 28 March 2010 and the property is situated in Havelock
bown closed proximity to the Colombo City Centre and falls within Concentrated Development Zone formulated
by the Urban Development Authority, In general land values of the vicinity has reached a stable level over the
past few years due to better availability of facilites within the highly developed commercial belt of Havelock
town and immediate vicinity. All the basic facilities and services are available within 500 meters of the property.
Building is adopted current rates and depreciated according to thelr construction, age, physical conditions and
other attributes of the property. The building has been revalued at LKR 13 million for the year ended 31 March
2010, A qualified independent professional valuer with BSc Estate Management & Valuatlon (sp.) University
of 50 [ayawardenapura and Associate membership from of [nstitute of Valuers - B.M. Ratnayaks carried out
the valuation, The valuation is based on the present market price / value of Builldings, Plant and Machinery.

4223 Laugls Gas Ltd: Reid Avenue

The assets of the Company have been revalued as at 28 March 2010 and a sum of LKR 252 million was
transferred to the Revaluation Reserve, The property |s situated dual fronting to the Reid Avenue and
Kumaratunga Munidasa Mawstha and closed proximity to the Colombo City Centre. This land falls within Special
Primary Residential Zone formulated by the Urban Development Authority. In general land values of the vicinity
has reached a stable level over the past few years due to the availability of facilities within the highly developed
residential cum commerchal of Cinnamon Garden and immediate vicnity, All the basic facilities and services are
evailable within 500 meters of the subject property. A qualified independent professional valuer - RM.
Ratnayake with B5c Estate Management & Valuation [sp.) Unlversity of 5ri [ayawardenapura and Assoclate
membership from of Institute of Valuers carried out the valuastion. The valuation is based on the present
market price f value of Bulldings, Plant and Machinery.

4.22.4 Laugfs Eco Sri (Pvt) Ltd

The assets of the Company have been revalued as at 28 March 2010 and 3 sum of LKR 122 milllon was
transformed to the Revaluation Reserve. Fifty three Laugfs Eco Sri Emission testing centres are situated in island
wide and these centres are constructed on the leasehold lands, Mineteen centres out of the fifty three are fixed
centres and balance thirty four are container centres and mobile centres. Buildings and other structures have
adopted current rates and depreclated according to thelr standards of construction, age, building materials,
physical conditions and other attributes of the property. The value of buildings and structures are
LER 287 million. A qualified Independent professional valwer - LM, Ratnayake with BSc Estate Management &
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Valuation [sp.) University of 56 [ayawardenapura and Associate membership from of Institute of Valuers
carried out the valuaton.

Freehold & leasehold testing equipments and generators are valued under the Net Current Replacement Cost
Method. The Net current replacement cost is established by depreciating the gross current replacement cost in
order to reflect the value attributable to the remaining portion of the total useful economic working life of the
asset, taking due account of age, condition, obsolescence and other relevant factors, including residual value at
the end of the asset’s useful economic working Hfe.

All the following factors are considered in determining the useful life of the assets,

% Expected usage of the assets

% Expected physical ware and tear

%  Technical or commercial obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in production
% Legal or similar limits on the use of the assets,

Being a Board of [nvestment approved industry all machinery and equipment were imported duty free and any
sale to another BOI project would be duty free while sale to any cutsider will be subject to the normal duty.

Hence the value as based on the current duty free prices of the subject testing equipments and generators.

Although the economic life of these testing equipments and penerators are about 15 years it is observed that
they are usable for a longer term with proper care and maintenance.
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5.0 DIRECTORS

51 Details of the Board of Directors of the Company as at date
Name & Address Age Qualifications /Business Other Directorships /
Experience Positons
Mr. Wegapitiya L Master of Business Administration Chairman
1
:::lii;}:n:ilr: () e N = Chamber of Young Lankan
W itiya Post Graduate [nstitute of Management Entrepreneurs
EAl Unbwersity of S laymwardenepura I
195/30 Royal Court, 5 n
Kosware Road, ';:EII:I e Ky Manegeamen 0. -1y Federatiom af Chamber of
Rajagiriya Commerce & [nadustry of Sr
University al Oxford, England Larnka
Direcior
B5c [Business Management] Special in [~ State Trading (Co-Op)
1984 Wholesale Co. Lid
University af S [syewardencpura Executive Committee Member
Program for 5ri Lankan Entreprensurs = Ceylon Chamber of Commaerca
1994, Overseas Technlcal B 1 Memt
Schnlarsti, Triom, jap = SLAASMB [5ri Lanka
On several pocasions member of Accouniing & Auditing
afficial Preskdential entourage af Standards Monltoring Board )
vlsllm,! ﬂulqu,a.l.n.m: b severl i
oountries in business promoticns.
Member ofvisiting Sri Lankan, trade |~ g#s Holdings Ltd
and industry defegations o various =+ Gas Auto Lanka Lid
countries organized by seviral local oy
Chamber of Industry and Commerce, Langgtn Aqns Systaima i) Ld
Attended number of Industry and made i II:::;HE Compsarstion (Rutwa]
falrs held cwerdoss for biesdvess
prodm otsmn. —+ Laupfa Fobber Products [Pvt)
Freguent invited guest speaker oa ad
entreprensirship, leadership and —+ Laugfe Eco Sel [Pve) Lud
husiness development at forams
—+ |3 E ri Pvr) Lid
organized by professional associations, ligh Beginesring (Fut)
indusiry associations, business related [~ Lawgfs Gis L
clubs and societles. -+ Laugis International (Pve) Lid
Entreprensur of the year 2004 - - .
Western Provinee - Bronze Laughs Leisure L
B eur of the year 2004 - = Laupfs Lubricants Ltd
National - Branze =+ Laupfs Petrolewm [Pvt] Lad
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Mr. Udn Kumburage Thilak
Nandagiri De Silva

21/6E, Samarakoon
Garden, Ananda Balika
Mawatha, Kotte,

56

Entrepreneur of the year 2005 -
Western Provinoe - Silver
Entreprensur of the year 2005 - Extra
Large Category — Mational Gold

Asfan Leadership Award for
Excellance in Entreprensurship
Excellence - 2007 by De. P N Singh
Foundatian in Mumbai, India.

Entreprensur of the pear 3006 -
Mationad Platinum Award

Entreprensur Development Program
2003 - The Adzociatian for oversens
Technical Scholarship [ADTS), JAPAN

Higher Dpdoma in Business
Management - UK

Attersled number of industey and trade
fairs held overseas lor business
promdatian,

Wide exposure for distribution of
praducts, LP Gas procurement, LP Gas
related eguipment procurement and
penaral usiness management

Count a talal number of 30 years aff

business experience as entrepreneur
engaged on diversified fields and
businesses

= Laugls Power Lid

= Laugfs Property Developers
(Pve) Lrd

= Laugfs Restaurants [Pvt] Ltd
=+ Laugfs Salt & Chemicals Lod

— Laugfs Sunup Supermarket
[P Lud

— Langls Terminals [Pyve) Lud

—  Laugls Hots]l Maragsmenl
Services [Pvt] Lid

== Sunup Ceylon Tea [Pwt] Lid
Advisor

=+ United Nations Youth
Fecleration of 5ri Lanka

Managing Director
— Laugfs Holdings Ld
— (zas Auto Lanka Ld
— Laugls Agua Systems [Pwt]) Lid

— Laughs Corporation [Rubber)
Ltd

= Laugfls Rubber Products Pt
Ltd

= Laugfs Eco Sri [Pwt] Ltd

~ Laugfs Engineering (Pvt) Led
— Laugfs Gas Ltd

— Laugfs International [Pve) Led
— Laugls Leisure Lid

—  Laugls Lubricants L

= Laughs Petredeam [Pvt] Ltd
-+ Laugfs Power Lid

= Laugfs Property Developers
(Pve) Led

~  Laugfz Restaurants [Pyt] Ltd
— Laugfs Salt & Chemicals Lud

—  Laugfs Sunup Supermarket
(Pve) Led

 Laugfs Terminals (Pve) Ltd

— Laughs Hotel Management
Serices [Pt Led

== Sunup Ceylon Tea (Pwt] Lid
Director
= UK D Slva & Company
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Mr. Hewa Anmnakago 57
Artyaratme

LHZE, Kotte Road,

Nugegoda,

First Class Honours Science Graduate

Banker with over 30 years of banking
experience.

Wide exposure to Development
Banking, Investment Banking Aszcet
Management, Yenture Capital, etc.

AL present the Executive Vice
President in charge of overall lending
at OFOC Bank.

Farmer Chief Executive Officer of
Lamka Ventures Limited,

Exccutive Vice President
— DFCC Bank PLC

Director
— Huruwita Textile Mills Ltd

—~ Wayamba Flantathons [Pvr)
Lud,

~ Laugfs Gas Lid

~ Laugfs Engineering(Pvt] Ltd

— Laugks Eurlup .5|.||:|=r|'r|:rh::l:
(Pvt) Lid

=+ Laugfs Holdings Lid

Mr.Chandra Lal de Alwis = &7 Gradisated In Business Management in | Chairman
146,/10A1, Kaldera 1976 =+ f::h:dur: :_I]l'l“:h'.l:luﬂ af
Gardens, Receipt of the a certificate of i
Dutugamun Street, commiendation fram AQTS Japan Director
Kohuwala, Dehiwala, presented in recognition of kis =+ Link Natural Products [Prt)
[(Appointed w.ef leadership and dedication to the Led,
01042010 network of AOTS Alumnl Societies and | :
Economic & Industry development as phon. Tepan faz,
well as enbancement of friendly Founder / General Secrotary
relations between Japan & Seci Lanka — JASTECA (Alumnl of AOTS,
linking Uke world, In the year 20046, Japan] & later served as bls
Recipient of the prestigivus Merit ik s
Award masle by the Plastic & Rubber Wice Palron
Institute n UK In 1994 in recognition  — Japan - 55 Lanka Technical
of his services to the Plastic & Rubber Cultural Assaciation,
o T [
' =+ National Chamhber of
Also recefved a prestiglous award Commerce of 5ri Lanka,
from the Chinese Government to Dep. President,
celebrats the S0t Annlversary of the
—+ 5ri Lanka - China Business
Diplomatic Relatians between S Car am Conmeil,
Lanka & China in May 2007 in o
recognition of his contribuetion to Immediate Past President,
huﬂd-n‘p friendly relations between = 5pj Lanka Ingtitute of
the two countries. Packaging,
Gen. Secretary,
= Sazakawra Memorial 5ri Lanka
Japan Cuktural Trust
Member
= Board of Governors of the
Unbversity of Viocational
Technology
—~ Honorary Membership for S0
Lankas Institute of Packaging la
2009,
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Mr. Palitha Mendis
Kumarasingho

615,/10 Rajagiriya
Udyanaya,

Mawals Road,

Rajaglriya

{Appainted wef 01.09.10)

5

President's Counsel smee T july
2006

Practising Lawyer with 30 years of
experience tn Civil Law
Specialized in Commercial Law and
Banking Law

Retainer for several Commercial anc
Hﬂﬂm‘tﬂaﬂhqnﬂﬂmpﬂﬂm‘npﬂu

Vice President | Member Execative
Committee the Bar Association of Sri
Lanika (2003 - 2005)

President - Colambo Law Soclety (2003
- 2005)

=+  Lecturer in Practical Training
Course for Apprentice Law
Students.

—  Lecturer in Cerdficate Course for
Attoeneys-at-Law,

— Director of 5 Lanka Law
Codlege Foundation.

= hakrman, Envimnmental
Council established gnder the
Central Environment Aushority
Act. since fune 2010

—  Member of Incorporated Councll
of Legal Education

—  Member - Public Service
Commésgion 2006 - 2009

= Member of the Advisary
Cammission on Intellectiad
Propesty

=+ Lecturer - Banking and Recovary,
Spenial Practical Training Course,
Apprentice Law Students of Sr
Lankes L College.

Mr. Tissa Kumara
Bandaranayake

45,1 Sumangala Road,
Colombo 8
fAppainted weef 01.09.10)

LT

Fellow membar of [nstitutes of
Charvered Accountants of 5l Lanks
(FCA)

Haolder of BSe degree (romm University
af Ceglan

Independent, Non Executive
Director

~ Nawaboka Hospétals PLC
~ DFCE Bank PLE

~ Central Finance PLC

— Samson [ntemational PLC

Advisar § Consultant to the
Hoard of [Rrectors of Noritake
Lanka Porcelain [Pyt Lod

Board Awdit Sub-Committee
— [FCC Vardhama Bank

Chalrman

— (Juality Assurance Board
estahlished by the lnstiuls of
Chartered Accountanis of 5ri
Lamnl=

= Audit Faculty of the Institute
Chartered Accoundants 51 [anka

Past President

—  Practicing Chartered
Arrountants Fosm
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Mo Director of the Company is or was involved in any of the following events:-
a) A petition under any bankruptcy laws fled against such person or any partnership in which he was a

partner or any corporation of which he was an executive officer

b} Convicted for fraud, misappropriation or breach of trust or any other similar offence which the CSE
considers a disgualification.

5.2 Directors’ Shareholdings as at 09 September 2010

Voting Shares (%)
Mr W K H Wegapitiya 43 0.0005
I Mr U K Thilak Nandasiri De Silva 43 0.0005

Apart from the shares issued to the sbove mentioned Directors upon capitalization of reserves as set out in
section 7.1 of this prospectus, the Directors of the Company were not involved in any =sales transfers or
purchazes of shares of the Company during the two vear period immediately preceding the date of this

Prospectus.

53 Directors’ Interests

The Directors’ direct and for indirect interests in the transactions with the Company as at 31 July 2010 arc sot
out in Explanatory Note & to the Interim Financlal Statements set out in this Prospecius

Mone of the Mrectors held or hold any Interest in any assets acguired, disposed or leased by the Company during
the two years preceding the date of this [P0, As at date the Directors do not have any interest in any assets
proposed to be acquired, disposed or leased by the Company in the two years succeeding thiz IPO,

5.4 Directors’ Remuneration

The aggregate emoluments including bonus and/ or profit sharing payments pzid by the Company to the
Directors during the last financial vear ended 31 March 2010 is LKR 4.8 million.

The aggregate emoluments including bonus and/ or profit sharing payments payable to Directors of the
Company for the fAinancial year ending on 31 March 2011 is estimated at LKR 7.2 million.

5.5 Corporate Governance Practices

The practices of good governance had been the hallmark of success of Laugfs Gas and its subsidiaries throughout
its existence and it had been an integral part of its management and corporate culture. The Company recognizes,
in a rapldly changing business environment the need to be professionally advised on how it should be directed
and controlled and in total compliance with statutory requirements especially with the regulatory standards laid
down by the Colombeo Stock Exchange and the Secunities and Exchange Commission of 5ri Lanka
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The procedure and methodology adopted by the Company to ensure good governance, involves all levels of
management and they contribute through proper and extensive examination and review of information,
practices and ideas encompassing the entire gamut of the business operations of the entity and its subsidiaries.
The foregoing description in brief gives an account of the most important best practices adopted by the
comminy.

Board of Directors

The Board consists af well experienced and most respected business personalities and professionals from multi
faceted functional backgrounds. The Board is responsible for broad policy formation and implementation and
also for the development of overall business strategy.

The Board s responsible for the review and approval of the corporate plans and annual budgets prepared in line
with the business strategy of the Company. The Board ensures reliability and integrity of the information,
internal control systems and compliance with laws, regulations and ethical standards.

Composition of the Board

As at date the Board consists of 06 members, comprising 02 Executive and 04 Non Executive Directors. Out of
tho 04 Non Executive Directors, 03 are Independent Directors,

Board Meetings

Generally, the Board meets once in two [02) months as a routine. The Board has a well laid out procedure for (s
meetings ensured by the secretaries to the Company. The Directors are fully assured of their right for any
information and explanations from any officer of the Company and also all relevant, materfal relating to the
agenda ere submitted to the members of the Board of Directors in advance of the meetings. The Executive and
Non Executive Directors will nol participate in discussions or In the process of making decisions of any malier
they have an Interest.

Board Committees

The Board has established four [04) committees, namely Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee,
Management Committee and Investment Commitiee. The composition and the brief responsibllities of the
respective committess are given below:

Aundit Committes

Audit Committee comprises of 03 members namely Mr Tissa Kumara Bandaranayake, Mr Palitha Mendis
Kumarasinghe and Mr Chandra Lal De Alwis as at date. Mr Tissa Kumara Bandaranayake is the Chairman of the
committes,
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The broad purposes of the commilttes are to oversee the preparation, presentation and adequacy of the
disclosure of information in financial statements in accordance with SLAS and all the other statutory
regquirements. The Audit Committee also ensures the Company’s internal control system and risk management
procedure are up to industry standards. The committee also assesses the independence and performance of the
External Auditors,

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committes comprises of Mr H A Arlyarathne, Mr Tissa KEumara Banadaranayake & Mr
Chandra Lal De Alwis as at date. This committee recommends the remuneration payable to Executive Directors
and sets guidelines for the remuneration of the Senfor Management of the Company. The Board makes the final
determination having considered the recommendations of this committee and also the performance of the

Senior Management. Mr H A Arivarathne is the Chairman of the committes,

Management Committee

The Management Committee comprises of Mr W K H Wegapitiya, Mr U K T N De Silva, Mr H A Ariyarathne and
Mr Chandra Lal De Alwis. Its principle focus is on the overall strategic direction and review of business
operational results. The meetings are conducted at least monthly to assess the performance of each entity under
the group. The Chief Executive Officer and all members of the senior management staff participate in these
review mestings, Mr W K H Wegapitiya is the Chalrman of the committee,

In addition to the regular meetings with the Board Management Committes, the Chief Executive Oficer conducts
regular weekly meetings with heads of subsidiaries and also with all functional heads to monitor performance
and to address the situations that may arise in the course of day to day operations, of the Company and its
subsidiaries,

Investment Commitbes

The Investment Committee comprises of Mr U KT N De Silva, Mr W K H Wegapitiva and Mr H A Ariyarathne, Its
principle focus s on evaluating Investment opportunities, monitoring return on investments, the overall
direction of the group and review of business operational resolts. The meetings are conducted at least once in
two months (o assess the performance of each entity under the group, Mr UK T N De Sihva is the Chairman of the

committes.
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6.0 MANAGEMENT AND HUMAN RESOURCES

The Chief Executive Officer

Mr W K H Wegapitiva of No.195,30, Royal Court, Koswatte Road, Rajagiriva is the Chairman and Chief Executive
Dfficer [CED) of the Company. He is not and was not involved in any of the following events:

i. Petition under any bankruptey laws filed against such person or any partnership in which he was a

partner or any corporabion of which he was an executive officer,

i Convicted of fraud misappropriation or breach of trust or any other similar offence which the CSE
constders a disqualification.

6.1 Senlor Management

The operational management of the Company is overlooked by the following management team as at 09
September 2010 :-

Name Designation Qualifications Business / Work Experience
Mr.WHH Chalrman / — Refer profile in section 5.1 above.
Wegapitiya Chief Executive
Hficer
Mr. UKTHN Managing =+ HKefer profile in section 5.1 above,
De Silva Ddrector
Mr. B.MLH. Cheief — Post Gradwsate Diploma from the A marketer by professbon with over 30
Perera Operations Chartered Institute of Marketing vears experience in national &
e [CIM], UK multnatonal companles.
Genaral
Manager He has hands on experience in
=+ Fellow of the Chartered [Institule of

Marketing & General Management and
has contributed towards significant
proftability growth, sales growth,
custaeer satisfaction achlievements,

Marketing, ITH

paositive Impact on total cost, brand
bailding, negotations on domastic and
intemational transactions, new
business development, prooes
improvements through efective stall
training f motivation, Development of
distribution and enhancing employee
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Ranasinghe

|

y

-

Chief Financial
Officer

Master of Business Administration
[MBA) Post Graduate Institute of
Management, Srl [ayewardenapura
Univarsity 2044,

Assooate member of the Insttute of
Chartered Accoantants of S5l Lanka,
19465, [ACA)

Fellow member of the Certified
Management Acoountants [FSCMA])

BS¢ Managessent [Specfal)

Faculty of Management Studies and
Commerce, University of Sri
Jayewardenepura, 1982,

Post Graduate Mploma In Bosiness
Management, Sri [ayowardenapurs
Usidwersity, 2006,

Higher Dipboma: Instinate OF Daca
Processing Mansgement (L. 1. [
M) (United Kingdom], 1993

Certificate Course in Design and
Dewelopment of Computer Systems.
Faculty OF Computer Studies -
Mational Institute of Business
Management (MW.LB.M.), 1989

Post Graduate Diploma In
Industrial Engineering 1989
Faculty of Industrial Engineering.
Natinnal Institute of Business
Management [M.LEM.) [Sri Lanlka),
190

Faculty Development Frogram on
Training Technbque and
Methodology 1994, Centre far
Internatienal Cooperation and
Training in Agricultural Banking,
Pume, India,

performance |a diverse sectors such as
Energy, FMCEG, Insurance, Alcoholic
Boverages and Hospiality, Widely
trawelled in the Far East studying hest
bissiness praciices and a leciurer for
CIM {UK] examinations.

Has been with Laupfs Group since
2006,

e

Laugfs Engineering [Pwt] Ltd

Laugfs SunUp Supermarket [Pvt] Lid
Lougls Salt & Chemicals Lad

Chiel Executive Dificer
Laugfs Enginesring [Pwi] Ltd
Laigls Salt & Chemicals Led
Laugls Power Limited

Has been with Laugfs group since
b i

Over twenty five years of expaerience In
Finance, Accounting & Managemaent
with multi disciplinary positions in
public & private sector,
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Mr.B.P, -Emup General — Bachelor of Commerce [I-Bnu‘-] 30 ym of exparience in the Public
Hector Manager - HRD' | University of Peradeniya and Private sector in middle and
Perera — Management tralning ; sznlor management out af which 15
- Employvers Federation of Ceylon | years has baen I Human Resoures
(EFC) Development and Adminlstration
- Imdian Institate of Management
[11M])- Ahamadaba He has bean with Laugfs Group since
2003
Mr. C.L. Head of = Member of Institute of Charterad He has over 11 vears work exposure
Indrapata Finance Accountants of Sri Lanka | ACA) with National & Multinational
compantes and has served in & varlety
=+ Senkor Accounting Technlcian of Auditing, Accounting, Cost
[SAT] Management and Finance Management
roles in diverse industries with
— fssociate Member of the Soclety of | particular emphasis o manufscturing
Certified Management Accountants
{ASCHMA). He has besn with Laugfs Group since
2004,
M. Manager IT — Degree - M.5c- IT- SLIT He has over 11 years experience in the
W.M.ALB. field of Information Technology and
Wijskan ~ BLT. - University of Colombo has been with Laugfs Group since
20,
Mr. Heshan Deputy General — B.Sc Engineering specialized in An Engineer by peolession, counts over
De Silva Manages - Chemical Engineering - University | 17 years of factory management
Operatlans af Moratuws cxperience in different sectors such as
Faod, Industrial Gas and LPG.
™ MEAIR Management of Technology | b o o an Assosiats Momber of the
=-Unimersiny of Morsni Institute of Enginesrs, Sri Lanka and
has undergone wide range of training
hath overseas and locally related 1o
Safety, Productivity, Waste
Management, Industrial best practices
wte. He is a qualified Auditor for the
150 B0 1: 2000 certificaron.
He bas besn with Laugls Group since
20407,
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| Mr. Managear - B.5%¢ - Haman Respurce He has over 10 years experience in
HWRWW. | Accounts and Management - University of Sri Accounting and has been with Laugfs
M.ELSA Treagiry -
Jayewardenspura Group since 2001,
Halangoda
Licentiate Examination Part [ -
Institute of Chartered Accountancy
Mr. Bamdula | Senlor Plant B 5c (Eng] - Faculty of He has besn with Laugfs Group since
layampathi | Engineer Engineering, University of 20MM} in the capacities of Research &
Peradeniya. Development Engineer, Plant Engineser,
Qualified Internal Avditar lar [50 and Senior Plant Engineer,
G01:2008 certification, Experienced in desigaing and
installation of LIMG bulk systeme.
Galned experfence at Motororom Auto
Gas (Pvt] Lid in conversion of Petrol
Wehicles to Autn Gas and designing and
fabricating auto mobile spare parts et
:u. MLH.IL Illmgzr— Diploma in Shipping and T rhanon in tiie
conducted by Institute of Shipping ienports and related services
£ Logistics

She has been with Lawgfs sinee 1996

The aggregate emoluments, including any bonus and for profit sharing payments paid to the Senlor Management
team, excluding the Executdwve Directors during the last completed financial year was LKR 18.2 million

(FY2009,/10).

The aggregate emoluments, Including any bonus and/or profit sharing payments payable for the Senior
Management team, excluding the Executive Direcbors is esdmated as LKR 22 million for the current financial
year [FY2010,/11).

=1 L
A N
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6.2 Human Resources
The number of emplovess of the LGL Group and the Company as at 09 September 2010 was 683 and 235
respectively as detailed below:-

Category Number of staff  Number of stafl
(Group) (Company)
Admin staff] B = e =
Technical Staff 183 i5
Supervisory 27 3
Clerical and Allied (Clerks, Typists) 54 19
Skilled o 93 70
Unskilled 40 20
Trainees 91 9
Others (Security officers, Drivers, Office Assistants, 63 19
stores staff and messengers)
Total 683 235

As at 31 July 2010 there were no Trade Unions and Collective Agreements.

The main organisational structure can be depicted as follows;

E POWER OF LANKA [



7.0 STATED CAPITAL

71

Capital Structure

The Stated Capital of the Company as at date is 5ri Lankan Rupees Seven Hundred and Eighty Million and Two
Hundred and Sixty (LKR 780,000,260} comprising Two Hundred and Sixty Million and Eighty Six [260,000,085)
Ordinary Voting Shares of the Company.

The capital structure of the Company during the last three years |5 as follows:-

Balance asat 31 March 6,000,002 i, 000, N2 TRO00,026
Balanoe as at 30 June i, 00, D00 2 i, (00, (W02 SE0, 000,086

s Stated Capital of the Company as at 31 March 2009 was LKR 60,000,020 comprising of 6,000,002 Ordinary
Voting Shares Issued at a price of LKR 10 per share to the following shareholders --

[Name of the Shareholder ting Shares
Mr W K H Wegapitiya 01
Mr U K Thilak De Silva 01
Laugls Holdings Limited 6,000,000

s  The Company capitalised a sum of LKR 720,000,240 fully paid standing to the credit of its Reserve
Accounts /Profit & Loss Account and issued 72,000,024 Ordinary Voting Shares at a price of LER 10 per
share as a bonus issue to the shareholders as at 30 March 2010 in the following manner whereby the No, of
ghares In the Company Increased to 78000026 Ordinary Voting Shares and the stated capital was
increazed from LER 60,000,020 to LKR 780,000,260 as at 31 March 2010,

asat30March 2010 | 31 March 2010 _
Mr W K H Wegapitiva 12 13 | D05
Mr U K Thilak De Silva 12 13 | Du000sS
Laugls Holdings Limited 72,000,000 78,000,000 | 99.99
Totl T2,000,02% THOMD,0ES | 100000

- Subsequently, the Company subdivided each Ordinary Voting Share into 3.333333333 shares on 29 June
2010 without making any changes to its stated capital whereby the number of shares in the Company
increased to 260,000,086 Ordinary Voting Shares as at 30 june 2010
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#  Shareholding structure as at 09 September 2010 is as follows:

‘Nameof Sharcholder | No. of Ordinary %
Mr W K H Wegapitiva 43 00005
Mr U K Thilak De Silva 43 0.0005
Laugfs Holdings Limited 60, Do, 000 q9.99
Tatal 260,000,086 10000

7.2 Other Securitbes

The Company has not issued any convertible debt securities or any other class of shares other than the shares
stated above Further there are po securities of the same or other class subscribed or sold privately in
conjuncbon with this offering.

73 Transferability of Shares

The shares allotted pursuant to this Initial Public Offer shall not be transferable during the period between the
date of allotmentisswe of shares and prior to the date of commencement of trading on the CSE.

By letter dated 16 September 2010, the BOT has given fts consent for issue of shares of the Company to the
Public and listing the shares of the Company on the Colombo Stock Exchange.

Upon the Ordinary Voting Shares and the Ordinary Non Voting Shares of the Company being listed on the CSE,
such shares shall be freely transferable and the registration of the transfer of such listed shares shall not be
subject to any restriction, save and except to the extent required for compliance with statutory requirements.

There are no statutory restrictlons or limitations on the free transferability of the shares of the Company.

T4 Takeover Offers

There have been no takeover offers by third parties in respect of the Company's shares during the past two
years and no takeover offers have been made by the Campany in respect of shares of third parties during the
past two years.

7.5 Fublic Holding
As at date the public does not hold any of the shares of the Company.
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8.0 RATIOS

Year ended 04 months ended 31

LGL Group
31 March July
2010 2009 2010 2009

Revenue Growth (%) T am 22% 40% 5% |
EBTI'W Hevenue [%] 1-_1% 175 199 17%
Profit after tax/ Revenue (%) L 5% 12% 12%
Profit after tax/ Average Equity (%) 26% 23% g 16%
Return on Average Assets (%) 10% &% 4% 455
Current Ratlo 072 0.78 0,75 .90
Average Mo, of days In Inventory 17 21 13 12
Average receivables collection period {days) o T8 53 72
Average payables payment period (days) 40 32 ar B
Debt/ Equity (%) % 6% 26% S0% |
Equity,/ Assets () 6% 20% 52% 26%
EBIT/ Interest Expense (X) | 4 2 7 4
Dividends/Profit After Tax [%) | 11% 0% 1378 0%
Book value per share [LER] 10,92 4.47 11.93 441
Earnings per share [LKR) 2.03 0.88 Lot 0.74

Note

Administrative expenses have reduced by 24% for the Group [FYZ009/10 - LER 160 million, FY 2008/09 - LKR
212 million] and by 59% for the Company [FY2009/10 = LKR 73 million, FY2008,/09 - LKR 181 million} mainly
due to the changes in the depreciation policy.
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9.0 TAXATION

9.1 Corporate Taxation

In terms of the Agreement dated 07 April 2005 enbored into with the Board of Investment of Sri Lanka,
a. The Company's business profits and income are exempted from income tay for a period of three (03]

years from the financial vear the Company commenced to make profits [the Company made profits from the
financial year 2005 /06].

b,  Afer the expiration of the said exempted period the Company's profits and income are liable for
taxation at a concessionary tax rate of 10% for a further period of two (02] years. After the cxpiration of

abowve two [02) year period the profits and income of the Company shall be llable for taxation at the rate of
20%.

9.2 Economic Service Charge (ESC)

The Company can claim ESC against income tax liability. The Company s Hable to pay ESC at the rate of 0.5% an
the turnowver since it is eligible to pay income tax at a concessionary rate.

9.3 Value Added Tax ([VAT)

Selling of Liguefied Petroleum Gas is exempted from VAT according to the Value Added Tax [Amendment) Act
Nio 6 of 2005 from 5 August 2005 and other sales are liable to pay VAT at 12%.
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10.0 INDUSTRY ANALYSIS OF THE GROUP

Global trends in the LP Gas Industry

The climate change debate has focused global attention on the need to develop new and cleaner methods of
supplying the ever increasing energy demands of the world's population. The LPG industry is well placed to
provide solutions to this ongoing challenge, from ¢ncouraging the uptake of auto gas and hybrid engines in the
automotive sector to assisting developing nations to help their populations switch from wood and kerosene to
LPG for their cooking and heating needs, Today, energy markets around the world are in a state of transition.
The debate about climate change — whether It Is happening and what is causing it - Is all but over and society’s
energy choices have been accepted as having the most significant impact. LPG was proven to be a genuinely low
carbon fuel with savings of over 208 agalnst petrol and heating oll easily possible in both the auto gas and
heating markets, Total global demand for LPG is expected to rise from about 239 million tonnes in 2008 to
around 270 millien tonnes by 2012,

On the Indian subcontinent, LPG producton rose from 6.3 million tonnes in 2000 to 8.8 million tonnes in 2008,
resulting In average growth of more than 4% per year. India dominates the reglon’s LPG supply, with almost
95% aof total production. More than 70% of LPG production is from refineries. Several significant refinery
additions are expected to occur in India over the next few years, Consequently, regional LPG production is
expected to increase to over 10 million tonnes by 2012

At the extreme end of the scale, some studies put the carbon emisslons of non-renewable zourced wood, fossil
fuel based electricity and coal at over double that of LPG. Even heating oil can emit 68% more COz than LPG as
well az being a significant potential source of ground pollution. This data clearly puts us as part of the solution o
reducing carbon emissions for a whole range of applications. The air guality study confirmed that using LPG
vehicles in urban areas can make a significant improvement to air quality, Despite improvements in
conventional automotive technology, LPG vehicles can emit far Jess NOX and particulate matter than diesel
equivalents and still represent good value for the consumer, For stabionary applications i.o. cooking, heating,
power generation eic, the reduction in pollutants over woodfcoal and heating oil is even more dramatic. This
rediiction is making a real contribution to the lives of people In emerging economies who still cook using salid
fuel and, congequently, suffer from extremely poor Indoor air quality, In the current environmental debate we
should also remember that poor air quality is immediately harmful to human health and advances death in more
than a million cases worldwide every year, As LP Gas |5 increasing In supply and an ideal fuel for the changing
needs of the world as it is clean, acceptable and accessible.

A macro view of Sri Lanka

The aftermath of the three decades of war against the terrorism could unleash in a new era of economic
development in Sri Lanka, The alimination of terrarism which had been the most serlous hindrance to economic
development would certainly penerate expectations of moving the economy into a higher line of growth in the
short and fong term, Further, one of the key factors that require for rapld economic development and investor
confidence is political stability in the country, which is in place and having a clear majority in the legislature an
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enabler in crafting new and strong economic policy formulations should be used In the betterment of the
country.

Making the situation more favourable, the external financial constraints of the country has eased further by the
grant of the International Monetary Fund [IMF) standby facility of approximately USD2.6 billion, The Central
Bank has consequently revised the pre-peace expectations of economic growth of 2.5% to 5.0%. The
expectations for 2010 are even higher. Analysts expect it to rise to 10,0% or more in the next year on the
expectation of a rise in investments, the resurgence of several sectors of the economy such as tourism and
developments from the North and East. The effects of the changes will be visible in future and as reflected in the
key Indicators of the economy with a growth In GDP, Per Caplta Income and reductlon In Inflatlon. It Is
heartening to note the state interventions on de-regulations, reforms in the tax regime and on other economic
fundamentals, These key elements shall provide a platform for growth opportunities resulting further
investments, socio-economic development and improvement of guality of life of our people.

The strategic approach of Laugfs Gas and its subsidiaries are developed in the backdrop of the favourable
economic variables and circumstances described, The company and the subsidiaries have drawn up a strategic
plan to be implemented based on the emerging opportunities in the economy and develop the group to greater

heights,

LPG Industry Analysis

5ri Lanka is one of the fastest growing markets for domestic, commencial and industrial Liquid Petroleum Gas
{LPG) in South Asia. The growth rate of the industry reached double figures a decade ago and this figure is
continuously increasing which shows a promising future for the players in the industry, At present 25% of the
population uses LP Gas as a cooking fuel while most of the population use firewooed. This indicates the potential
available in the future growth if LP Gas is provided relative at a low cost. Imported quantity of LPG in the vear
1993 was I8 000MT and it has grown to 180,000MT in the year 2007. This excludes the daily average
production of 60MT by the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation [CPC) refinery at Sapugaskanda. After liberalization of
the gas industry in year 2001, LAUGFS Gas (LG) entered the market as the second player in the downstream LPG
operations in the market. As a consequence to LG entering the market, the consumers in the country
experienced a significant Improvement In safety, service standards & customer care.
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Petroleum sector performance including the LP Gas industry could be summarised as follows;

2005 2006& 2007 2008 2005
Quantity imported (MT'000)
Crude ail 2,008 2,153 1,938 1,853 2,066
Refined products | 183 1764 2216 2103 | 2098 |
LF Gas 145 158 156 144 146
LP Gas domestically produced | 13 | 15 | 16 16 | 25
Vilue of imports (LKR million] | | | | .
Crude Oil 77686 | 106577 | 113584 143,159 | 111715
Refined Products | BE76T | 106702 | 150390 200757 | 126148
LP Gas 7,573 9,749 12,027 15378 12,153
LP Gas local sales [MT'000) | 1653 | 170 | 197 I'r4 | 195 I
LP Gas Price (LKR/Kg) | | | |
Shell Gas 63,68 76,80 10504 14280 12400
Laugfs Gas | ese0| 7272|942 10980 11984

Sowrce: Ceniral Bank Anrual Baporis

The consumption of petroleum products including LPG have increased during last two vears as per the Central
Bank of 5r Lanka Annual Report in the year 20049 and continued to increase in first quarter of year 2010, Local
sales of LPG increased to 195,000MT in the vear 2009 from 174,000MT in the vear 2008, a 12.1% growth and in
2010 this is anticipated to be increased to 250,000MT, a growth of 14%. With access to North and East of the
country and fast growth potential from rural economies, provinces other than Western and contributions from
growth of all other sectors including tourism; the LPG industry will maintain a 20% prowth in the year 2011
The demand created in 5 Lanka, Gas as a utility has to be LPG since we do not have other alternative resources
in Gas such as Liguefied Matural Gas [LNG] or Compressed Natural Gas [(CNG) unlike in the countries in the
region. It is also striking vo stave, LPG price is inelastic, a fact proved historically as a utility product. At present,
the industry comprises of two players

& Laughs Gas Limited

4 Shell Gas Lanka Limited

Competition

The 5ri Lanka's LG business = considerad a duopoly having two contending firms in the market. The Shell Gas
Lanka Limibed who was the dominant player in the market for long vears, recently has given reasonable grounds
to assume that to exit from the downstream market thus creating a better opportunity for Laugfs Gas to enjoy
the benefits of the growing market. Globally LPG industry has strict entry barriers for new entrants; any new
entry must need heavy investments on the ground, which may take a minimum of two to three years to setup.
Secondly, it requires about two to three years tme for acquiring a sizable market share to leverage LPG business
to an economical and competitive cost level. Thirdly, the existing pricing formula regulated by the Consumer
Affairs Authority will be a discouraging factor for new forelgn entrants to the domestic LPG industry.
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Supply of LPG

As per the published data in the Annual Report of Central Bank of 5ri Lanka, in 2009 domestic LPG production
avallable from the refinery owned by the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation has increased up to 25,000MT from
16,000MT in Z00B. Further, with the Government's decision to expand the capacity of the refinery with the
assistance from the Iranian Government would surely increase the LPG outpur o a higher quantity in the future.
The continuous supply of LP Gas from CPC has been assured by the Supreme Court Order made on 30 March
2009 in Application Mo, 397,07 filed by LGL. Currently, the quantity of LG purchased from the local refinery is
arournd 30% of the requirement of Laugfs Gas and the balance is imported from the sources of world market. The
ocean freight advantage of buying LPG from the local refinery would maintain a positive price gap in the retail
market hence Laugfs Gas been the preferred LPG brand in the country.

Pricing

The pricing of Domestic LPG is governed by the Consumer Affairs Authority Act No 09 of 2003, Pursuant to the
order glven on 20 August 2007 in the Supreme Court Application No. 163 /2007 (Laugfs Gas (Pvt] Ltd vs CAA
and others] a Pricing Formula Agreement has beon entercd between the Company and Consumer Affairs
Authority [CAA) on 28 December 2007, Pricing formula is linked to the world market price of LPG that assures
guaranteed profits for LGL. Accordingly, a 30% margin on the landed cost was allowed which include the
elements of world market price of LP Gas, Sea freight and the fluctuation of the exchange rate to cover company
overheads and to earn profits. The 30% margin covers the depreciation and administrative costs that is
considerad as an industry norm whilst providing the players to supply LPG on a productive manner. At present,
prices are revised every two months which has fluctuations in the volumes sold to the consumer.
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The main objective of Laugfs Gas is, to increase the market share above 50% Im all customer segments
Conversely, the company will achieve its objectives if it maintains the cost leadership in the industry despite any
entry by the state in recent times.
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The regulatory environment for LPG business saw a new turn in May 2003, when a third entrant Mundo Gas
refilled LPG cylinders belonging to competitors without investing in their own cylinders. The impacts of the new
regulation were wide ranging and included the violation of trademark and intellectual property rights, negating
of brand Integrity and serlously undermining the consumer safety as the refilled unit had no obligation on the
safety of the cylinder. In August 2003, a new Gazette notification was issued by the CAA listing LPG Gas used for
domestic purposes as a ‘specified good” under the CAA Act along with four other items, The implication was LPG
companies were subject to price controls and thereby required to obtain approval from the CAA for a price

increase. The pricing formila that was effective from January 2008 is the current method adopted to determine
the price of a Cylinder of Gas,

Regulatory Environment

In the first 5 years from 1995 - 2000 after deregulating the industry from the state monopoly, the main
regulatory mechanlsms were the privatization agreement entered Into between Government of 8ri Lanka, Shell
Dverseas lovestments BV, Colombo Gas Company Limited and Shell Terminal Lanka [Pwt) Limited on 14
Movember 1995 with regard to pricing. The Consumer Protection Act No.1 of 1979 is applicable in relation to
compliance on safety standards and measures of LP Gas refated products, In March 2003, the Government
enacted the Consumer Affairs Authority Act and created the Consumer Affairs Authority [CAA). The new act
repealed the Consumer Protection Act No.l of 1979, the Fair Trading Commission Act Mol of 1987 and the
Control of Prices Act No 29 of 1950 (as amended).

Achieve and maintain cost leadership

As stated the establishment & maintenance of cost leadership is the key element in achieving and maintaining
the market leadership, For this purpose efficiencies bave to be maintained In two areas firstly, efficiencies in
product [LPG) procuring and secondly, efficiencies in operations and distributions,

Vehicle Emission Test Certification

Motor vehicles are important sources of both the criteria abr pollutants and air toxics, Emission standards, fuel
standards, types of fuel used, vehicle type mix and activity levels are important factors of consideration in
calculating the emizsions from motor vehicles. Changes In fuel usage patterns and vehicle kilometres travelled
will have implications for emission of pollutants. An increase in the proportion of Hght commercial wehicles
using diesel fuel will lead o increazes in emissions of fine particles and oxides of nitrogen. LPG and CNG fuels,
compared to petrol and diesel fuels, have the lowest emission factor for PM10 and lower emission factors for
oxides of nitrogen and the air toxics

On average, nearly 25% of the energy output of the wehicular fuel goes unutilized {(Fuel Wasted). Wasted fuel
discarded into the atmosphere through wvehicle - exhausts as unburned and highly noxlous hydrocarbans and
carbon monoxide vapour contributes to the increazing levels of air pollution. Motor vehicle emissions are a
significant source of polludon, Including carbon monoxide, nitregen ooddes and hydrocarbons. Cancers and
bronchial illnesses, stemming from inhalation of fine particles in metor vehicle exhaust, have been identified as
being a health risk of great concern Carbon monoxide is a colourless, odourless gas that may cause dizziness,
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difficulty in breathing and death. Hydrocarbons and nitrogen oxides combine with sunlight to form ground level
ozone [smog). Ozone can aggravate health problems for people with beart disease and breathing-related
diseases such as asthma and emphysema.

There is a high frequency of respiratory related disease caused by air pollution in 5ri Lanka, particulary among
young children. A combination of unburned Hydrocarbons, Carbon Monoxide, and Owldes of Nitregen combine
to spread an obnoxious mixture, harmful to children and the eldedy, Unchecked vehicle exhaust emission is the
prime contributor to this symdrome. This made the Government of 511 Lanka gazette minimum vehicle emission
standards to protect the people against unsolicited vehicle emissions [Gazette No 1557 /14 dated 09 July Z008).
With the commencement of commercial operations in the Western Provinee in November 2008, the Registrar of
Motor Traffic has subsequently extended the certification to Southern, North Central and Central provinces and
Uva, Wayamba and Sabaragamuwa provinces from 20049,

With only one competitor in the marketplace to service an estimated vehicle population of 2. 2Zmillion vehicles at
present and anticipated increase in vehicles from the import duty slash, the industry is expected to gain from the
certification business segment

India and other south Asian countries have been enforcing vehicle emission testing since the beginning of this
decade, Though Sri Lanka enforced this law in the recent past many countries have been operating with greater
standards on vehicle emission, Medleys of gases that spew from automobilles pollute sur atmosphere, and are
fast making the environment & place unfit for living.

Leisure Sector

With post era after the war, 5ri Lanka has emerged as a potential destination for many tourists. Whilst many
countries and organisations slashing down the tourist threat for the country, growth potental of the Industry
has increazed the demand for the current room capacity within the country.

The Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is an island in the Indian Ocean, which lies off the south-castern
tp of the Indian subcontinent. Colombo is the largest city and the commercial capital of 5ri Lanka, and is situated
on the western coast of the Island. 5ri Lanka measures 435 km north to south and 224 km cast to west, covering
a total area of 65,610 sq.km.

Currently, a strategic medium-term [10 years) infrastructure and product planning and development plan has
bewen implemented for the Tourism industry, Thizs strategic plan is based on market demand for high and mid-
end markets. The plan hopes to gain profitability through better yields, sustain the integrity and value of Sri
Lanka's natural, cultural and human resources, and ensure optimuam visitor experiences. The 5ri Lanka Tourism
Development Authority hopes that the henefits of the strategic plan will accrue to all communides connected
with the tourism industry.

With the diversification plans of the company, it entered into the leisure sector in 2005 by acquiring a property
located at Bangadeniya, Chillaw as a BO1 venture to construct Hundred [100)  4-star rooms onder the "Small

Luxury Category’ ideology.
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It is estimated that approximately 2,000 - 3,000 new hotel rooms will be constructed during the period of

2011712 and plans to add approximately 20,000 hotel rooms in the next six yvears to cater to the anticipated
boom in tourism.

In view of strategic advantage in the bourism sector in 5ri Lanka, Laugfs Leisure Limited, a subsidiary of Laugfs
Gas Limited group will enhance [nvestments aggressively in the lelsure sector within next few years. Tourist
arrivals since 1983 to 2009 can be illustrated in a graphical form as follows;
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{Seirrce: Stotivtics from S Larka Towrsm Development Authority )

The growth in the supply of graded tourist accommodation has resulted in an incresse of tourist arrivals
within the last 40-year period, In 1967 there was one room for every 31 tourist arrivals and by 2009 one for
every 31 arrivals. However, a scarcity in accommaodation was seen during the truce period, the tme of most
intense growth in tourist activity. Hence supply shortage with the expected growth in tourist arrivals is a
definite shot on room rates and the existing hoteliers would benefit through better marging, throughout the
lag period of putting up new hotel facilities to cater the demand.

The President of Sri Lanka setup an ambitious target to atiract 2.5million tourists from the current 447890
arrivals for the year 2009, In this context, effective Public Private Partnerships (PPP] will be the way forward
and setting up 5ri Lanka Tourism Development Authority, Srl Lanka Tourism Promotions Bureaw, 5ri Lanka
Institute of Tourism & Hotel Management and Sri Lanka Convention Bureau will be the catalysts towards
sustainable development Docupancy rates based the category of stay is deplcted on a graphical form in the
below graph. As indicated, 8 to 14 nights of stay has been having the highest occupancy level during the last 9
year period.
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Tourist arrivals based on the top 10 tourist arrival countries can be depicted in absolute form and growth
prospects from those countries as follows;
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Bazed on the top 10 tourist arrivals from India and United Kingdom tourists dominate a considerable portion of
the tourist arrivals to the country. However, in order to improve guest revenues tourist destination based
marketing and customised service will be a critical factor, As such, hotels which cater more towards high
spending tourists and comparably a higher growth will benefit in the future.

As 5ri Lanka strives to remain as one of the most attractive travel destinations in the world, its needed to make
the transition from negative image that was built over the last 30 years and deliver a unique brand promised
with product quality to attract the middie and high end customers. Simultaneously, it is required to correctly
identify market segments and build a correct mix between mass and alternative tourism with a sound strategy
to tap the potential that will arise in the next 1 - 3 years,
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11.0 OTHER INFORMATION

111  Hosting of Prospectus, Application Form and the Articles of Association on the Web

This Prospectus, Application Form and the Articles of Association of the Company will be available on the
website of the C5E, www.cse.lk, website of the Company, www.laugfs.lk and the website of the Managers to the
Issue, www.mbslbank.com from the date of opening of the Issue, until the subscription list closes or up to
fourteen {14) Market Days, whichever [s later,

11.2 Inspection of Documents

The Articles of Association of the Company, the Auditor’s Report, Financial Statements of the Company, BOI
Agreement and all other documents pertaining to the Company to which references are made in this Prospectus
could be inspected by the public during normal working hours at the Registered Office of the Company from the
date hereof untll the subscription list closes or up to fourteen (14) Market Days, whichever is later.

113 Brokerage

Brokerage at the rate of 0.5 percent [0.5%) of the issue price of Ordinary Voting Shares and Ordinary Non Voting
Shares will be paid in respect of the number of shares allotted on Applications bearing the seal of any licensed
Commercial Bank in 5ri Lanka or any member/trading member of the C3E or the seal of MBSL.

114 Underwriting

The Initial Public Dffering is not underwritten.

The offering is not conditional upon any minimum amount to be raised through this issus. In the event of an

under subscription, the Company ig confident that the shortfall ean be financed through internally generated

funds and other sources.
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12.0 STATUTORY DECLARATIONS

Declaration by the Directors

06 Detober 2010

We, the undersigned being the Directors of Laugls Gas Limited hereby declare and confirm that we have read the
provisions of the Companies Act No.7 of 2007 relating to the issue of the Prospectus and that those provisions
have besn complied with,

This Prospectus has been seen and approved by us and we collectively and Individually accept full responsibilicy
for the accuracy of the information given and confirm that the provisions of the Listing Rules of the Colombo
Stock Exchange and the Companies Act No, 7 of 2007 and any amendments made thereto from time to time, have
been complied with and after making all reasonable inguiries and to the best of our knowledge and belief, there
are no other facts the omission of which would make any statement herein misleading or inaccurate, Where
representations regarding the future performance of the Company have been given in the Prospectus, such
representations have been made after due and careful inguiry of the Information available to the Company and
making assumptions that are considered to be reazonable at the present peint in time and according to our best

judgement.

Nama Dresignation Signature
Wegapltya Kattadiyalage Hemachandra Wegapitiya Chalrman Chiel Executive (fficer (Sgd)

Udu Kumburage Thilak Nandasici De Silva Managing Director (S}
Hewa Annakage Ariyaratng Hon Executive Director (Spd)
Chandra Lal De Abhwis Hon Executive Independent Director  {Spd])

Tiasa Humars Handaranayake Hon Exvecutive Independent Director  [Sigd)
Palitha Mendis Kumarasinghe Mon Executive Independent Director  {Sged)
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Declaration by the Managers to the Issue, Merchant Bank of 5ri Lanka PLC

08 October 2010

We, Merchant Bank of 5ri Lanka PLC of No 28, 5t, Michael's Road Colombo 3 being the Managers and Registrars
to this Public Share issue of Laugfs Gas Limited hereby declare that to the best of our knowledge and belief the
Prospectus constitutes full and falr disclosure of all material facts about the Issue and Laugfs Gas Limited whose
shares are being offered.

The Common Seal of Merchant Bank of 56 Lanka PLC is affixed hereto in the presence of two Directors of the
Company at Colombo an this 08 day of October 2010,

(Signed) (Signed)

Chairman MMrector

Name: Mr. M B Shah Mame: Mr, P G Rupasinghe
Declaration by the Company

07 Dctober 2010

An application has been made to the Colombo Stock Exchange for permizsion to deal in and for a Hsting for all of
the Ordinary Voting Shares issued by the Company and those Ordinary Voting Shares and Ordinary Non Voting
Shares which are the subject of this ssue. Such permission will be granted when the Ordinary Voting Shares and
Ordinary Non Vobing Shares are listed on the Colombo Stock Exchange. The Colombo Stock Exchange assumes

no responsibility for the correctness of any of the statements made or opinions expressed or reports included in
this Prospectus. Listing on the Colombo Stock Exchange is not to be taken as an Indication of the merits of the

Company or of the securities issued.

The Common Seal of Laugfs Gas Limited is affixed hereto in the presence of two Directors of the Company at
Colombo on this 07 day of October 2010,

(Signed) (Signed)
Director Mrector
Name: Mr. W K H Wegapitiya Mame: Mr. U K T N De Silva
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September 8, 2010

The Board of Mrectors

Laugfs Gas Limitad

Mo TO, Unit G7-09, Liechy Plaza
New Wing,

51, Andhony's Mawatha
Colombo 03,

Dear Sks

fccountants’ Report for Inclusion in the Prospeactus of Lawgfs Gas Limited (Formerly known a5 Laugis
Gas (Private) Limdtad)

Intraduction

This report has bean prepared for the mclusion in the prospecius issued in connaction with the imicial
pubdic offering af 75.000.000 vwoting crdinary shares each at Rs.230 per shara and 52,000,000

nonvoiing shares each ak Bs 15/« por share,

Wie have examined the financial statements of Lawgls Gas {Private) Limited {the "Company™), and the
consolidated financial statements of the Company and i{% subsidiacy (e Gropp” and regart as follows:

¥ Incarporation

The Company was incorporated i Sei Lanka on 06 April 2004 as a private limitad Eability
company under the Companles Act Ko, 1T of 1982 and re-reqistered under the Companies Act
R OT of 2007 an 20 Octaber 2008,

Pecsuant Lo the agplication of the Company to the Registrar of Companies to change its status o
a public limiked labilty compiany, 8 certificate had been issoed by [he Risgistras ol Companias
dated 30 June 2010 and {he Company changed ks name o Laugis Gas Limited theraon.

2. Financial Staterments
&1  Flve-Year Summary of Audited Financial Statements

& summary of audited Income Statements. Balance Shaats, Statements of Changes in Equity and
Cash Flow Statements of Lawgfs Gas (Private) Limited for the financial years ended 31 March
2006 to 3L March 2010, basad on the audited Tlinancial stalaments ane el oul an gage 86 aof the
Prospactus.

&2  Awdited Financial Statements for the year ended 21 March 2010

Qur audit report on the financial stalements for the year enfed 31 March 2000 together with
such financiai statements comprising the oalance sheet and Income statement, statement ol
changes m eguity and cash Now statement aladg with Hhe accounting policies and nates thereon is
glven on pages BT to 129 of the Prospectus.

s |

'

Partners: A DH Tasaiie T0A TOWE B P D Coaray DA FEMA B8 S Saram ACA TORG RS, W A D Siva ACA W 1 Teraandin TS TEHA
WH BS P Frmensn FOA TR &P A Gueraoreesa FOA TORA, A Heralh FOA DK Fhdangarmedma FOA FOMA LLE 8 ped)
H WA & dapraing b FEn PO M G 6 5 Manalurga AR ML L £ G Marayskia m PCA FOWA B C WEoauetys 408 ACMA

T POWER OF LANKA ﬂ
Lamrs



-

I‘”Hm””||”||fIIIIIlIlmH!"'"“" Zl ERNST & YOUNG

23

2.4

2.5

2.6

Audit Reports

We have audited the linancial Stalements of the Company and the Group for the periods ended 31
March 2006 to 31 March 2010, Quallfiad audif opiniens have been Bsued for the years
2005/ 2006 and 200972010 and such qualifications afe given on page 84 to the Prospectus.

Accounting Policies

Thi Fingncial Zlatements of the Cempany and Uhe Group for the pericds ended 21 March 2006 to
A1 March 2010 comply with the Sri Lanka sccounting Standards except for page BS of the
prospactus.

The accounting policies af the Camgany and the Group are stated in delail in the awdited fingncial
statements of Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and ks subsidiary for the year ended 31 March 2010,
Cruring this period, there were no material changes in the accounting poficies of the Group except
far the change mada to the accounting policy discussed moretully on page 85 to the Prospectus.

Diwidends

The Company has declared dividends n respect of Ordinary Shares in the Company in [he
lollwing Enancial years,

Year Dividend per
share
= L
2007 -interim 5,00~
2007 -Final 7.50/-
_2010-Final 0,75/

Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date

& Speclal Resofutlon has been passed by the sharehalders 8 an Exiraordinary Goanerad Meating to
sub- divide seventy eight milipn and twenty six (TH.000.026) ordinary shares of the Company
Into twa hundred and sixty milllaon eighty six (2860.000,08&) ardinary sharos without amy change
fo the siated copitad of the Company of Rs. 780,000, 260/-.

Oiher than the above, there have been no material events occurring atter the Balance Sheet date
that require adjustmeants or disclosurs In Lhe Financial Stalements,

Yours fathfully

¥
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ualiffeations mode in Asditors’ Repor:

Y oear

| Gualification Made in the Andil Report

2005/ 2006 (Compeny b

| Mo other gualifcatzons reporisd except Tor (ke |
| fellowings:
1} Property, Plant & Equipment

o. Lands included in the financial

statements amounting to Rs

7164000 siuated at Mabimao

| carrving the title deed no’s 20, 44

and 36 ore nol in the nome of the

COMpany.

b. We were unable o peruse the

original tithe deed no 36,

23 Assets revalved at the time of purchase
from Laugfs Lanka Cias (Pvt) Lid has not

valuation was not  performed by a
professional valwer.

3) Receivables include statwtory  debts
amounting 0 Rs, [ 383210/ where
| recoverahility is doubtiul

been applied to the entire class of pssets as :
required by SLAS 18 and also the |

2006520407 Mo qualifications reported. |
20072008 No qualifications reported. '
20082009 e G| Mo qualifications reported.

20092000 E:l The Company has deferred Cost of Sales on

account of sales derved durng the current
fnancial vear. This amount iz included as
Associate Cost Equalisation under Trade and
Other Receivable i the Balance Sheet. The
above practice departs from SLAS 29 -
Revenue, which reguires Revenue and
Expenses that relates to the same transaciion
or other evenis are recognised simultanecusly.
The effect to the financial sfatements from
above is morefully described under note 22.2
ia} of the financial statements.
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et ogrezed dirollaneuihe. Hirvever, ihe duectin are of e ppinun thed pece the Grmeg m eshided o 3 prs revigion based an b
Dan swribs gecmee coal ralevii i theee fwes meonthi kol be gefemnd and maiched agamet the eapeyl peilimy price of the Asers. Ty
effegl i e Incane Siaesmi o s reseli of the skuse mentionmnd accosming pelicy B B (e conl of gas smeusting o Ba 34,8437
12000 - Bde 53,80 S o b Jeloresd o the samim fisaresed pear o the nett lisoneal wear dnal the profil slakod bes mcneieed By
Tkt demmamnunl {20040 - prraifi hers decraaped by B S S A40L W T deberrod om amoaniing o Ba 2804809105 P00« Wy, 3% 05 00—
i aliven & tmdier o Zecty in thw fibires Saees

i} Therits) thie direl Gndocidl e the Coesp e Samdiad 13 getue U] dotumiing for min ivfandakic depos i nedéived =8 e o Sial)y

b prktder pruchded s jE cailomea The prevanus pilie wadl b s Sormp 8

e ih i Inoree S deesunl. the g ss i)

| Aemanl vt 0 g bid G 1En ei The reised puhizy W W msitom S ikewiggme pver & pemid G s -pEden (Mol §2 [ el sl diavey
| el e Uil s bass chiaga! (18 docsodling Sales B 22pomies on rrpualificeom s [geling chaiges of ophindes e 4 =il oo
| Cir teyd deeferadd] J ippenisd dn plualiileshn-afl (g store il e bnder e Soperial G 3 eaen TRIS Srretitd e sl siber CATED
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r,.auEfa Gas [Limited and iis Subsidiaries

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

Wear Ended 31 March

A Summary of ke aperalions

Revenue
diross Proli

et Pralid Before Finsece Cost

Profvy Loss) Before Traxalson
Tasstion

Profity Loss ) Atinibotable w0 Shareholders

B) Summery of Flmaneial Fosition

Capatal sl Resercs
Simed Capital

hber Resorves
Reraived Eqmings

Equrity

hdinority Enterest
Tutal Egaity

Msseis ond Liohifitics
Curmenl Assacls
Curreni Liahliflibes
Mot Curend Assets

Propeny, Flant and Equipmens
Chifer o Current Asseis
MNon Cirenl Liabililies

e Assers

Finmnetl Ratio
Esming Mer Share
Met Axzels Per Share
Chrrend Ratbs

1000 00 REILIE] 2007 P
Restated
Ha, R, e R, M=,
4,550 255474 4540495968 LT3 R0475T 2442303534 1,782,337 4K
1,047, 76% B34 LIER FrRl 215,093 4k ] 2VTEER 341 163,525
VYA 149,420 485 9248 541 (18680 870 Oy, 07 1S a3,6xt K7
SHI ERO 2R3 150 TRESTS (76,50 5TH) 71,136,023 6H, 200 594
55385072 G516, 75 1933642 4,200,543 1, 4%1,326
R L T ML RIS [Bd, 934 2 M) O, 215 000 o6, TI0 3T
TR O D 11218 Sl TN 20 el OS2 £l I O
1.212,411,79] TIIRIE 216 TR, 668 141 - -
Bah, 565 511 IR {6,253, TUS) SRS 425 a0, 71T
B3R 97T RAD 1,151,737 340 E15,369 186 TR, 625 445 1 26,7 L0130
: 0163 ARG 2,170,500 - .
138 0TT7.860 1,161,500 335 17,539 386 18,625 445 136, 710350
1G4, W%, 0 1AD2 309612 1 FR5.51R,867 B SRE 1T ST A6, 131
154 135,303 1. 7RG 020857 | TA038% (45 | 2GR RT3 4TS T TR G0
{671,0466,321 ) (3B310.245)  (SMEXE RN} (43D IED 3OS (1HEA12,473)
4 ARE I T2 R R | Gl e, R RUT 454 S16 TR IR
£2 039,235 1636 077 1 ARGOTY i, 780,077 L1100
[.031,882, 350 1065511 45 549,940,397 343,367,842 282227335
1 EIR AT disl 1,000,500 335 HIT.250 346 1 18,525,445 | 2R, 7 11k 390
h.z'.r L1 114,15 11,15 1103
iy 1459 134,26 19.77 2112
.72 NnTE AT LGT 075

The whove summasised finoncial mformation and its extraction from audised financial siatements, is the responsthilaty of tho Board of

sreciom.
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INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LAUGFS GAS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Repart on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statement of Lougls Gas {Private) Limitad ["Company™),
itve consolldated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (*Group”} which comprise the
balance shoofs a4 al 31 March 2010, and the income statements, statements of changes in equily and
cash Now statements for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
athier axplanatory nobes,

Management's Responsibliity for the Financial Slatements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accorgance with Sri Lenka Accounfing Standards, This responsibility includes: designing, impiemeanting
and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
ctatamanls [hat are free from malerial misstabements, whether due 0o fravd or error; selecling and
applying appropriate accounting palicies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in (he
Circumstances,

Scope of Awdi! @nd Basls of Opinion

Our respensibllity s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on oar audif. ‘We
conductad our audil in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we
plan and perferm the audit to obtain reatonable assurance whether Lhe financial statements are lres
from material misstatements.

An audit inchudes examining, on a lest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and discloswres in the
tinancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall fimancial statement presentation.

We have obtained afl the information and aaplanations which to the best of our knowledge and bakief
wore nocessary Tor the purposes of our audit. We therefore balieve that our aedit provides a reasonable
basis for aur aplnicn.

Dplnian

1. The Company has deferred Cost of Sales on account of sales derived during the current financial
year, This amaunt is included a5 Associate Cost Equalisation under Trade and Other Receivable
in the Balance Sheet, The abowve practice departs from SLAS 29 - Revenue, which requires
Revenue and Expenses that relates to the same bransaclion or obher avents are recognised
cimuftaneously. The eflect ta the financial statements from above is morefully described under
note 222 ¢a) of the linancial statements.

In our opinion, except for the effecl en the financial statements of the matter referred to in the
preceding paragraph 1. so far as appears from our examination, the Company maintained proper
accounting records for the year ended 31 March 2010 and the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the Company's stale of alfairs as at 31 March 2010 and its profit and cash flows for the year
thien ended in acoordance with S0 Lanka Accounting Slandards.

¥

Palmatip ICA FOMA B PO Cppray FOA FTHA B W oe Saram ACA T4 Wi, ¥ & Do Sita ACA W A W Trerando FOA NOME

LEH
L-': : § P Fermaradn FOA ACWA & P& Genacossra FOA FOWA A Harath FCA DM Huangrmisan FDA TCME LB | Lond

Sapesinghe FOL FOME By GG S Masalargs SCA Ws LD G Warayakesrs T0R FOME B E Witunya S04 ALHR
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In qur apinion, except for the effect an the consolldated financial statements of the matier relerred Lo in
i paragraph 1 above, the consolidated financial skatements give a true and fair vlew of the state of
affalrs as at 31 March 2000 and its profil and cash Nows Tor the year then ended in accordance with Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards, of the Company and 1ts subsidiaries dealt with thereby, so far a5 concerns
Ihe sharaholders of the Company.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

Iny i opinion, excapt for matter discussed in paragraph 1 abowe, these financial statements alse comply
with the requirements of Section 15102} and 15321 1o 153(7) of the Companies Act No. OT of 2007,

20 July 2010
Colomboe

pey
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

BALANCE SHEET

Ag al 31 March 2010

ARSETS

Man-Lurrend Assets
Propety, Plast snd Equigmesi
Investmens & Subsidiaries

Intangibie Asset

Cwrreni Assels

Imveatorics

Trmde smad Other Receivahles
Cash anid Bank Befances

Tatal Assety

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Caplial and Besoryes

Seated Capical

Reseras

Reinined Earnings

Wlineriy Intenes
Total Fqeiry

Man-0urrend | ahiliiies

Interesi Bearimg Lodis and Hosrow ings
Dedered Tax Liahiliyg

Deferred Income

Reamiramem Benefii Liakilines

Carrent Liah@irics

Trade aml Onher Payahles

R=fundahle Depsia

Incoane Tax Liohilales

Enterest Bearing Loans and Borow ngs

Toial Equity and Lizbilitles

[ cortify that these finascial sstements oe in complisnce with the requirements of the Caonipaidss Act Mo 07 of BHT

Perd#

@ -

11
195

i

I 1

14
13

Larnmp Company
i 10y imn %
Hs. Hs. R4, K
Westateil
4488008 72 TH13E90.593 1544201 .97 23035, 532050
s - 19,3 554 T4 830 AMND
o, 88 998712 2 A15.054 551 14903 58521 AT 62050
52928 121 | 628 1ITT : 6l (Wl
198316774 23290079 197 234.537 2T ZHLATR
1,005 K17 1.111,337,521 M HTO IS L% 657 227
430,750 496 TTAEL012 #44.050,247 174072,151
1 had Ak R 1.402,304,612 161 L R55 538 1360020457
6, 105006 025 4,007,635 6082 5.!-'?45}3'!1'“ EI-I'-'3'-'-'.HI.4H'-'
THOLIHE 2 LAARL Rk TRIKDH, 264) GLHHD O
1212411, FLER L AL EI53T5ATE 713934316
Bab 65,511 ATT, 113 911, T06, L) 424 Kl 605
2R3977 462 1,151,737.40 1496082718 LI T44 520
- B, 7h5 9K . -
TR ITY AT 1,160 41 135 FARA AT TR 1 N4H T44 W
ARTA52,843 121.M2.363 356510552 BMEE3E 34K
158,0T5,5947 THE] 545 I35 A3 99T T, 545
2750794878 2359305 ATITRATS ITHIF LY
1247403 3. TVH. 26T 1HAL124 3,798,267
1011 ,Hnﬁlﬁll rllll'n‘?_‘,!-'l ] A5l Hl‘il'l'ltl:n-_-j';‘ﬂ- AT FAT BT
417445701 74,080, TR ATEAR0ME 513,136,334
TEO UL AT T2, 08E THE ARSI 4 THLITI 683
14,847 0BT 24,255,035 15,242,131 I4,253 030
1,132 4%0,252 474,073,739 1 AW a4, 140 434,937,210
2.335,133.513 I Thin, G, HET I,24% 388,543 1,082,539, HH
6225 006 125 4,017,615, 65F 5504 550 %10 5,739,242 487

[ irectar

The sccounting poficies and notes oo pages 7 theoeph 40 fonm an integral pant of the Fouscal Susemenss.

20 July 2000
Calomba:
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Laugfs (Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries
INCOME STATEMENT

Wear ended 31 March 20610

HRevenwe

Cosl of Sales

Ciress Prafit

Chher Income and Gains
Selling and Disarilnation Cosis
Adimistrative Expenses
Finares (Coal

Prafit Before Tax

Imcomne Tax Expense

Prafit for the Year

Anributable (oo
Equity Holders of the Parent

Mincrity Inneres

Eamnings Per Share

Mg

3

1.3

6. 77

iz

LR Canspany
2010 009 2010 2004
. Hi Es Rs.
Hestaied
5,592, 155,579 4 541 4% and 0098 00 7, el 44T 115017
[4,544 455 B45) (37T ERESRTI 14412546 581) {3,667, TREITT)
1,047,769 B34 B13,527.398 592,471,009 B0, 354,640
|68 95T 045 143,536,956 L6B, 579,655 143,530,427
(2R3 077,391} [255.522,034) (277,589 473) (248,733,677}
{0, 5300 055y (211917672 {73,366,094) [ 1£1,085,630)
{15,268, 148} {194,144, 068) {134,507, 260 {170,564, 106)
533 Ha0,241 200,780,574 57 s OTE 332,500 609
(55,506,671} (61,516,561 (55,585 6T2) (1,506,756)
525 293,611 229.263.519 534,400,306 290L9E4.B53
— —_— — —_—
537.366.71% 243,118,569 524,400, 508 250,984,831
1.0126,8493 (13,554,741 - -
528,293,611 22,263,819 524 40K, 313 260,984,853

The secoailing polleses and motes o pages T through 20 form an rtegral part of the Financial Statemenis.
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Laupis Gos (Pnvate) Limited and its Sebsidianes

STATEMENT OF CHANGES 1N EQUITY
Wiaar erded 1] Merch 2010

P L] Hetalddliain Hetaiaed | parisy Tinal
Cupdial Baaim g Faralige Tl larevi Wqadiy
Ma K. Fa. B Hs B
darnmp
Fwlncr ne wi 81 April 100E SENLION TH AL ] L81.034,282 TILIE A STLTH |
T rrefer of Saphn oo Rovatzssom of Froporis, Fless ([
& Fipapimes H (TSR 3 i R eI . (AL
Dlerred Ten Linoiiy oo Bexghmikm R ] - A1 LE - (L R - Ietal el
Aol v rns Tlar v Ol s i Dindding - - 154 LR LIS NANTEH 3T, PN Da)
Frodm for i Vol E H), 1AL b IR R 1 13.A%. T4 N RIY
Whita it s e 1 ey b DOER el [ 200 TSI RE MM LASLTI MR RGN SeE | EEEEITE
Symir cn Bralamcs of Progeriy, 1 (- LET L] (AT ] [ LT Fl
Flard & Fyuiprecs
Diederred Tas 1 ishakay o Eraslsssen e (LR - (LM AT (L B[] . (LR LRl ]
Lisie off Shares fo Fom Caah {secidesmizn | THELDOG 2483 o T DO 244 - - -
Dhvikdersd [Final 3389311 ETES T TR T T, 30 I
Mhes rests Dree it Clompes itz bdng - i . (l.7%3, 57 110,732 Wy
Paafd & ibe Tear H v 537 106,710 121 30 TIR [ % L] i1 MiEl
Baluexc ps 0l 30 Maech F00 RO D I.'I:|1.i1llﬁl S 300000 I.IIII'FT:'JI! - LR Bl
Cuipasy
Peaie el Hesalaatiaon Betalned
{aplial Basne Faraiags Traid
R Ri, i, =8
Balanar ai al A1 Agidd DN jad pores by draned | EEIED T THI AL 1] [ELELL AL L] A5 348
Effert of { Sanges in Accouning Frlicn bird |57 AMES [RpnY Tt ]
Malsnas 6 &1 01 Agril 168 s pesiaied | B N TR ] [RLN REE L] FREARLATN
Tewra B o8 Sarp bt i Rresfcaerea off Fropeny, Flam
ik Bxpaiprmem ] (IR EREL 1]
e Taz Liakiey a0 Rova kaion Resne md ¥ WA LB TAELLAIT
Fredl: For de Year . s BLE TR I
Baliase i a3 Yarch 200% jun e | &1 DOLEan S EES TR 14,834 51 [N RIS
‘Sarpkn on Ermiurce of Preprs. 11} 1, TN LI TIE
Flad & Equypmesi
Thchoread Tan Lisfelay vm Aregkseam Boscres (] - [ e el 16T, B2 E 1
Taman off Sharm S Man Ceshi U ansidarmar L ] Tl DDA T DL 24
Elvidnd | Firal 33880 B ¥ F 116, %K1 (51T LTRSS
Pl & he Tem 4 F 114 &K1 L 134 4K 0
Balnicr od 6i 30 March DOpE FRLIE0. 2 pra M | L] LASESELTIE

The sexounting polihes ered mors o pagen T Bomagh 40 B on gl pan of e Fisescia] Sisenens
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Year ended 31 March 2010

Cirvup Cumpany
i bt 2in TiHr
Canh Flows From J [Leed is) Operating Activieies R litw, R Hs,
Hestnted
Prefii Beforn Tax RTAETORE T, TR0 505 ET0.0d6 0Tk 152 801 i
Adjustments for
(ProfitdLoss o Disposad of Property, Plani and Equipment [11.54%) T aiR s TET.SIHE
[ﬂl‘ﬂ:"lﬂlﬂ-mpﬂn’. Flam and Eguipmen! 29 410,327 203 440256 {23,357, 379 2B 55 TRIE
Arneriidaten of Intiagible A ety A O &0 D00 il K1 (0 IHH]
Ineteee Trem [ntestimeils 0,550,711 (20,307 e {550,737 {20,307, 906)
Finatee Coils | R0 360 B4E 195 144 (%3 EA0 507, 260 170564, 105
Provisien for Defined Benelil Flans T.197 Ak 1721547 i 44,0000 721,647
Operating Profil Before Waorking Capinal Changes AlH A 0 | TR0 00 6dd, 1R2, T T43,212.50]
{Increasal’ Decresmn i brvenicnies 14 058 142 (1, 162.241H 16,056,142 (3,262 340
{Increase}’ Decresse ix Trade and Other Receivables |BE T AT P18 500 AR a4 ngh, kT {200,421 S2E)
ircreasss [ Decrease) m Trade and Other Favables (2IEETL T SRS 200 {La7, 5% K10 430,235,774
Brcrease’ [D‘H:l'm-l]ll Dieferred Income 2T il AT 2, T2, 50 24 54,773
TREATT 542 QET 561,272 f 54, 389, E91 9ol 173, ™
Cash Generstad from Operationg
Rehintable Depoiils Recdival 26).THINT 147851, 18] 263.75E.05T 142,851, 1E1
EefundTransles of Depossss (1B 81%2n1) (115 252,02T (IR 018 380 (259,252,027
Finamce Costs Paid (L B 155 B4 0H) (127,407,302 {170,568, 105)
Izcome Tax Pad (A5 4T RN LT A0 4450 (A5 507 00 (50,040,845}
Defined Benefit Plan Paid {458 670y (il A7HY [} 87 101 ATEp
Mt Cosd fromLls=d ] Operaing Acsivitles LN EE L] G113 214,455 Sn0AT13E2 390, 400

Tl Flows Mrees | (Used in) Investing Activities
Acquisstion o Property, Flasd and Equipmend and Cylinder 1320, 164,474) #7178 2R5) (E06,150,%57T) (3R0, 191543

Proceeds firom Disposall of Property, Mant and Equipment 35K, 147 34,2580 STEEA

Anguisition of lnvestments |ETH 332, 280) a [EL1 AT) G845 x

intepest Receivad 49,550,712 31,307 608 5,559,732 21,07,
Wei Cash Flows fromY{Lksad in} bvesting Activities [k SR RETY {H40 T, Ly (I T e (5R7, 302 207

Caah Flows from [ [Lsed in) Finameing Activities

Issue of Shares 25, (W)L 500 . &
Procssds frem Inlerest Bearing Loase and Bromowings LG 926, M2 | GHD 0] 544 1,026 097,508 1 VTE 30 544
Repayreest of Inenes Beasing Loans sd Bormowings {527,0B2091)  {A3RATESED]  [SIZ0D9,357) (14104069600
Prncipal Payment under Finance Lease Linbilities (25,02 B (1742TATH {HOLERG, TES, |12 583 548)
Dirvidend Paid {58, 500,000 - {58,501, 00 .
Bdes Cagh Floss freei{LUsed i) Finanzing Activines 552,121,207 | AT 182 544,078, 4Rk {&T.977.274)
Mot Ingreased{Decreasd) im Cash apd Cash Eqwdvalends S07,BET 48T 42074, T4 1) 465,376, THe [RESERNTLEN]
Cush and Cash Equivalents at the Deginsing of thee Year (52,355 508) 11,444 273 {26,458, 769) 11,534,262
Cuth and Cash Equivalenis ad the End of the Year A7 550 (12584 504 438,01 B, (WK {265,458, Ty

The sccounting poficies and noies on pages 7 theoegh Al form an imsegral part of the Fimanoal Statemenis
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Laugfs Gas (Private] Limited and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yeur ended 31 March 2010

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 General
Laugfs Gas {Frivace) Limited (“Company™) is a limited liability company incorporated and demiciled in Sri
Lanka. The registered office of the Company is focated at Mo, 10-12, Lucky Plaza, 2* Floor, Mew Wing, Mo
T, 51, Anthory's Mawatha, Cobombsa 03 and the principal place of busmess is situated at Moo 31171, Biyagama
Road, Mabima, Heiyanthuduwa,

1.1 Primcipal Activities and Mature of Cperations

Duoring the vear, the principal activities of the Compeny and rhe subsidieries denlt with in these financisl
stmlements wepe as follows.

Company Activities

Lowgfs Gas [Frivate) Limited Sale of liquefied petrodeum gas and other melated
produsis.

Laugfs Eco Sri (Priveie] Limicd Prowviding emission lesting services.

Laugfs Lemsure Limited Managing the opembons of Emerald Bay Holel amd

Templs Trees Hotel located in Indumwe,

Laugfs Propery Develapers (Privale) Limibesd  The Company hos chamged i priscipal sctivdy of
developing apariments for sobes 1o building serviced
apariments for shon and long werm duration,

1.3 Parent Entity and Ullimate Pareni Entity
The Company's pareni entily is Laugf Holdings Limited. [nothe opimion of the direciors, ihe Company's

uliimate parent undertaking and controlling pany is Laugfs Holdings LEeiwed, which is incorporated in Sel
Lanka,

1.4 Date of Authorization for Isse

The Consolidmed Finoncinl Seaternens of Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and ite subsidiories for the vear eeded
31 March 2010 wese authonized for issue W accondance with a reselution of the Board of Directors on 20 July

2010
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Lougfs Gas (Private) Limited ond its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2000

2.1

BASIE OF PREPARATION

The Fimascial Saemerns have been preparcd on a hisworical cosi basis, exceps for and, plant, machinery and
equipment, butldings, cylinders, mator vehiches and 1esting squipment that have been measured al fair valoee,
The Fimancial Smtements are presenied in S Lankan Bupees. The preparation and presertation of these
fmnancinl stat=m=nis &% in rnmpli.anl:: with the l."ru'npanir.: Act Mo 07 of 2007

Lamgly {Gas {Private) Lanived sogoired its sobsidiary of Lougls Leisume Limitend and Lospls Property
Developers (Privete) Limited on 3| March 2000 The Company is required to present consalidated financial
stmlements from the vear ended 31 March 20110,

Congolidaled Income Stalement and Cash Flow have been presenied taking inlo account the Company resule
fior the year ended 31 March 2000 and resalt of Loagls Eco Sri (Private) Limited,

Caomparative Infarmation

Tie accounimy policees applied by the Croup are consisteat with those used in previows ves's figures and
have been rearmnged., wherever necessary, o conform o the currest year's presentation, The impact
of this discussed in Mot 25

Changes in Accounling Paliches

The accoanting policies minpl:ad are consistent with those of the previous financial year except where the
Growp has made voluntary changes. The principal ¢ffects of this decision are discussed i Mole 22

SIGNIFICANT ACOOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

Judgmenis

In the process of applying the Group®s accounling polcies, mansgement bas made the Tallowmng judgment,
opart from those imvolving estimagions, which has the most significont effect an the amaouants recagnized in
the Firancial Statemers

Allewance for Dowbifal Debi

The Group reviews a1 each balance sheet dale all receivables 1o assess whether an allowance should be
recorded in the Income Siasement. The Managemeni uses judpement in estimating such amaounts in ik lighi
of the duration of owtstasding and sy other Bsclors, management 5 aware of that ndbcaie upcenainty in
TECOYEDY.

Estimaies smd Assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the fiotare and other key souwrces of csfimation uncenaimy at the Balance
Sheet date, thet have a significant risk  of causing a materal adjustments to the camrying amounts of assels
within the next financinl year are discussed below. The respective camying amounits of asssls are given in
related notes 1o ihe Financial Statements,

POWER OF LANKA
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2000

13
131

Falr Falue af Properny, Plons & Equiprient

The Propery, Mant and Equipnsent of the Group are reflecoed o for volee, When carrent mnrkes prices of
similar ascets are available, such evidences are conssdered e estimating Fair valoes of these assnts. I the
nbsence of such imformation the Giroup determines within @ reasonsble fir valoe estimates, amounls thal can
b agtrituted o5 fair values, with she assisionce of an independent valeer,

Deftned Benefie Plans

The Defined Benefit Obligation and the related charge for the vear are determined using assumpiions
pegimned wnder scluial valimtion fechniques. The valwstion invelves mebing assomptbons aboul discount
maies, fisture salary increnses, sinff tumover meies etc, Due to the long lerm nature of such obligations these
estimates are subject 10 sipnificant unceriainty. Further desails are given in Mote 13,

CONSOLIDATION POLICY

Basis of consolidation

The Consolidared Finarcial Statements inelwde the Financiol Sttements of the Company, its subsidiarics nnd
ather companies over which i1 kas controd.

The Groap's Fisencial Smements comprise of the Consolidated Firancial Staiements of the Company and
the Group which have been prepared i compliance with the Sn Lanks Accountmy Sandards,

All Imtra group balandes, income aind expenses and profits and lesses resalting from ivra group transactions
are eltmanated im full.

Axquisitions and divestments

Apquisitions of subsidiaries are accounted for using the purchase method of nccounting unless they imolve
entities under comion control. The resulis of subsidiaries, acguiped or IRcorposated durlng the yoar have
been included from the date of acquisitson, ar incorporation while resulis of subsidiarses, disposed have heen
i luded up 1o the date of disposal.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiarics are those enierprises controlbed by the Parent. Control exists when the parent holds more than
504 of the waling rlghts or otherwise has 2 controlling inerest.

Subsidigries are conselidated from the dae the Parent obizing controd until the date that control ceases.
Subaidisnes consolidated hove been lisied in Maobe 6

Thi todal prafits and losses for the period, of the Company and of its subsidiaries incladed in consolidation
and all assets and labilities of the Company and ol it subsidieries included dn consolidation are shown i it
Comsolideted Income Siniement snd Balance Sheet respectively.

Mmnority interests which represenis the portion ol poofi or koss and ned assens nol hedd by the Group, ane
shown a5 a component of profit for the peried in the Income Stalement and as o component of eguity in the
Cossolidsed Balance Sheet, separately fram poarcnt shareholders' equiny

The Consalidated Cash Flow Statement includes the cash flows of the Company and its subsidiaries.
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234  Geodwill

Coalwill oquired m & business combination i initiadly messured ai cost being the excess of the cost of e
esiveess combination over the group's interest in the nel Gair valee of the dentifiable neseis, labilites and
contlegent lisbilisles. Followimg initial recopsition, geodwill & messured ol oost less any accumulabed
impearment bosses. Goodwill is reviewed for impalrmeni, annwlly ar more fregquently o events ar changes in
tircumstences mdicate that the carmying value may be mmpasred.

Faor the purpose of impairnent resting, goodwill acquired oo busmess combimation i, from the acquisition
-I].Bil, allrcaled e groups ol cash-generating anils thal are expected w0 benefii from the synergies of the
oombiration,

Impairment s delermined by assessmg the recovershle smounl af the cash-penerating wnid to which the
goodwill relmtes. Where the recovernble amoant of the cnsh penerating anit s less than the carmying amouam,
an mpairment loss is recognised. The mmpasment kss s allccated fiest o redwses the carryine amount ol any
gooddwill allocaed 1o cthe unit and then w e olher 2sses pro-rata w e camying amount of each asset in the
unil

135 Fiaancial Year

Resalts of all subsidiaries are dmwn for the twelve moenth period up 0 31 March, which 5 thedr vear end.

24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES
24.1  Forelgn Curreney Tramslation

The Fmecial Salemmenis are presenied in S0 Lanka Rupees, which is the group's functicnal and presentstion
cumency, Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded af the funcrional carreney mate muling i the
date of the rassaction. Mosetarny assets and labilnies dencminged in foreien currescies are retransloted of
the funcional eurrency rate of exchange raling a1 tbe Balance Shest date. All differences are izken to profit
ar bais, Mom monetary ilems that are measured i ferms of historical cost in 8 foreign carmency sre franslated
msing the exchanpe retes as af the dases of 1be imiglal ransactions. Beon monetary ioems measuned B0 Qi vilise
in & foretgn cumency ane Iranslated wing the exchange rates an the date when the fair valoe was determined

14.2  Tazation

a)  Current Taves

Provisean for income lax is besed on the slemems of income and expenditure 20 reponied in the Financial
Statements and is computed in accordance with the provisions of ths relevant tax s1atutes.

by Deferred Toxaiion

Deferred income tax is provided, using the lability method, on temporary differemces ab ilse Balance Shee
date between the tax basws of assets angd lehilfes and their eorying amourts for financial reparting
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Dreferred income fox |Eabilities are recognised for all taxoble temporary differersss.

Deferred income 1ax assels are recognised for all dedwctible temporary differences, carmy-forwand of wsed 1ax
essels mnd unised tax losses, 1o the extent that it is prohabde that taxnble prodi will B2 ovailable agninst which
the deductible iemporary differences, and the carmy-foraard of wnused tax assers and unused tax losses can be
utslised.

The camrying amoant of deferred income iy aseets i reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced 10 the
extent that it Is no loager probable that sufficient taxshle profic will b2 avaslable w allow 210 or part of the
deferred income lax assel 10 be utilised

Defermed income fax assets and lHahilities are measured a2 the tax rates that are cxpected 1o apply to the yeas
wiven the 2aser |s realsed o the Habiliny 1s senled, based on ey retes (and nax laws) b have been enacted o
suhstamtively enacled at b= Balance Sheet date,

Deferred income way nelating 1w Sems recognlsed direcily noeguity B recognised in equity and not in the
Incorme Siatemend.

Sales Tax

Revenues, expenses and asscts are recognised net of the amount of sales tax except where the sales tax
imcurred on & purchase of assets or service is not recoverable from the taxation authorities in which case the
sales EaM 18 recognased as om part ol the cost of ke ased o part of 1he expense ibems a5 applicable aod
receivable amd pevabde that are stated with the amount of sales tax included, The amoant of sales tax
recoverabde and pavable in respoct of tnostion amboritees is ncluded as a pam of meceivaldes and pavalsdles
e Balsnos Shieel.

Borrowing Cosis

Bomowing costs are recognised as an expenss inthe period in which they are incurred except 1o the extom
where barrowing coss that are divecily aniributable to the acquisison, construction, or productian of an assed
that ke a suhdangial period of time W et resdy Tor its mbended use or sale, ore copitalised 25 part of thas
assel

Intangible Assets

Imtangible assets acquired separately are measured on mitial recogrition at cost. Following initind
recognition, imtangibbe assets are carried ot cost bess any occumilated amorization and any accumulbsed
impabrenent leases, Intermally genersted miangible ssses, exeloding capitalised development cosls, are not
capitalised and expenditore is mflecled in the Income Stmtement in the year in which the sxpenditure is
ingurred

The usefud lves of intangible aseets are asessed o be finite.

Intangible mssets with fine Hves are amonized over the useful economie [ife and assessed foe impaimient
whenever there # an mdicalion that tbe inangible asel may be impaired. The amartisstson periced and the
amomisation method far an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at b=ast at each financial year
end. Changes in the expected usefl life or the capecied pattern of consumption of falare econvmic benefis
embadied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, s appropriate, and
trested as changes in accounting estimases. The amortiantion expense on intangible assers with fimite lives i
recognised m the Income Statement in the expense category consistent with the function of 1kt intangile
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1.4.8

Inventories

Invesinries are valued at the [ower of cost and pet realisable value, after making due allowances fioe obsolene
and abow moving Bemns Met realsable value B the price at which invertanes can be sold in the andinary
course of busimess less the estimaled cost ol completion and the estimaled cos necessary 10 make the sale

The cost incurred in branging inventories to de present location and conditlons sre accounted using the
fodlvwaan cosl Farmnda: -

Raw Maserials - At purchase cost on weighted average eost besis

Fimished Goods = %1 the cost of direct materiaks, direct laboor and an appropriale proportion of
overbeads based on narmal operating capacity, but exc ludmg bomowing costs.

Giosods In Transil - Al purchuse sos

Food & Beverages - & actual cosi on weighted avernpe basis

Inventory reprosests propety held by the groug intendied for resabe and costs cormected with projecis.

The Progect umder Development comprisss acquisition costs, parchase toaes, and any directly atiributable
costs o bring the asset o intended sale. Administrative exponses sre noi dncluded wnless these can be
direcily antibuled 1o speeific progecits, Directly atirbalable costs are eosts mewmred for bringing the asset (o
the bocation and comditbon necessary for if i be cupable of operting in the manner intended by manngement.

Trade snd Diker Receivables

Trade Heceivabbes are staged al the ameunts they are estimaied 1 realise net of allowsnces for bed and
doubtful receivahles,

Ogher Recemvables amd Dises from Related Pasties are recognised at cost bess allowances for bad and doabeful
receivables.

Cush and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalerts are cash i hand, demand deposits ared short-tenm heghly lguid investments,
readiby convemible wo known amounts of cash and subject to issignifecant sk of changes i value,

Far the purpose of cash flow sissemens, cash and cash eguivabenes consist of cash in hand and deposics in
banks net of outstanding bank overdrafis, Invesiments with shoet matusities e, theee months ar bess from thse
date af acguisition are also reated as cash equivalenis,

Property, Flant and Equipmeni

Property, Plant and Equipment i5 stated &t cos1, excluding the costs of day to day servicing, less accumulaged
depreciation and socumulaed impairment in value, Such cost ncludes the eost of replacing pan of the
praperty, planl and équipment when thad cost is meurred. iF the recognition criterio ane met.,

Laed, Buildings, Plant and Machinery and Eguipment. Cylinders. Motar Veldele and Testng Equipment are
measured al Fair valiss less depreciation and impairment charged subsequent 1o the date of the revaluation

Crepreciation is calculaced onoa mmighi line basis aver the wseful life of the asseis b disclsed n Moo 4.6

Vahsations amg performed frequently encugh 1o ensure that the Tair valoe of a revaloed asset does nod difler
materialiy from its carmying amounl.

Any revaluation sunpus is credited 1o the revalestion mserve included o the eguity section of the Balance
Sheet, except ta the cxtend that it reverses a revalustion decrease of the same assel previcusly recognisaed in
profif or less, in which case the increase is recopnised in profit o loss, A revaluation deficit B recopnized in
profin or loss. excepr thal a deflen directly offsening a presdous surplus on the same assel is direclly offee
agam lus in the assel revahetion reserve.

100

POWER OF LANKA

L



Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidianes

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2010

FEN L

u)

Accumubated depreciation as at the revaluation date is elimmated against the gross cormying amaant of the
nsset nnd the net amound is restated fo the revalsed amount of the asset. Upon dispesal. oy revalustion
reserve relatmg 1o the particular asset bing sold is ransferred me retnmed samings.

When each major inspecticn is performed, iks cosd i recognised in the carrying amaunt of the Property, Plant
and Equipment as a replacement [ ihe recognition eriteria are satisfled,

An fem af Property, Plant and Equipment is derecopnised upon disposal or when no fulure econamic
benefits are expected from its wse or disposal. Any gain or less ariging on derecognition of the asset
{calculated as the difference between the net desposal proceeds and the carmyming amount of the asset) s
included in the Incaome Skfement in the yvear the &5 is derecognised.

The asset's residiml valees, useful lives amd methods of depreciation ame reviewed, and adjussed il
appropriate, al each fmancial vear erd

Lesies - Group a8 8 betsee

Finance keases, which transfer in the Groap substantially oll the risks and benefits incidental i ownership of
e leased ibemn, are capialised at the inceplion of the lease at the fair valae of the keised propery o, if
lower, al the present value of the minnsum lease peyments, Lease pavments are appartioned between the
finance charges and reduction of the fzase liahility so as to achieve a constant mie of interest on the
remaining balince of the lishility. Finance charpes sre charged reflected in the Income Statement.

Capitalised keased assets are deprecinted over the shorer of the estimated wseful 1ife of the asset and the lease
termy, If there |s no ressomsble cenuinty that the Group will obiain ownership by the end of the lease term
The depreciatson palicy for depreciable leased assets is consisient with that for deprecizble asset thai are
awned s described m 4o

(hperating lease paymenls are recognied as an expense in the Income Statement on a straight line basis over
the beass term

Investments

Initial Recognition

Cost of investment includes purchase cost and acquisition charpes such ns brokerages, fees, duties and  bank
regulatory fees. The Group distnguishes and presents current and soa current invesusent s the Balsce
Shieet.

Meaiurensenl

Current levestment
Current invesiments are carried & the lower of cost and markel valee, determined on the basls of apgrepate

partifolic,

Umrealized losses arising from reduction to market value and reversals of such seduction required w stae
cirrent investmenis al lower of cost and market value are incleded in meome statement,

Long Term Investments

Lomg term investmenis are stafted & cost. Camrying amoonds are redoced o recognize o decline other than
temporary, determined for =ach investment indivichimlly. These reductions for nther than temporary declines
ving amausits are charged to income sspement.
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Disposal of Invesiment

Om digposal of an investment, the difference beiween nes dispesals and proceeds and the carrying amounis is
recognized & income of pxpense. Any rovaluation surplas related to disposed investments ang;, trassfermed to

retained eamings,
Provisioms

Provisions are recognized when the Group has o present obligation (legal or comsiructive) as a resull of & past
event, where it is probable that en outflow of resources embodying econnmic benefits will be required fo
sepile the oblizetion and a relbable esticnase can be made of the ameunt of the obiigation, Whes the Group
expects same o all of a provisson 1o be reimbursed, the rebmbariement 8 recognised a5 & separmbe assets b
only when ihe reimhursement is virtunlly cerinin. The expense relsting 1o sy provision is preseniled o the
Ineome Statenvent nel of any relmbursement. |1 the effect of the fime vales of morsy 5 material, provissens
are determined by discourting the expected Future cash flows a1 a pre-tax rste thay reflocts cument market
asseasments of the time value of monsy and, where approprimte, the risks specific o the liobility. Where
discomnting is wsed, the increase in the provision due io the passage of time is recognized as an inferest
EXPETEL.

Retiremen! Benelil (hbligations
Defined Benefit Plan - Gratulty

The Oroup ansually measures the present value of e promised retirement benefits for gratuity, which s a
defimed benefid plu'n usmng the Gratuity Formula in Appendix E of Sri Lamka Accoumimg Standand Mo, 14,
Emploves Benefits (Revised 26which is based an the Projected Unit Credit method as discussed in the
sabd Seandard Albough actuarial assemptions are used therein, it shoukd not be treabed s a substituie 10 an
Actuarial Yaluntion,

Thee ftesn i stated under Emploves Benelit Liskility in the Balance Sheet

The gratuity linbility is not finded nor sctuarially valesd.

Defined Contribuiion Plans - Emplovees’ Provident Fund & Employess® Trast Fund

Emplnj:n. are eligible for Employvess” Providenl Fumd Comtridutiors and Employees” Trus Fune
Contributions im line with the respective sinlubes and regulations. The Group comtributes 13%% and 3% of
groas emoluments of employes o Emplosyces’ Provident Fund and Employees” Trust Furd respectively

Impoirment of Men Financial Asseiz

The {iwl.;p assesses af each l'¢'|1l','l'|E|'|l date whether there s an indication that an asset may be mpamred. IF
any such imdication exit, of when anneal impaimment tesiing for an aeset is required, the Growp makes an
estimsate of the assel's recoverable amounl. An assel™s reeoverable amount is the higher of an asser's ar cash-
genermting wnit's fnir volue less costs o s2ll and s value inouse and is determaned for an individual asset,
unless the asser does nod generate cash inflows thot are largely indzpendent of dhose from other asseds or
proups of assets. Where the carmying amounl of an asset exceeds Hs recoverable amouns, the sssel s
considered imoaired and = writien down b its recoverable amoun.

Impairmend losses of continidng operations are recogiised m the neovs Stawmsent 6 thoss expense
catepones consistent with the fimction of the mmpaired asset, excepl for property previously revialued where
the revaluation was taken 1o equity. In this case the impaimment is also recognised in equity up to the amouwni
of any previous revaluation.
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For assels, an assessment is made af each reporting date as fo whether there is amy indication that previoushy
recognised impairment losses may mo longer exist or moy hove decrezsed. IF such mdication exists, the
Groap makes an estimaie of recoverable amoant. A previously recognised Inpatrment boss is reversed only I
tvere has been a chanpe in the cstimates wsed 1o determine the assel’ recoverable amount since the last
impaimment loss was recognised. IF that is the case the carrving amount of the asset s increased o its
recoverghle amount. That increased amaunt cannol excesd the camrying amount 1k would have been
determiined, net of depreciation, had no impairment lods been fecoghised for the ssset in prios vears. Such
reversal s recognised im the Income Statement unless the assel s camed ol revalued amoml, in which case
thee reversal is treated as a revaluagion increase,

Deferred Income

The LPG Cylirders remains a property of Laapls Gas (Private) Limited and ssoed (o the customers on a
temporary besis againsl 2 refundable security deposit. The Group is liable to refumd the depeosft Tor
12.5Kg 37.5Kg, SKg & 2Ky oyvlinders on (ollowing bhasis subject 1o o minimum refund of Rs. 0,004,
Bs. 1, MMy, Bs. 485 & Rs. 48 respectively for indefinite perlod.

1% Wear - Minimum refund + Twao third of the selling price of & Cylinder
after deducting Minimum refund

1" Year — Mmimem refund -+ omc third of the selling proz of a Cylinder
after deducting Mmimum refund

3" Year Cnwards Minimum refund,
The difference batweer th deposst and minimum refund is charged to deferred incame over a period of three
years in lime with the refund policy (See also 24,15 {ch).
Revenue Recopnitinm
Revenes is recopnised 1o the expent that it ks probable that the ceonpade benefits will flow to the Group and
the revenue and associaled costs incurred or bo be incumed can be reliably measared. Revenos bs mensured ot
the fir value of the consideration received or receivable net of rade discounts ond sales taxes, The following
specific criteria are used for the purpese of recoegnition of revene.
Sabe of Goods

Fevenue from the sale of poods is recogrised when the significant risks and rewands of ownership of the
poels have passed to the bayer, usually on dispatch of the goods,

Interesi
Imiterest income is recognized on accrual basis
Deferred Income from Men-Refandable Deposits

The deferred incame from non-refundoble deposits is recognised in the Income Siatement over o period of §
vears, which is the pericd it is estimated (o be hebld by the customer,

Dividend

Drividend lncome is recognised when the shaorelobders' right te recelve the payvment Bs established.
Dithers

I8 recognised on an accriml hasis.
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Room Hevenoe
Fevense is recognized on the rooms ccoupied on daily hasis
Food & Deverage Revenue

Food & Heverage Revenue is accoumded af the time of sale

Cost of 5ales Recognltion

Diring the financial vear the Group has changed its accourmting policy of accounting for the cost of gas
whene pert of the cost of gas sold in 12.5K0G ovlinders for demestic consumpison has besn deferred to the
mext financial year. The accounting policy has been revised which the directors believe would reflect fairly
the fimascial position of the Jroup Ekmg in o scommt the agreement signed between the Group amd ihe
Cossumer Affairs Autharsty consequent to an order given by the Supreme Court. According bo the jl,LdE“rl‘h::nl
af the Supreme Count the Group is entitled won price of landed cost plus o margin, Consequent 1o the
Judgment, the Consumner Affairs Authority as estered in o an agresmsent with the Group whers it has
permined w & selling price of lamled cost plus 3 margine However, scoording to such agreement the price
revision is subject to @ besd tinse of thres months, Hence, any increass/decrense in landed cost which would
b subject to & price revision would be effective after a period theee montks,

2.4.17 Segmeni Information
1.4.17.1 Reporting Segments

Segmenisticon has been detersined based on primary format, Primary fonnal represents the hasiness
segmenls, iidenti fied based on the dillerences in the wervices provided which haes different msks amd recums
The operating resulis of the segments are deseribed in Mare 3 10 thess financinl statements,

2.4.17.2 Segment information

Segment information s been preparsd inconlorminy wath the secounting pobicics advpled Tor preparing amd
presenting the consclidated financinl stsiements of the Group.

Effect af S5ri Lanka Accounting Standords ssped bot not ver effective:

The following siandards have been isswed by the Instioute of Chanered Aocountants of Sri Lanka and are
effective for the accounting periods on the dates specified helow.

Sri Lanka Accoumiing Stapdard 44 Financinl Instruments;  Presestotion (SLAS 44} and
Sri Lanka Accounfing Standord 45 Fimnncinl Instruments; Kecapnitinn & Measurement (S1LAS 45)

SLAS 44 and 45 becomes effective for finencial years beginning on or after 01 January 300 1. Accordingly,
the Financsal Statements far the year endmg 31 March 2102 will mdopt 51L.A% 44 and 45, for the first time

These two standards together provids comprehensive puidancs on identification, classiflcation, messurement
i prm.nﬁun of Mnameial mairmenls {includmg Dérivatoves) mbe fimancial a=zets, financezl lahilines and

Im order to comply with ibe requirements of these slandards, the Group is n the proces of mssssing the
effect of adaption of the aforesaid two standards. Due fo the complex naturs of the effects of these standards,
the impact of sdoption cannet be estimated as a8 the date of pablication of these finencial suanemens
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b)  SriLanka Accounting Standard 39- Share Based Payments (SLAS 19)

BLAS 3%- Share based paymenis, effective for periods beginming on or afier §1 Fanuary 2000 will be firs!
adopted in the vear ending 31 March 20011, This standard requires an expense o be recognized where the
Group buys goods or services inoexchange for shares of rghis over shares (equity —senled transactions), or in
exchange for other assels equivalent in value to a given number of shares or rights over shares { cash- settled
transactions). For eqguity-settled share-based payment transactions, the Group is required to apply SLAS 3%
for grants of shares, share oplions or other equity instruments that were granted after §1 January 2000,

The Groap i in the process of evaluating the imgact of this standard, However, it is unlikely that this
standard will have o material impact on the Financial Statements.
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Lawpfs Gas {Private) Limived and ik Sabxidiaries

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Year prsdod 11 March 2010
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Laugfs Gas {Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2000

4, FROPERTY, FLANT & EQUIFMENT (Conid..)
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Laugfs Cas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 20140

4, PROFPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (Contd..)
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Laugls Gas { Privite) Limited and iis Subsidianes
MNOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
Year mded 51 March 2010

& PROFERTY, FLANT AN EQLUIPMENT
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Laugls Cias {Private) Limited amd its Subsdianes
NMOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Voear ended 31 Magch 20110
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
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Laugfz Cias {Private) Limited and its Subsidiarics

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
¥ car ended 31 March 2010

4 PROFPERTY, FLANT & EQUIPMENT (Cond..)
44 Cempuny

T careyog arsounl of revalus assets th weald have heen schadad i the Financisl Stmements bad (he assets heen carmied 8 ool hiss
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year, in crmparison w the depescaation charge based on previous somae. These dilferences will arise in the fuere periads for the propety,
nlani and sqepmmt exishng as o8 11 March 20110, sslws thoy eee dispesad m the fidern
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 1§ March 2000
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Laugfs Gas (Privete) Limired and its Subsidiarics

NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year endml 11 March 23110
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Lanewfs Cins (Private] Limited and sis Suhsulianes
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year endal 11 March 2001
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Laugts Cias [Frovate) Lamibed and ils Subsidianes
MOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ve emded 51 March 2000
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘Yenr ended 31 March 2010

11.

]

INTEREST BEARIMG LIARILITIES {Condill..p
Securitv:

{a) A sum ool Re §020H) HHE- g0 he secured by o secondary mosrgage over & 00N ordinary shares and twa oardinary shares of

ih

(e

()

lel
i

1Eb
(R}

L]

il

K- ench held by Lougts (s (Pvi) L, held by Laggls Holdings Lid and Mr, WK H, Wegapiiv respecively. & sam ol R
32, 8000HY- o o socured by o secondary mortgape vver o slliersnd of land depriciad s fot | oin PRin So MRS situaisd ol
Muhimn e over oo alloiment of Land depecied ns Lot §in Flan Mo, 3364,

A zum of Ra 10, M0, 0000 15 b peeumed by o scoondary mongane over S 000,000 ardinary shares of 100 ench held by Laugfi
Haoldiegs Lad, 1 anfiney shares of Be 10 held by My, WK H Wegspityn ssd | ondinory sheres of Ba 100- held hy e
LT K. De Silva respectively, A dum ol Rs 90000 M- @ be seoared by secondary maatpage oner mn alligiment af lamd
depicted a3 kot | in Plan Mo 30004 sised at Mabinea od cver an allotmenst of Land depicied as Lot U Plam Moo 33464
sitated st Mobhimo

A et of Ba 9000 0= 10 ke secured by o seondary morgage aver 6 000N ardiners shanes and russ ardinane skares o
0= gty held by Laugels Gas () Lid, Beld by Lauplf Heldings Lid and Mr, WK H. Wepagiliva fespedctively, A Suin of
T 21 000NN 1o e secuped by & prmery mortgage over an allotment of land depicoed as loy 1 in Plan No WA, squmod @
Mlebima and over an allstment of Land depicted g5 Lot | m Plan Mo 3364,

Acsum ool B 15.000,000K= w be securcd by a Fanher mongege over 000000 ondinery shanes of 1= each beld by Laogts
Heldings Lid | cadirary sheees of Ba. HF- held by Be W CH. Wegapitive and | ordinsry shares of Ba - held by Mr
UT.N, De Silva meepectivchy. A wam al 13500000 1 be securad By o modlgage ranking and egual paripasi with
Moripagy Bowd Mo 50 over the allotment of lamd depicted o8 0 1 oin Pln So 30008 siualed of Mabima ssd over am
ulbotment of Land depicied & Log | in Plan M 3264 sibmated o Muohima ogether with Plant and Machimery.

A s of B |5, 00 o be secured By 10 unis of Motor Vehicles.

A sum of Rs DI(ANHLINO- in e secured by a Corporabe Guarancee of Loughs Property Developers (Pyvi) Lid, Pesong
Ciugranies of MW K H Wegnpiibya and MeLLT. M. De Silva, Temiory mengage over the allamment of lesd depiciad as i
WG m Plan No#054 sibeted at Maya Avesue and prmery modpage over the allotesent of lasd dopictnd as ot 5 in Mas
Mo 12 stuated at Havelook Towen. & sum of 25 0HEDE - po be secured by persoene] guorancees of Mr. Wegapitiya ond Mr
LLT.M. Silvm

A sum of Fa. |55, IHE00- o be seoured hy primary morigape over Land depiciod as Lot 34 i Flon Ho %570 stumed a
Bambalapitsya.

A mam of Re 25 (0,16 1o be secared by foint ond sevenal personnel paramces of M W.ELEL Wegmpiina amd Mr LT M
Silva and corporabe guarantess of Lougfs Holdings.

A sum of [Le 13 500, Y- i be secured by primary morignge bosd aver Band al Mo 203 &, Maiara Bosd, Magalie, Galke.

A smoof s 1L SO0 K- 1o e sevured by jonm and severnl gunmaniess of direcioo.

As ml Loans As ai
(TR Dtz bned HRepaymest Yla rnin
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Cenienl Finanee PLC 409,370 ) 1A AT £
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A 516576710 {2040, | 33 S9H) 2,621,021
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Lovgfs CGas {Private} Limited and iis Subsidianes

MNOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yoear enced M| Miarch 201G
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Gas {Prvate) Limited and its Subsidianes

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Wear endad 81 March 2011
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1.} VL EE TR IR T
'l.F!-B:.ﬂ AT T 1A 10951 3.'“-1&

{irasp Campany

2xn Lol pL10 20
Ri. Hi. Es R
13701, 813 [ 13520534 19, =69.535

TTESM. I [ELSEC Rt HEATLONA 5. MEATI

14882 11, ERS R ANBSEI2 alkias

r Eas1AN r SRR AR

I2540,984 128 3% 225404 [EERT

GARP 500 115894 95808003 315595
1K 24 LA 1 4L L5 557 181 FTILSA L
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3] March 2000

1%, INCOME TAX - Greup ! Company

191 The major companenis &f income lax oxpenss Tar the vears smlad 31 March are &6 Telows

Imcome Statemsent i 111 111

R, Ks
Current Income Tay
Carrent Income Tax charge (19.4) AT 0310 56372, W0
Linder|Onver) Provisian of cament axes (v respect of prior years (1,041,529 -
Social Responsibility Levy (@ L3% (20049 |.5%) 357,715 &4 BA0

36596 4B6 57_1&h B30

192 Delerred Inesme Tax
Deferred Taxotion Charge (19.5) 18,590, 186 4,349 02
Imcame tax expende reporied in the Income Statement 55, 586672 fil 516,756

103 Siatemenl of Changes in Equity
Deferred Incame Tax related to Hems charged directhy te egquity @

et Gain on Resaluation of Property, Plnt & Equipment 67,124,214 AT aLLA1Y9
Ttomme ban i pnehe reparied o egmity GT. 134,216 G706 G]9

194 A recomciliation beiween lax expense and the product of accowitimg profil multiplicd by the slaielery Bax rale is o
follaws: {Company )

0 {0
Hi. R=,
Accminting Profin Refore Ineome Tas TR AERTT 157 50H &1
ST OERHTE BAE SN
Agpregate Disalkved hems 137 587,082 MH1233.419
Imszivme Exemmpt foom Toy " =
Agpregnie Allowwhle Expenses CIGR LAY {337, 289.5940)
Oher Sources of Income 9550732 21,307 900
347 .003,773 FEZ 567815
Al the satudory imcoms tax rate - Business Profi | 0 75
- Ohiber lncome 9% 1585
Current Income Tax Expenss - 10% 33,554 40 49 124,731
- AE 3,345 Gk T,005 257
ITIRIALN 56,122,000
195 Delerred Tan Assqis, Linkilies and Income Tas relates o the Tollowing ;
Balsnos Income Balamce Ineame
Sheet Leariment Sheat Saatemend
n1n pATI] 2009 009
Ks. Hs. R, s,
Deferred Tax Liahilicy
Capital Allcwemces for Tax Parposes 3 AED 234 1% 550472 4,919 752 q 5k 752
Revaluatsns af Building and Plimi and Machinsry |3-'1|'.|'}5|H3.'i - -E|'-'|E|: I.610
1539 216 059 14,550,472 72540571 4,50 752
Deferred Tax Aszels
Defined Benefis Mans f1.040,112) {360, 286] [379.826)
:I_I4E'I_||2'| !,‘i'.lﬁ_:‘ﬂlﬁ!
TR R16
Deferred Income Tax Expense | 8,955, 1 R 4. 349 925
= —— A
Bt Deferred "|'l.h.L|H'|i|I_I,- | 5% INTE a7 71,0
* —
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yoar ended 31 March 2000

1.6

INCOME TAX

Imcoomse pax rases snd detslls of gaw holldays esjoved By ibe groap
Thez dax liabibives of resident companmes are compaied oi the siandard mde of 35% .

%61 Currend Teves

al

k)

€

Laugh Gas (Pyo Lud

Furasms o agreement doied 07 Apnl JIH3 snieved (o with Bosrd of lovesament ssder section 17 (2] of the Board of Bavestmess Los Mo
4ol 1973, #e Company wai eninpl from e paymren) asd mocovery o miomg tay in reepect of B profil aed iscome of niopnss o g
pericd of 03 veers from 07 April 2005, This cocmption expined on 08 April 2008, Sebaoguont w0 (ke L siemplion e Compainy is Rakls
for im0 e the el 1% G b sl 0l 00 ey i lialchy succesding B last daie: of the ta eaemption year s thereadler o The mie off
M.

Laugf Property Devclopers {Pyip Lid

In acocedance wils and sutisct 16 1he powens conlamed on the Boand under Seztion 17 ol the saad Lo Mo, 4 of 1978 mid regulasois e
Caommparry wis exempl from iz lay o o peeicd ol [ve (5 s ockosad oo the vear of assossimeni 33 may be delormimed by ey
Brard (“the fax exempiion perind') de povesens of the Ialand Reverrse Aci Moo 50 of 2009 refating o fe imposiseon paymess and
rciary of incore b ghall sol apphy in respect of e peafits sl icome of tie Erlagnise,

Fon the sbove purpaose the year of sssssment shall he recknsed Trom the year in which the Emegeise commencos ¥ mke pol of any ysir
of wesessmont nod liter than teeo (42 years fom the die of commescernoi of commer:iz opermtions. of the Exserprae, whichever pear s
earller, a5 may be speeifind in o comilficale ssual by (he Bosd. However, tie BOD bas ol vl {gsserd s certificals conlirming the
exempiios,

Afier the eaperabnm of e sfonsad iy eeesphon pericd refermd o m sob-glase {§ ) abovr, Be pofEs sl income of the Faserprese shall
i chawrped af the rme of ten per cent (10%) for o perod of two (02} yweers immedizely succesding the B daie of the @y exenpion period
durieg wiich the profits snd income of the Enterprie is svernpiesd o the secome g (tha concessionary tx mie ol ten poercest § 1%,

MfRer ihe expiration of fhe 15eesaal concescionary Wy rale of = per oo § 0% refamed (o in sob-close {6} fave, the pealic: and inceme
off The Eribsqnise shall be chamggad for ony year of spapemeni of The meie all bwenly per oot [ 0% L

The Company mteed 10 commence negotiaton with tke B0 o change 2 agreement from developing spanmints to deseloping apanments
Far lease.

Laugfs Ero Sri {Fvr) Led

I aceordence with and subjers w the powers confemed on the Board snder Secnon |7 of the sid Law B 4 oof 1578 ard repuliioes the
Company s coampl [ income e B g pesiod of G (3 vears ssckoned from B vemr ol assamenl i@ ey be delismingl by the
Board ("% Wz exanpiion penod ) the provisioss of the Inland Bevenoe Act Moo 10 of 2000 relating o ihe smposition paysen and
recovery of inzome i shall st spply in respect of the jrofit and sceme of e Enlesqirise

Fnr the afive pefss: B o 0 isazdainl chall be reckonad o e yoar in whch e Enlerpmse commences o make profits or am vesre
ul assessment nii later dhan 1w (OF) pears from det dae of commencemest of commestial operations of the Enerprise, shickever vear s
cailier, 16 may ke speciind m o dornificss ool by the Boanl, Heweeer, the BO0 had sl pel 3susd i cerdificale confinming the @2
exemplinn

After the expEstson of the aloresid e evempion penod relamed 1o in sub-clause (i) above, the profits and imcome of the Emerprise shall
sz eharped 8 the rate of ten per e {1000 firr o perieed of bws (123 yers mmmadistely seccveding tho last date of fhe Lax sssmption perind
during which the peolits and income ol the Enterprise is exempied from ihe moome fax ("the concessionary . mee of 1en per cent (10%),

Al the exjuinilhom i (he alinesd S oisharaiy g inad ol Bn per coil (109 ) relfaral G i sib-cldiise 1§ abovg, ibe profits asd meoms
of the Extepree shall be charged for any yewr of meacsssent ab ihe raie of feomby per cen {200,

Defirrid Tavatkis

Ak the Inkind Reverns &od dess nol spply as stwied above, tonporary delfererem do mol st during fan exemption penod. Therefore
diefmmed tan does: oy appdy for (b)) and (o)

Soclsl Regponsibiliny Levy

A per the prowision -r:rl.hF'F_—
b 5% on the incomes faxpayable.

8 of 200, with effiect from 01 April 2008 Social Responeibility Levy (5BL) is payable at e

i POWER OF LANKA q
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Laugfs Gios {Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 11 Mach 1000

i, FEARNINGE FER SHAHE
10,0 Nesic Pamags Per Shae w caleulsiod by dividsg the et profil Toe the yoar stfobuiable o ageiy olden of e poeend by (he saygiiad average mimber of

erdmary shaess onsusdsg dinng the yoor. The weghaed aversge sumber ol ond iy sherce muisiond ing diming the sver md mevioes year v aduesned for
vires fhad b changed e rosher ol ardisery shaes soisiandisg, withmel 3 comespending change io ihe resources soch a8 o ko isae.

08 The fell raing refleets the ineeime i dhare dan wed @ e Basli Eamiegs Per D oo itk

min 1pae
Amaimidi | ik o e Waimerassin Ha. R
Frafll ewmeibust e sa aquaby haléer of e panmi far the e 517 164,718 243118 568
ili‘llbi."ll pLEN I!ISH
Inin 2%
Mumher of Dridisary [ETHFTY L = ki b P id i b
Woghtad Avetipe Muiier of Ondirary Slares i e TEAL 24 8 THO.G08

The Bohes Shaies beee] wes & M cobsleraion beace i i mesied o (7 0 hed b secnued of the Beginning o (he eoaries period.

B, CASH ANTR CASIE EQUIVALENTS I TRIE TASH FLOW ETATENMENT

Comipiaicits ol Cash gl Cash Equivalenrs dirsap Campany
F1TE ] LT 2B BT
[ Ea (18 Ha
I Favowrmbis Camh & Cash Equivalynmn balancr
Cazh & Hark Halarces bl R 1 YA AOF, 75 LR T Mea
Fned & Call Deposss [TV TR 5+h % 1HL 950 R0 I
50, 75, TG TLERLOLY AL 050247 TRANL L5
I Unfwveurshle Cash & Cock Eguivalend Balances
Haak Ovordmef (!,iiﬁl]ﬂ |IIIE,!¢'|,5\.!IIIJ £5,111.247) LR0Y S HLI0,
Totad Cash msd Caikk Equlvalests For the Panpooe o Cidh Flas
il ATEIAGNIY [ 13,388, 50K AR W E 0 e |
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidianies
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yoar endid 31 March 2000

Ir EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN ADCOUNTING POLICTES ANDOTHERS

A sl wmber 21,1, the Gurinp g corliin changes W scoouitiog policies oo result of the elocting volastary changes. The sccommsmg,
policies i oui in 2.4 have boes sppliol in prepanng these Finencmal Shalesents o the year cnbad 31 Mack 2000 s the compunaive
infmmaneh preasied o these linencal siaeness for the year ended 51 March 2004, In preparing shese fimancial stiiemmis, the Group has
adjusied smounts regored previously e feaecisl daionoie prepaesd moascimlance with the prevines wecnastisg, policees. The clanges in
aeorunllng polisie aie mile peucspectively.

X0 Aneplination of eleo of chgigs m scosiiming poliie are sooul in follosing whle

e | AP I = 1 April 2HIW 31 March 2018
EdTect ol Pl il Cumalalive
change is chamge In alMest of change
Ay reporied Arcounkbing Rrsiinlind Agcuumling i A e oiinting
MNote previously Tolicy Eslamce IFalicy Folicy
Ha. Rs Ha, s, L8
Babamcr Shervi
Trade sad Tber Heaceiasliz inp TR, 235, B 2 TR 2% 254 {3,801,k JHE A0 S
Deleriial Edposio (LY M a . T HNL A T1LEEL LG
Retsined Esrsingi {alih) {23 508,215 IAT AT 07 130,521 %40 (L A152%0 146,014,734
Dedermad lncoine i 41 250,550 (IBD SG001) XX 44750 157420514 A ATESI T
Trade and Uiher Payables ik 1T EM M5 10626343 1 51,205 A 304,724
Venr rnded 11
March I
Imzaimic SIRleRsEnl Frofid Incerasedi Derresse)
Costol sales {111 143,692 Q1)
Chher Income ih 5F,3 76,71

[§), 215,291}

231 Edfect pmd Nagure of Changes s Accomniing pelicles

haring dhe vear endiad 11 Manch 2000, the Group chanped it sccoenling poley widh seipect 10 1he mestmen of reveni: recogmition of non
refiendable deposes. pecogretion ol costol sakes and oot relotieg in the CyBnders. This change i accounting policirs: kas been seeourtad for
reirespectivily, The comparabiie slelcsents foe 2004 hive been restmed w0 confiomm m @e changed policy. The elffmon of te chanpes ane

discussed in ihe abowe noe

il The Group changed fir accombng policy with regwicl o the resiniesl of codl of sles i ondes o ceilmn moihe e paloy which &
discusseal moss Felly asder mole 2.4, 06,

L The Group hes admssed cosi of pas epplicable 1o the 12.3 B Celinders in line with priging Semel appeovid By Condurmer AfTairs
Aoty Any increasl ileoreeed due b #bovs his besh revesad e sabsaguely. Ths chasge in soooureieg policy has hoon socossnod
for retroepec tively. The comgpaniive stsizmenis for 2009 keave been resiaied o conform o dhe changed pakcy

it Thr Sr Loskn Accosning Stecdards 79 moquires thal all Reverss anil expinses thal nehale & e aame rssacion of oihier ev@Eis ane
recogeired simalmecusly. Howeser, the direcions are ol the opinion that sisce the Groep & entitled 10 2 price revision based om fhe pasl b
mmumihs aversgy coed némor o ihese fwo mosds. shoukd e defored wed s hed apeies e peviead selling price of e Gesre. The effect
w ihe lscome Suieni & & resub of the above mennonel sccpeetng polcy is thet the cost of gas snounting & B, 144 B4, 71475 2000 -
s, EEA %040} e heen deliemesd Trom (he curenl Fisancial vear 00 B sean financ=l vear and de peniin simed has incnezsed by des
mnouel 2 - profil his decocesed by Ks BEALL S0} . The deferred cosl smounting i Ba 256,44 10 (00 - e, 88600, 9045 =
wharan wnder curmend aksets in The Balinse Sheet [Mole )

&) During the curreal financial sear the Croup hes changed itz podicy of scocaniing for men refundable depozite recered in respact of emply pes
eylindir providind 8¢ 18 cuslomims. The previous policy wes 10 acorue [or a8 income in tie loome Sleme pocourt, the non relandzbie
depesit over 8 penod of ien yesrs. The reviaed policy i 10 socownt (o the iscome over a priod of (e pears (e 123 In hine il abiee
pedicy, e Giroup also his changed i accounting pabey Tor eaperses on eequalificotion and restag charges of colinders. As 1 result of thas
Oroup has delomod eapesses oo requalification and (esing charges of cylinder creor @ percsd of 5 wraes. This gmoun 18 shoam endes Oiher
Reeceivabiles acooun in e

i 124 POWER OF LANEA q
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

MWOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
YWear encded 11 BMarck 2010

13, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
LN Capital Expenditure Cammitments
INGD Lawgfs Gas (Private) Limited

u) The Compesy has perchose commaments for aoquismon of Propemy, Flem and Equpment incidenmal o the ondinary course
of tmininces as gt 10 March, os follows

Caniracied Bul pal Provided for 2in ring
Hs. Hs
Sioenge Tanks 34 {HHE GO0 S W15 454
Wanhisg Tunnel MR OO0 1.0%6,013
Connection Comeeyor H | AE2 153
Galte Boitfing Plamt - 50,0000
Building - 15 IHHD
Shrink Sealer Mpching AH1, 00 -

34 KK AR A0l n22
ST ST T I T DT
b} Finamce Lease Commiltments
The Company has Tinsss: eawes contmacls fof varios tems of plast and mockdnery, Thise lenies have tama ol remesaal bl

no purchase opions and sscalation clouns, Remewsle ane s she opteon of the specific enisty that holds the lease, Futene
menimem |ease payments erder finance leases contracts are as follows:

0T ZHre
Blimimmuwm Mlimimmm
Faymesis Payments
Re. R,
Withim one year 1% 200 TES G E4H 248
A Fler one year but mol moee than Frve yssar 1R BNy S5 17.0113,463
Total wnimaen lease paymente 1L IT.TE) 26941, 711
Lesss ¢ pepresentiong finence charges 15 255, 10T4) (4. TUR A1)
Mimimuii ksse pavmests 36,742 TS 22 163,233

I801.2 Laegls Property Develepers (Frivan) LEmied

The Company has o commitment For a corporate gearsmiee on bebalf of o relued pamy amsoenting o s, 500000, 100/

B POWER OF LANKA 125
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year emded 31 March 20KI0

Bl

FL R

ASSETS PLEDGED- Crasg /T ompasy

The follewing Azswis have boen pledpnl 8 sccasnity for linkhililss
Carry g Amousd Pledged
Maliire ol Asisin Peimie of i Lisghilkry 201n nm laelmided Under
Rs. Rs.

Laugls Gas {Pvi) Led

Mami and Machmery Primary & Secondary 12057, R0 219,755,382 Propery, Plam
M ps mead Eqjuipies
Fized Diepakil Lien Dhweer Letier ol Garanies 120,10 HITNE Frned Do
Share Cemilcans Primary Morigage TA AU, MK THHALME  [pvesiment m
Subenbaries
Propeny & Primasy & Secomdary R T TR G |82 50000 Proserty, Plase
Bivagusa Resd, Mabima Mo args ani Equipment
Propeny & Primary Morigage 218,500 215,909 000 Progseriy, IMles
Havelock Toan, anl Egqaipment
Propemy a Primary Moripage R0, HLAED |0k B9, 000 Properny, Plant
Bambafapitiye anil Fegaipmenl
Property at Galle Frimary Morigage 26, (HHL{K Property, Flani
and Egeipmenl
Mot ¥ibicles Pramiry Morgage TAIS411 . Fropery, Funi
and Egrspment
Lasmgh Progerciy Develbsperi {Pyvi) Lid
Frechald Land Primary Momgage BALECOLHH) E Property, Funi
and Eguipsssil
Lamgls Eco Sri {Fvi) Lid
Testing Equipmenis Prmary Morgpge BT 834,050 ATERA. 030  Froperty, Flani
and Equimpessni
COMPARATIVE INFORMATHN

The presentaton and classificanon of followisg nems in these Financial Semesss ire amended 10 ensure comgarabilsy wath the
current year.

i
Ra
As reported previcusly:
Properiy, Filint asd Equipment Toar414,115
Cylinders i and in Circulstion F2TLA17.915
Ioin i
Carrenl Preeengstios; Rs. R,
Property, Plant ind Equipurenl 1,544, /1,207 2303, 332 4131

The comparlive clanifeation smd pressiianion of Peopery, Flan and Bquipment and Oylingeras s Hand and in Cireulation were
amemded p comfarm W cserent presenaion whech 1s Progery, Plans and Equipmen since Cplinders are peopeny ol the Company.
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Laugfs Gas (Private) Limited and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2010

163

204

7.

1Tl

172

3

HELATED FPARTY INSCLUSURES (Contd..)

Terms and Condilions

Trarsactions with refated parties are camied awl in ordinary course of business, Ouistanding balances at the year enid
are unsecured and net setibement oceurs in cash,

Transactions with Key Management Personnel of the Company or its parent

The key management personnel of the Company are the members of its board of direciors end that of its parent |,

Key Mansgement Fersonnel Compensation Lol Z0a0%
s, M.
Chreceor's Emalamsenis o, RCHE Q00 4., BCHR 0
o, BOH} Q00 4., RO 00

EVERTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

LSpecial Resolution has besn passed by the sharsholders a1 an Exsrsordinany Geneml Mesting to covert the private
lbmiated compasy imo a puble company. Aceordingly the name of tbe Company Ieis been changed rom Laugls Gas
(Pravate} Limited 1o Laigls Ges Limdoed with effect from 30 June 2000,

Special Besolution has been passed by the sharehioldess af an Exrmonfiminy Cenesl Mesting 10 sub- divide seventy
caphit midlion and fwenty =ix {78, 6H36) codmary shares of the Comgany i rwo hisnibred and iy millon ephiy
win (264, 0056 ordinary shares withowt amy change 1o the stated capital of the Compary of Fs. 780,000,260/,

(niber than ihe above there have been no maeicnal evems pccumming afier the Balance Skeer duie that reguine
adjustmerds or discleaure in b Firancial Stajensents,
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Laughs Gas Limited and its Subsidiaries
Provisional and Unavdited Financial Statements

INCOME STATEMENT

Girpuip Cm
Four the Feur marnibs eaded 311 July D 3 Clamgr % DN o0 Change %
B T8 Hs R,
Hevenie 34030820 U ALT IR L Ll S T 155787} %
Cost of Sales (1778 Fab AT LU 249,786, 35T 2% LA IREI2Y) b 21ASE5 ] 14) Al
Lerass Prafi Aufblhb4 ELIREI L % flady L BLEILE ] 1%
Dby lecoans ind Ciasns 54 44 dad dugi),ed A% LA e e iy g1 A %
Sellmpand Deinbison Cess 1104 303,310 {55 B4R 198) [ 51 [ 100213 34T 1 543 B} e
AL reainaliee Evpedsei VR, D50 &Xa] 51,143 05 3% 30 T, 5 A 10 5ah EH) Bl
Finasce Crml [ELAECAELR (A2 K118} -1 |:I:I.b5-'|.1-l-l'l ALY, 00 s
Frodn Before Tox 0G0 51 568 MEETTATE 9% o LT b 2IaHEEIR [[%9
Ircimne Tis Eapeeiss 137,824 774) |14, TRE 55} LTS (AT, 024 373 (TR 186%
Frafit fnr thr prrisd TN AT iR T T AR — kA [t
Adiribaiabls o
Egisry Haklers af e Paic IRk A0 G6s i sk aar A ENET TS A ERAIn
Munoniy med L3 ATIEM) =
Juemim I:I]'Il'il.'i EI.E HE] g]-'.' ..'iil }!HII.IIE!E
Parrang= Par 4 hovm (1] ik r]
131

H POWER OF LANKA
[l

[T TS



Laughs Gas Limited and iis Sobsidiaries
Provielonal asd Unaudited Finaneial Siatements

BALAMCE SHEET

¢ ampary
A5 al ILT.IBIN 20,75 FTEETT] TR .13 d1.43mn
Rs Rii. Ra. Ha £33 Hu
Ehimlial] Hhudind)
ARSETS
Wsim < romi Adee Ly
Progerty_ st & Equaeeni LASDGRN AR 175,166,133 488 0aR 71 ] 1550956540 LN sk AR 1544 2% 0
Irvestracati i Stnidumiss - a 17300 A TE A0 000 459 10] e
Clond Wil f1EE11 L5077 h T E R - .
Chter Inkmapibie Amst 0 - - ArEH u
30500 1 LT MALEN PRI 1AA T4 A4S 1,458 430044 1,983, 560 18]
T e PREl Auidln
Trvenionies 3336343 LR X ] INE AT [LERLER 1L IT, 234,007
Trak: and DHier Rooeresbla LELE SRt (KL INFRE FE] 1.ns ool a1y L UE R LA R LR 1 BERATO 1
Comb and Bank Aeiseces 416,331 TIE I.’l-!l_’li-'l,ili J-EIJ.?'F].& w1 FLLSER 125505 703 A g0, 147
143 81LTI0 R l,.l-l-l_EI-.!-lli 1 ERILHEE K18
Tutal Awinin 2988 141,908 Elill"ﬁ _u.tl.& !.\H.ﬂﬂa e PR 5374508819
EQUETY AND LEABILITITS
I ajrtidl wiml Rrisrirs
Saaod Capial TROGED 26D 5 R TN e TR R e o TRLEED, 15
Aocvs 1 2L 411,7%1 T TIE LIIZEILT 225375478 T30 LEERRERE ]
Lasased Earmigs 1, bEE A% RIS il 53, FFi B 185 811 L 18§ a4 533 133 M0, 5 A3 T, B
2,001 006,078 (RULELTHELY pL Ll o] 271430 0% R ETEE R AL TIA
Ml iy e 91 —
Twtul Fogwidy LiRIAEETR BV B4 20 89T EERASTY 860 BT IEATET LA T 1 486,05E TIA
Mol mrrent | dabildes
Triren Dawg Lowm aned Bomoaings A4 AIDAE H20 AT AR B Bd 583 a1 S45,770,123 W 510952
Dreleread Iruinss MM EH L RN ITA N FRER L SB35, 00 LG ETS
Theforenl Tun Libsliy [ESE R R 1] TRAAE ST 140 175 T 18 15, 119 IR FSEEIE T
Bgiireranl Boefii Ladu ki L1 2IL334 a1 1%A% | L7408 | 1§77 471 81 ER AN LI LI
[TER LR 1424 558 54 NI EAL A5 ferNEIET]] [T LRLY |
Tuwarenr Liabilines
Tradke and Ot Pasabled, N TR allmMim 417 448, LR 513,401,509 173,500, 3003
Fchmlade Drpals AT AM T FRS W TN ) A K27 030 i 44,004 550 THRES | AT
Ircrere Tos mbiliees MM 22343 i) |4 87 08T M AN 1. Bl M1 [LRELRL]]
rearen esnng Loos: snd Bormmamn AN F2 k2 || 30 A 351 5 A 5T TITARE M 1 BEE B4, 191
1,923.974.0020 1771804 008 FEEINETETER [EIENFFRH] B,533,784,728  L24%IER M0
Tosial Wpuity anel Linkili e T T TEE L] FETENETE W LEA S 128 [ERETIETT] 1 5574218 K
| vt fy chani then frercial dakreer = @ complesce wid ihe veria off e Cirny AEl b Tl 2M0T

tih Sepiender H10
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Laugls Gas Limited and its Subsidiaries

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Four Momths Period Ended 3150 Juky 20040,

GROUP

Balance s s Yz March 2%

Prafit for the period

Balance s ot Y= July 295,

Surpdus oa Bevabsmaiion of Mroperty, Plant & Equipmem
Dhelerred Tas Liahility Cos Beviluaion Besers
Issue of Shares fir Won Cash Cinsideration
Prodit for dhe vear

Dividend

Halamste an ot JIat Mareh 20610,

Pmfit for te period

Balance as ml 31st Juky 2000,

COMPANY

Ralance w4 ad J1at March 200%

Prodii For ihe perind

Halsnes sa af 30 July 2m.

Sarplis on Resalamion of Propemy Pl & Equipmen
Dafermed Tax Laahily O Revalustion Raseren

e ool Shieres for Mon Uil Congiderinn

Profie Tur (e yizar

vl

Halance as at J1sf Slarch 3806,

Profit Tor the perd

Balance oy mi 30k July 2000,

Sinted Capital Betalined
Capital Heserve Earmimgs l'orsl
Hs. Hs. R Hs.
B0 T2 TILB3R 2164 TP HHLATS LAIS1TAT Lay
187,595 880 (R R R
GO HHL 2 TILO5E,216 03,804,759 1353633035
B R L NRE ] | 285, 598,03
|67 124216} -:h'-'.l!—l._:'lfll
T20K KL 240 { T2, 000 T4T)
139,371,032 33937032
{5R, 300 02105} (AR AT
TR DO, 260 1312411,79] Han SGAR1 1 I HEIRNTT RGBT
262 530314 202 330314
TR, MR, 260 1.212.411.791 L8B3 125 3,1 MEE 1 TG
Stnted Cugiinl Hoedained
Capatal Heserve Eiiriidings Tutsl
Hs. Rs. s, e
01, (0 121 T, 998,216 424, 851h 4 1, EE 744 130
01,818,226 20,R I8 B2G
50, D00 120 711,938 216 G260, 625 M) 1AM 363,734
KL 561.T18 RULS6L.TIR
(67,124 216) Iu‘.f.I]-L'_;It-]
T2 ANHE 221 | T2LAHHE 21
FZLSR1ARD J2LSHLAH0
{53 HHLOZ!) (58, 500020)
THO 1, 2] E25.375478 90,706,580 A0S
214337 553 214,337,551
TR Y 2 k25375473 1. 015,044,533 2, 710.430.271
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Laugfs Gas Limited und iis Subsidiaries
Frovisional and Unandited Financial Statements
CASH FLOYW STATEMENTS

Crruiip Cammpuiy
Fai thir Moisr moslls caded 3000 iy L 11 21 e 20w
s Hi Ra Ha.
Cash Flaws From ! Lsed i) I'.'lpﬂ'lllq Artiviches
i Frofi Befare T JiHL 148 558 22 &1 AR JE3 160 RET JsAHLEL R
Al justeenes for
(Pl Less om dsposal ol Propery, Plist and Egquipment R - - -
Daspereciation - Frepery, Flam and Egquapmenr BT R B0 92 55 584 243 [T 952 4l
Drypoesciation - Cylmders m Hmd mnd m Circuligion - - - -
Amioii st ol Inlaogihle & e - 200 - 1o
Incodne fram Inyvesimenes (2931, [T 008) (2930, 5 L TTT.E00)
Finan: Caatw LR 100,150 ETE52 1 T 650 448 A0 AT N0E
Presision for Defned Heaefin Flans L4149 EN LA LNLLE] [RILERE] L]
Cipgraimg Profid Belore Wiorkssy Capsal Changes 42751510 26 59E, 195 350254 05T g n07 TT
(Irenegse) Thasiease in Invemeries TE380.434 1 B4 362 558 12653 E50 IE4, 352 508
{recrease) Decrease in Defermed Expenses - . - -
[tncrease ) Dhoznise in Temle amd Oiiher Beomaahies 174,552 k52 (X205 T 171841, 162 {0 B0 D08y
Iniceemie {Diecremse] in Trade nsl Orther Payahles 264 662, 148 42 034174 275 1490, FE5 AT671,500
Increse! {Dacremsel in Delerred Income _ G, B4 Gig, B8 Sl G O, ARG
REOD 7 556 15E. 846,335 TO0SA0, 147 138,719,231
Cash Crenerated (b Opeiaioes
Fefimdable Deposits Recohed U7 571 55 W0, TE A LA FR L QL HTARD
efimd Tramsders of Lhepasits [(F01.%42) [3T.835%.137) [ 39,392 753) (37, B3R I5T)
Finance Cosis Paid [, 705 Sl (44,955 850 (33370, 735) 138,545,707}
Incume Tax Pail (16320437, (16,172,706 (15302, 7000 [ 16,172, &}
Pelined Henefil Plan Paid H]-IIL"‘I.I'I H.!I'idll.” i {45 4007 {158 414y
Mei Tl fromi{Used mij Opernimg Aciviiies B 938 587 147,44 504 TER IS AlG 107,724,501
Cmeh Fhows Treom  (Used in) Investing Activigies . : - -
Acgusinin of Preperty. Flant end Equipment asd Cylinders (ELRTL R (1126774127 | T SR | 7275, 504
Mracceds Irom Disgoasd of Propeny, Flam end Equpment *
Inizezal Recs ived 14513494 A 1551350 3,777 A0k
Mzt Crasks Flows fmmdUsed in) Ipvesimp Activilies [TESAER6F (109800 9I5) 16T, 128, 105] 160, 597, Ba KR
s Flaw o { (Used] in) Fimaseing Activitees . . . -
Issug of Shmes . - - -
Froveeds [om Inierest Bramy Lows: and Bormowings 13,727 570 TEA B4 TEN 180,727 570 T B0
Repayment &f Inlered| Bearing Lo mad Boeomngs T e 3 e S - R P I T O 0 T O L I R A
Principal Paymem wuler Fimanee Lease Linhilines (U, 194, E 50, 1 RTE R I4,611.561) {3,713,36T)
Cvrded Pasd - - - =
et Ciale Flinws Do Used g Finanoeg Acivines N1 34T (136380445 (ETEA10,359)  [(130682,97E)
Md lmcreasn(Decrease) i Cash amd Cash Equivalents (136,793,723} (57 0BT (153, 186 00H) 192, 3 254
Caah wmd Cash Erpehvaleniz at the Bogmming of the Year 4T5 296350 5. 545 500 433.5%| k0 {20434, W)
Caih amdl Cash Equlvalenis ar the End of the Year SEMH IIH.IEIN; EES TN S22 149 0kl
Componesis of Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash and Bank Halsnces e 353 THE (RIS Y T VIESIB 129,515,713
Eank Crverdras (ETASLESZy (253, BS04T1) [BE,SBR5T0) 248 527, 736)

314,500,636 sil‘]llﬁlﬂz EHIIH! II[EII{INIIII]I

i |
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FUTURE FORECASTS OF
LAUGFS PROPERTY DEVELOPERS (PVT) LTD
AND
LAUGFS LEISURE LTD
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LAUGFS PROPERTY DEVELOPERS (PVT) LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT - FORECASTED

For the Year Ended 31.03.2011  31.03.2012  31.03.2013
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Revenue - - 28 424 550
Operating Expenses . . 9,380,102
Operating Gross Profit - - 19,044,449
Other Income and Gains 3,460,000 5,570,000 3,890,000
Gross Monthly Income 3,460,000 5,570,000 22,934,449
Overhead Expenses.
Administration Expenses, 2,400,000 2,427,900 &,250,000
Marketing and Promotional Expenses 3,500,000
Other Expenses 72,000 72,000 730,000
Profit/(Loss) Before Depreciation and
Finance Cost 988,000 3,070,100 12,454,449
Finance Cost
Depreciation 26,250 26,250 7,342 785
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax 961,750 3,043,850 5,111,663
Income Tax Expanse - - -
Profit/|Loss) for the Year 961,750 3,043,850 5,111,663
137
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LAUGFS PROPERTY DEVELOPERS [PVT) LIMITED
BALAMNCE SHEET - FORECASTS
Az at

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment

Current Assets

Trade and Other Receivables
Short Term Investment

Cash and Bank Balances

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and Reserves
Stated Capital

Capital Reserves
Retained Earnings

Total Equity

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses
Trade and Other Payables

Total Equity and Liabilities

31.03.2011 31.03.2012 31.03.2013
s, Rs. Rs.

488,763,021 GE0,036,771  B63,693,985
488,763,021 680,036,771 863,693,985
¥ = 1 1!?35 |2DD

85,000,000 210,000,000 i
7657423 12,727,523 3,960,122
102,657,423 222, 727523 15,745,322
591,420,444 902,764,294 879,439,307
341,000,020 625,000,020 625 000,020
252 501,000 252 501, 000 252 501,000
(7, 780,576] (4,736,726) 374,937
585,720,444 #72,764,2094 B77.B75,957
- . 1,563,350

5,700 000 30,000,000 .
5,700,000 30,000,000 1,563,350
591,420,444 902,764,294 879,439,307
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LAUGFS PROPERTY DEVELOPERS (PYT) LIMITED
CASH FLOW - FORECASTED

For the Year Ended 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 31.03.2013
As. Rs. Rs.
Inflows
Revenue 16,633,350
Debtors Settlement - . .
Interest income 3,460,000 5,570,000 3,890,000
Withdrawal - Short Term Investment 30,000,000 45,000 000 210,000,000
Proceeds from Issue of Shares 141,000,000 284,000,000 -
Total Inflow 174,460,000 334,570,000 230,529,350
Dutflows
Short Term Investment 125,000,000 160,000, 000 -
Expenses for Building 40,600,000 161,300,000 150,000,000
Creditors Settlement 5,878,793 5,700,000 30,000,000
Capital Expenses (Furpiture and Equipment) - - 31,000,004
Operating Expenzes - 7816751
Marketing and Promotional Expenses - - 3,500,000
Adrministration 2,400,000 2,427,900 6,250,000
Other Expenses. 72,000 72,000 730,000
Total Outfiow 173,950,793 329,499 900 239,296,751
Met Cash Flow 503,207 5,070,100 B, 767,401)
Balance at the beginning of the period 7,148,216 7657423 12,727,523
Balance as at the end of the period 7,657,423 12,727,523 3,960,122
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LAUGFS PROPERTY DEVELOPERS {PAT) LIMITED
3 YEARS FINANCIAL FORECAST

Assurmptions

1} Condtruction of the project will be completed within 2 years starting from Octobar 2000 and
commercial operation will be started in Goiober 2002,

2] Inflation has not been conshdarad within project construction perod.

3] a) Expanses have been estimated on the basls of actual expanses of |ast two years of Laugfs Lelsure Limited.
bi After the Construction period, applicable expenses will be increzzed at 5% per annum as per comany polioy.

) Revenue
al. Roorm rates are based on prevailing current market prices
b). Decupancy rate has been eqtimated st 47% for 141 year, 70% for 2nd year and 72% for 3rd year of opsaration

) After the Coenstruction period, applicabile revenue rates will be iPnereated ot T0% per Snnum a2 par sompany policy.

(5} Other Income
Interest income Will b2 srisen from the nvedtrment of eosess funds at the rate ol 8% pEr &nnum

pn short term investments,

[6] Dperating Expenses
Dperating expenses represants, House keeping, Laundry, Electricity, Building maintenanca, Eic
and the amount has Been estimated at 33% of the Revenue

(7] Adminkstration Expenses

This includes, Salary & related expenses, Security, Telephone, Water, Traveling & Transpart,
Maintenanoe, Etc, and the amouwnt has been estimated at Bs. TS0, 0004 - per manth from
September 2012, Administration expenses will be paid i the same manth,

(8] Marketing and Promaotional Expenses
Marketing & promotional expanses has been estimated at A5, 500,000/« per manth starting from
September 2012 and the payment will ke made in the same month

[9) Cther Expanses

Bank charges, Debit tax and other contingency expenses has been included under other
pupensed and the sama has been estimated af Rs. 100,000/~ per month fram September 2022
Thia paymeant will ba mada in tha same month

[10] Depreciation
Depreciation has been provided at following rates

Furmiture and Fittings 10.0%
Equipment 25.0%
Flant and Machinery 10.0%
Building 25%
(10) Debtors Collection Period 2 Months

(11) Craditors Settlement Period 1 Mopnths

Risk factors that may affect;

L. If arvy political instability will be arisen in the country, that may be effected to lalsure sactar.

2. If global recassion will continue, that may effect ta lelsure sector,

3. Due to high expectation In the Industry by the entreprensurs, there will be over supply In hotel rooms,
4. Better tourist attractsens in the othar countries may effect to tourlst arrivals.

5. If inflation of tha country will Increazs in the future, that may be effacted to lelsure sector too
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LAUGFS LEISURE LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT = FORECASTS

For the Year ended 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 31.03.2013
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Revenue 60,532,940 64,694,515 175,234,367
Cost of Sales 24,079,368 25283 337 B4,61%.245
Contribution 36,453,572 39,411,178 110,619,122
Direct Expenses
Gross Profit 36,453,572 39,411,178 110,619,122
Other Operating Income 3,503,986 14,453 6549 21,516,910
Total Earnings 40,357 558 53,864,878 132,136,032
Marketing & Promotional Expenses 1,887,965 1,789,556 10,455,737
Administration Expenses 32,445,535 34,554 443 75,272 447
Other Expenses =
Profit (Loss) before Depreciation 6,024,054 17,120,479 46,403,848
Depreciation 286,421 354,581 20,658,122
Profit (Loss) from Operating Activities 5737633 16,765,898 25,745,727
Finance Cost - - -
Profit [Loss) from Ordinary Activities Before Tax 5,737,633 16,765,898 25,745,727
Taxation 663,311 6B, 386 2,056,667
Net Profit for the Year 5,074,322 15,797 512 23,689,060
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LAUGFS LEISURE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET - FORECASTED

As at

ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment

Current Assets
Inventories

Trade & Other Receivables
Investments

Cash and Bank Balances

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and Reserves
Stated Capital

Reserves

Retained Eamings

Total Equity

Mon- Current Liabilities
Employee Benefit Liability

Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Pavables
Tax Pavable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

31.03.2011 31.03.2012  31.03.2013
Rs. Rs. Rs.

a7y 734,678 287805399 502,713,170
97,724,678 287,805,399 502,713,170
1,581,843 2,181,843 3,081,843
7,012,429 6,535,904 27,142,261
51,000,000 265,000,000 55,000,000
13,088,027 15,792,754 18,271,579
72,682,300 289,510,501 103,495,683
170,406,978 577,315,900 &06&,208 B854
160,000,070 550,000,070 550,000,070
12,404,822 12,404,822 12,404,823
(4,866,482) 10,931,030 34,620,090
167,538,410 573,335922 597,024,942
357,525 541,663 729,438
1,847,733 2469922 6,397,717
B53,311 968,386 2,056,667
2,511,043 3,438,314 8,454,384
170,406,978 577,315,900 606,208,854
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LAUGFS LEISURE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT - FORECASTED

For the Year ended 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 31.03.2013
Rs. s, Rs.
Inflows
Procceeds from lssue of Shares 110,000,000 390,000,000 -
Sales Receipts 93,108,192 92 .B2E 545 187,733,619
Inyestment Income 1,400,000 10,100,000 15,140,000
Withdrawal - Short Term Investment 24,000,000 161,000,030 232 000,000
Total Inflow 228,508,192 653,928,549 434,873,619
Dutflows
Fayment for Suppliers 51,972,494 46,590,222 19,810,640
Settlement of Creditors 36,290,222 38,534, 588 94,049,575
Income Tax Payment - 663,311 Q68,386
Capital Expenses 60,470,821 190,435,302 235,565,833
Investment in Short-Term |nvestments 75,000,000 375,000,000 22,000,000
Total Dutflow 223,733,537 651,223,822 432,394,793
MNet Cash Flow 4,774,655 2,704,736 2,478,820
Balance at the beginning of the period 8313372 13,088,027 15,792,754
Balance as at the end of the period 13,088,027 15,792, 754 18,271,579
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Laugfs Laisure Limited
3 Years Financlal Forecast

Assumptions
Revenus

2011 B 2012 - Average of past 2 years revenua of one of the management hotels (S0 rooms)

2013 - 5 months revenue of Chillaw hotel {100 roomas) is included sdditionally.

MNarmal revenue rate - L% increase svery year.

Cost of Sales
Included Items - Food, Beverage, House keeping
Health centre commission,
LP gas consumption, Restaurant & bar OFH

Other Income & Gains
* 50% profit sharing of the hotel under management
* Interast on short term investments,

Finance cost - Debt free
Tax
Tax is payable far ane of the Managerment Hotal [35%)

Tax is ewempted for the new Project of Chillaw

All Expenses
5% increase rate every year.

Amownts for 2011 is based on past 2 years actual & industry infarmation.

Marketing & promational expenses (included items)
Bdviserment

Hotel account-FAR

Fusic & other entertainment

Forgign travel etc..,

Administration expenses [Iincluded items)
Maintenance

staff & management salary

Insurance & license fees

Mesl sxpenses

TV & Telephone chargas

Geatuity ate...

Short Term Investment

The company intents to invest, excess cash in short term investments at a rate of 3% p.a

Risk factors that may affect;

1. If any political Instability will be arisen in the country, that may be effected 1o leisure sectar.

2. If global recession will continue, that may effect to leisure sector.

3. Due to high expectation in the industry by the entrepreneurs, there will be over supply in hotel rooms.

4. Barter tourist attractions in the other countries may effect to tourist arrivals,

5. If inflation of the country will increase in the future, that may be effected to leisure sector too

144

POWER OF LANKA E

LAFEPE Lr



Annexure |
COLLECTION POINTS

BANK OF CEYLON (BOC) HEAD OFFICE

4, Bank of Ceylon Mawatha,
Colombao 01,

Tel: 0094 11 2446790-811{22 lines), 0094 11 2338741 -55

Fax: 094 11 2321160 [AGM Customer Relations]

Telex Address; HEADBANE
SWIFT Address: BCEYLELX
Telex:

Colombo 21331 ABLANKA BK CE
Colombo 21123 FORBANK CE

22419 BCCEX CE

21860 INTBANE

Email: boc@baoc.lk

BOC BRANCH NETWORK
Anuradhapora Branch Horana Branch
Maithripala Senanayake Mawatha, 87, Anguruwsathota Road
Anuradhapura. Horana,
Badulla Branch [a-Ela Branch
Bank Road 19, Negombo Road
Badulla. Ja-Ela.
Batticaloa Branch [affna Branch
Covington Road 476 4764, Hospital Road
Batticaloa, Jaffna
Bambalapltiva Branch Jaffna 2w
20, Galle Road 56, Stanley Road
Colombo 04, Jaffna
Borella Branch Kollupitiva Branch
71, Danister de Silva Mawatha 28, 5t Michae!'s Road
Colombo 0B Colombo 03
City Branch Kadawatha Branch
41, Bristol Street 469, Ragama Road
Colombo 01, Kadawratha,
Chunnakam Branch Kalutara Branch
146, KKS Hoad 218, Galle Road
Chunnakam. Kalutara South, Kalutara
Dehiwela Branch Kandy Branch
207, Galle Road BH, Dalada Veediya
D:ehiwela, Handy.
Fifth City Branch Kegalle Branch
B5, York Strest 110, Colombo Road
Colombo 01, Kegalle.
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Galle Branch Kurunegala Branch

2, Light House Street Commercial Complex
Fort Kurunegala.

Galle.

Galle Bazaar Branch Kaduruwela Branch

2, Gemini Road 612, 614 Batticaloa Road
Galle. Kaduruwela,

Gampaha Branch Main Street

16, Rest House Rosd G4, Main Strest
Gampaha. Colombo 11
Maharagama Branch Nuwara E]lﬁl Branch
19, High Level Road 43, Lawson Street
Maharagama Nuwara Ellya
Milagiriya Branch Personal Branch

248, Galle Road 4, Benk of Ceylon Mawatha
Colombo 04, Colombo 01.

Manipay Branch Peliyagoda Branch
174, Jaffna Road %2, Negombo Road
Manipay. Peliyagoda.

Matale Branch Panadura Branch

5/, Trincomalee Street 21, Susantha Mawatha
Matale, Panadura.

Matara Branch Ratnapura Branch

11, Kumaratunga Mawatha 6, Dharmapala Mawatha
Matara. Rathapura,

Mannar Branch Union Place Branch
52, Pallimunal Road 278, Access Tower
Grand Bazaar Colombo 02,
Mannar,

Nugegoda Branch Vavuniya Branch
174, High Level Road 75, Station Road
Nugegoda, Vavuniya,

Negombo Branch
118, Rajapakse Broadway
Negombao,

Wellawatta Branch
1492, Galle Road
Colombo 06,
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MEMBERS AND TRADING MEMBERS OF THE COLOMBO STOCK EXCHANGE
CSE MEMBERS — DEBT & EQUITY

Acuity Stockbrokers [Pvt]) Ltd

Lewvel &, Acuity House 53, Dharmapala Mawstha

Colombo 03,

Tel: 011 2206206 Fax: 011 22062989

Email: zalesi@acuitystockbrokers.com

Kandy Branch Tel: 081 2205609, 081 2203623 Fax: 081 4470257

Asla Securities [Pvt) Ltd

Level 21, West Tower, World Trade Centre, Echelon Square
Colombo 01,

Tel: 011 2423905 Fax: 011 2336018

Email; enquiryi@asiacapital Ik

Kandy Branch Tel: 081 4474432

Kurunegala Branch Tel: 037 4691845

Matara Branch Tel: 041 5677525

MNegombo Branch Tel: 031 5315001

Asha Phillip Securities Ltd

Level 4, Millenium House, 46,58, Mavam Mawatha
Colombo 02,

Tel: 011 2429100 Fax: 011 2429199

Email: apsl@ashaphillip.net

Matara Branch Tel: 041 2223240, 041 2223940

Kandy Branch Tel: 081 4474118, 081 2204750
Kurunegala Branch Tel: 037 4691844 Fa: 037 2234777
Negombo Branch Tel: 031 2227474 Fax: 031 2227472
Jafina Branch Tel: 021 2221614

Bartleet Mallory Stockbrokers [Pvt] Lid

Level "G", Bartleet House, 65, Braybrooke Place
Colombo (2.

Tel; D11 5220200 Fax: 011 2434985

Emall: info@bartleetstock.com

Kandy Branch Tel: 081 5 622779, 081 5 622781
Matara Branch Tel: 041 5 410005/6

Megombo Branch Tel: 031 5310199200, 031 2235872

Jaffna Branch Tel: 021 2221800
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Capital Trust Securities [Pvt] Ltd

42, 5ir Mohamed Macan Markar Mawatha

Calombo 03,

Tel: 011 5335225 Fax: 011 5365725

Email: inquires@capitaltrust [k

Kandy Branch Tel; 081 5626839 Fax; 081 675423

Kurunegala Branch Tel; 037 5671403, 037 5677939 Fao 037 5264264
Matara Branch Tel: 041 5623200, 041 5623202

Megombo Branch Tel: 031 5675291-4, Fax: 031 2227894

Ceylinco Stockbrokers (Pvt) Lid

Cevlinco House, Level 9, 69, [anadhipathi Mawatha

Colombo 01,

Tel: 011 4714300, 0114 714388, 0114 714389 Facc: 011 2387228
Ermail; infof@ecshlcom

Kurunegala Branch Tel: 037 4691831

C T Smith Stockbrokers

4-14, Majestic City, 10, Station Hoad
Colombo (B4

Tel: 011 2552290-4 Fax: 011 2552289
Ermail: ctazalesflmmatlk

D N H Financial (Pvt) Ltd

Lavel 16, West Tower, World Trade Centre
Colomba (01,

Tel: 011 5732222 Fac 011 5732222
Email: info@dnhfinancial com

| B Securities [Pvt]) Ltd

150, 5t. Joseph's Street

Colombo 14.

Tel: 011 2490900, 077 2490900, 077 2490901 Fax: 011 2430070, 011 2446085
Email: jbsiEjb.lk

John Keells Stockbrokers (Pvt) Lid

130, Glennie Strest

Colombo 02

Tel: 011 2326003, 011 2338066/7, 011 23420667, 011 2446694 /5, 0147107214
Fax: 011 2342068, 011 2326863

E-mail: jkstock@keells.com

Lanka Securites (Pvt) Ltd
228/2, Galle Road

Colombo 04,

Tel: 011 4706757, 011 2554942 Fax: 011 4706767

Ematil: lankasec@slmet ik

Kandy Branch Tel: 081 4939206 Fax: 081 4481772

Kurunegala Branch Tel; 037 4934067 Fax: 037 4692105

Megombo Branch Tel: 031 5670515, 031 5670420 Fax: 031 5310683

N D B Stockbrokers (Pvt) Lid

5% floor, N D B Building, 40, Navam Mawatha
Colombo 02,

Tel: 011 2314710-8 Fax: 011 2314180
Email: mail@ndbs 1k
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S C Securities (Pvt) Led
224 Floor, 55, I R Wijewardena Mw

Calombo 10

Tel: 011 4711000 Fax: 011 2394405

Email: cscresi@slimet.lk

Matara Branch Tel; 041 222000940, 041 4390545
Kandy Branch Tel: 081 44742090

Somerville Stockbrokers [Pvt) Lid

137, Vauxhall Street

Colomhbo 02,

Tel: 011 2329201-5, 011 2332827, 011 2338292-3 Fax:011 2338291
ssh@mweb-lk.com
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TRADING MEMBERS CSE - DEBT & EQUITY

SMB Securities [Pvt) Ltd

47, Dharmapala Mawatha

Colomba 03,

Tel: 011 5539593 Fax-011 2339292
Email: smbsecurities@gmail com
Negombo Branch Tel: 031 5674137

S5KEM Lanka Holdings {Pvt] Lud
377/3, Galle Road

Colombo 03,

Tel: 011 2372413/4 Fax: 011 2372416
Email: infoi@skmlankaholdings.com
Jaffna Branch Tel: 021 222159

Capital Alliance Securities [Pvt) Ltd Taprobane Securities (Pvt) Lid
Level 5, Millenium House 20t Floor, 10, Gathami Road

46 58, Navam Mawatha Colombo 08,

Colombo 02, Tel: 011 5231000 Fax: 011 5328177
Tel: 011 2317777 Fax: 011 2317708 Emall: anuradha@taprobane 1k
Matara Branch Tel: 041 4390610 dinal@taprobane.lk

Megombo Branch Tel: 031 2227843 /4

Kurunagala Branch Tel: 037 2222034/5

First Guardian Equities (Pvt) Ltd IIFL Securities Ceylon (Pvt) Lid

32 Floor, East Tower

World Trade Centre

Colombo 071,

Tel: 011 S8A4400 Fax: 011 SAR4401
Emall: info@firstguardianequities, com

27 Floor, East Tower, World Trade Centre
Colombao 01,

Tel: 011 2333000 Fax: 011 2333383
Emall: privantratnagopal@iificap.com

Heraymila Securities Ltd

Level B South Wing,

Millennium House,

46,58 Nawam Mawatha,

Colombo 02

Tel: 011 2359100 Fax: 011 2305522
Email: infodfasl 1k
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MERCHANT BANK OF SRI LANKA PLC

HEAD OFFICE

Merchant Bank of Sri Lanka PLC
BOC Merchant Tower

Mo 28, 5t Michael's Hoad

Colombo 03,

Tel: 011 4711744 Fax-0114 711769
E-mail: mbslbank@@mbsibank.com

BRANCHES

Anuradhapura Branch Kandy Branch

7 B, Maithreepala Senanayaka Mawatha 132-1,/1,
Anuradhapura. D 5 Senanayake Veediya
Tel: 025 4580507 /8, 025 2234485 Kandy.

Fax: 025 4580508
Email: anuradhepurai@mbsibank.com

Tel; DB1 2224820, 081 44817012,
081 2224815920

Fax: 081-2224818

Email: kandy@mbslbank.com

Galle Branch

34, Wackwella Road,

Galle,

Tel: 091 223475071, 091 49249123
Fax: 091 2234750

E-mail: galle@mbslbank.com

Maharagama Branch

159, Awissawella Road,
Maharagama.

Tel: 011 2745431, 011 4306096, 7
Fax: 011 2745451

Emall: maharagama@mhsibank.com

Kurunegala Branch

40, Kandy Road,

Kurunegala.

Tel: D37 4698181 /2, 037 2224215
Fax: 037 2223916

Email: kuru@mbslbankcom

' Ambalantota Branch

133, Main Street

Amahalantota,

Tal: 047 49336601

Fax: 47 2225610

Email: amhalantota@mbsalhank com

Megombao Branch

616, Colombo Road,

Kurana, Negomba,

Tel: D31 2228466

Fax: 031 4870222

Email: negombo@@mbslbankcom

City Office
388, Galle Road,

Colombo 03,

Tel: 011 4361571 /581
Fax: 011 2301151

Email: city@mbslbankcom

Trincomalee Branch

53, North Coast Road

Trincomalee.

Tel: 026 4928888

Fax: 026 2226784

Email: trincomalesi@mbsibank.com

Vavuniya Branch

99, Sration Road

Vavuniya,

Tel: 024 4925475, 024 4588685
Fax: 024 2226108

Email: vavuniya@mbslbank com
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LAOGFS (s
Laugfs Gas Limited
Unit 7-%, Znd Floar, Lucky Plaza Naw Wing,

Mo. T, 5t. Anthony s Mawatha, Colomiba 3, 5n Lanka.
Telephone ; <74 11 B564222 Fax : +94 11 2577824
E-mail : infe@laugfs k
‘Wb ; wenw lauigfs 1k
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